Hurman Services Board Agenda - jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, W1 53549
#* REVISED 5/1/19 +*

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members; Mode, Jim {Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)

N

10.
11,

12,
13,
i4.
15,
16.
7.

@ un & W e

Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie

Call to Order

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum}

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Election of Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary

Approval of the May 14, 2019 Agenda

Public Comment
{Members of the public who wish to address the Board cn specific agenda items must register their reguest at this time.)

Approval of April 9, 2019 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of the March, 2019 Financial Statement
Discuss and Approve April, 2019 Vouchers

Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support,
and Aging & Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Possible Action on Suggested Meal Donation Increase
Discussion and Possible Action on Crisis Innovation Grant

Review the Human Services 2018 Annual Report

Discuss Potential Agenda Items for June Board Meeting and Public Hearing,
Director’s Report

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County
board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




ltem #7

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
April 8, 2019

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Jim Schultz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia

Crouse, and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehiow; Administrative Services

Division Manager Brian Bellford; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource
Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Kelly Witucki, and County Administrator Ben

Wehmeier.
1. CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m..
2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM .
All present/Quorum established.
3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE-OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance
4. REVIEW OF THE APRIL 9, 2019 AGENDA
No Changes
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
No Comments
6.  APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 12, 2019 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Tietz made a motion to- approve the March 2019 board minutes.
Mr. Kutz seconded.: o
Motion passed una m.ousEy
7. COMMUN_ICA ONS .
8. REVIEW OF FEBRUARY 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Mr. Bellford reviewed the February 2019 financial statement (attached) and reported that
there is: a pro;ected p05|t|ve year- end fund bafance of $952,590. This includes $650,000 from
our reserve. carryover, Our op|0|d grant runs through April 2019. We are hopeful to receive
additional fundmg for the rest of the year.
9. REVIEW AND APPROVE MARCH 2019 VOUCHERS

Mr. Bellford reviewed __the,__summary sheet of vouchers totaling 5458,429.98. (attached).
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the March 2019 vouchers totaling $458,429.98.
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DiSABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

¢ The Key Outcome Indicators are all being met.

Page 1 of 5




We have welcomed Lindsay Fanelli-Huettl as our new Child Protective Services worker,
She comes from Rock County with lots of experience. After her second week, she had 14
kids on her caseload.

We are down to eight children on our Children’s Long Term Support waitlist.

As of April 1, we have taken nineteen kids into out-of-home care on the Child Protective
Services side since January 1, 2019, Eighteen calls were received and deemed same day.
Due to this influx of children in care, we had emergency help start yesterday. This worker
will be able to help with supervising visitations with families, while one of our current
Family Development Workers is transitioning into a new position.

We are excited about developing a DEC (Drug Endangered Children) Team in Jefferson
County. We are collaborating with law enforcement; DA's office, Schools and hospitals.
Our goal is to be certified as a DEC Team by the end o f the summer. On April 24, Attorney
Joann Miller has offered her business center wher_ -we will for the first time publicly be
discussing and doing outreach in hopes of guests becomlng part of our DEC Team.

Behavioral Health:

Ms. Cauley reported on the following |tem's”_" |

]

@

Key Outcome Indicators are all being met

o EMH crisis calls are up to 3291 compared to. 2872 in 2018.

o Suicide calls have gon "'down to 82 compared to 90in 2018.

o Wehad21 emergency__ detentions and the diversion rate is 86%.
We have applied for a grant’ opportumty from DHS alled Crisis Stabilization Innovation
Incentive Awards for Long Term: Care. The goal for this project would be to reduce Family
Care Partnership """ol-lees being admltted titutes or Mental Disease and increase

In Jefferson Eounty, we have 142 Llcensed Facnlatles: and the Sheriff's Department has
responded 692 times in 2017 to a Llcensed Facility and 839 times in 2018. The Fort
i POIICG Department 27% of thelr annual workforce tlme goes to these facilities.

kWe continue to work Wlth IVITNI through some of our Opioid funding, to revamp our

outpé_i_tjent clinic sched__u.l‘mg We__are transforming to Same Day Access. Instead of having
waiting time clinicians:will be available as people present with problems. To do that we
need to make some changes, one of the changes is that clients can only hook two
apponntments at a time, In addition, one of our administrative assistants will become an
Engagement Specaahst and will confirm appointments 48 hours prior. If there is a no-
call/no | show, the Engagement Specialist will work with that client and problem solve to
work that out and schedule another appointment. If they no-show again we will then have
a protocol in place to handle that situation.

We are close to having all of our Family Centered Therapy positions filled.

Jude Hartwig from Crossroads in Fort Atkinson wrote a very nice email regarding one of
our CCS workers who did a lot of teaching of DBT skills a few years back and said that he
had a couple students that graduated come back and say how that really changed their
life.

Page 2 0f 5




Administration:

Mr. Bellford reported on the following items:

e At the end of last week, there were several reports due to DHS, which were CLTS, COP, &
Birth to Three. Those have been completed and submitted.

e Qur 2018 books are officially closed.

e The County Financial Auditers will be coming in early May to review 2018.

= Dawn Renz, our Protective Payee, is retiring.

e last month we did a RFP for the Workforce boiler. That project should be completed in the
next month or two.

s We have purchased two cars, and we purchased a youth van with our Youth Innovation
grant funding. S

e Work will begin again soon on the Lueder Haus wall
rebuilt. Approximately $65,000 remains on the.

' p’ortion of it will be taken down and

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following ite_m
e Qur March Key Outcome Indlcators we

them timely. __k
o The Consortium Call.C

¢ This Thursday we are celebratlng Econcmlc Support Case Manager Day We will be taking
staff out to Iunch__.___ -
¢ The Food Share

'gram-___has a Work Program__ -a'IIed Food Share Employment and Training
Program and we contract”wrth Dane-Cotnty who contracts with Forward Services to work
with our customers to help;them find employment. That position has been open for about
a year and they now have g uII time worker They will be located in Jefferson Office.

° Transmonlng Youth Committee. provided a Job Olympics for special education students

that are jumors and seniors in hig schoo! We had 80 people attend and 56 were

“students. There were tea'm._____uaidmg and group sessions as well as individual breakouts of

Thirty-six home visits were provided by staff for the month of February with the remaining
nine home visits being ongoing reasons.

Nutrition: Two new Home Delivered Meal Consumers started. 2,416 Meals for March =
average is 115.05 meals per day.

Transportation - 408 1- way trips completed out of 435 requested for the Driver Escort
Program. 38 cancelled 1 NS/NC. 10 for the Wheelchair van and 2 contracted.

For the VA van, 84 requested 1-way trips and 8 cancelled — Leaving 74 trips given. For Vets
that are not able to use the VA van, we are transporting with Driver Escort program {2}.

Page 3 of 5




11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

Heather - Heather — March presentations: 2 Dementia Live events,Dementia 101, A Memory
Screening event at Johnson Creek Library, and Dementia Friends Champion Training.
Upcoming events: On the ADRC website or call

% National HealthCare Decision Making day on April 16"
% ABC’s of Medicare community evens April 17" and May 21%
>

% Farmer Market Vouchers commg soon for dispersing on June 3%
%+ Aging Advocacy Day, May 14", an Madison

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS,
CONSULTING, HOME DAILY CARE, RESPITE CARE AND CCS REGIONAL SERVICE ARRAY

Ms. Cauley reported that we have two new service providers. (attached)

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the contracts as listed:

Mr, Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

REVIEW AND DISCUSS MAY IS ADRC NIONTH :
Ms. Olson reported that the governor usu_:ally signs a proclamatron for May as ADRC Month.
Open houses have been in July. Stay tuned _more mformatlon on events

REVIEW AND DISCUSS 2019 HUMAN SERVICES DAY T HE CAPITAL
Ms. Cauley reported that on Aprl _ She, Mr. Ruehlow; Mr. Kutz and Mr. Tietz went to Human
Services Day at the Capitol and met W|th four ieglslator staff persons and three legislators.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT :
Ms. Cauley reported on the foliowmg |te n
¢ Our Housing Program with Opportunl tinues to thrive.

« Every Child Thrives:is Iookmg at a resource center for families and children that Florida has
developed and funded by"Th' ‘ase Foundatlon The Foundation is offering a tour there in
Gameswl - E

o ..-:May 1-3is the WCHSA _____..prlng Conference at the Osthoff Resort. The theme is Big Bold
'ancl Brave. '

°  Ms. Cauley and Mr Ruehiow contmue to be very involved with WCHSA. Mr. Ruehlow
continues.to be a co- chalr of the Child & Family Policy Advisory Committee and Ms. Cauley
continues'to be a co- chalr of the Behavioral Health Policy Advisory Committee. Ms. Cauley
is also a co- chalr of the Out of Home Care Committee.

ADJOURN :
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Mckenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:34 a.m.

Minutes prepared by:

Kelly Witucki
Office Manager
Human Services

Page 4 of 5




NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wl 53549

Page 50of 5




Financial Statement Summary
March, 2019

We are projecting a positive year-end fund balance of $952,590. This balance includes $650,000 from
our reserve carryover, but excludes any prepaid adjustments. Projections this early in the year are
very volatile and subject to change.

Summary of Variances:

Revenue: Overal!, revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $1,762,543. A majority of this is due
to uncertainty related to MA billing. We ended 2018 with a favorable balance of $507,905.

CLTS revenue is projected to be under budget by $359,447. In 2018, CLTS revenues were
under budget by $335,482. Conversely, CLTS expenditures are projected to be under budget
by $273,064 this year. In anticipation of eliminating our wait list expanding services, we
increased our CLST revenue and expenditures budgets in 2019. As services expand, waiver
payments and case management revenue should increase. We added an additional LTE staff
to assist with eliminating our wait list and providing services.

MA Collections for Winnebago/Mendota hospitalizations are projected to be under budget by
$285,116. This is based on our actual collections through March, We do anticipate that several
of the high-cost hospitalizations this year will be eligible for MA reimbursement. We collected
$30,742 in March, compared to 56,653 in January and February combined.

CCS and Family Centered Therapy (FCT) revenues are projected to be under budget by
$675,180. We added several new FCT positions in 2019 that were anticipated to bill MA for
CCS services. We did not have any of these positions filled by the end of March, so we did not
have any of the revenue or expenses associated with them. Additionally, the CCS team has
had several staff vacancies and absences during the year. The projected revenue is based on
January billings, which are lower than budget, because of the vacancies. CCS and FCT
expenses are projected to be under budget by $529,084.

Expenditures: Overall, expenses are projected to be favorable by $2,745,898. We ended 2018 with a
favorable balance of $1,431,481, The favorable projection in 2019, along with comparative 2019
balances, is due to the following:

Salary and Fringe Favorable 5505,963 Favorable $144,846
Child Alternate Care Favorable $612,959 Favorable $518,084
Hospitals & Detox Favorable $310,207 Favorable $156,491
CRS Favorable $§112,163 Favorable $47,148
CLTS Favorable $273,064 Favorable $281,288
Operating Reserve Favorable $650,000 N/A




Major Classifications impacting the Balance

Salary expenses are projected to be under budget by $205,218: This is because of numerous
vacant or unfilled positions, most of which are in CCS and FCT.

Fringes and benefit expenses are projected to be over budget by $300,745: Most of this is
due to health insurance, which can still be very volatile because of unfilled positions and
changes in coverage. In 2018, we had $2,745,864 in health insurance expenses. Our 2018
budget is for $2,486,088. We are projecting $2,246,502 in health insurance expenses right
now for 2019,

Children Alternate Care expenses are projected to be under budget by $612,959: Our
projections right now do account for some additional high-cost placements.

March $141,401 $191,349
Monthly Average $141,962 $180,992
YTD Total (through March) $425,887 $542,977

Hospital/Detox is projected to be under budget by $25,091 (Net basis):

Revenue $434,696 $37,395 $149,580
Expenditures $1,269,222 $239,754 $959,015
Net 5(834,526) ${202,359) ${809,435)

We ended 2018 with a net balance of ${594,383).

CRS expenses are projected to be under budget by $112,163: We have seen a reduction in
the cost of care necessary for CRS clients., However, CRS revenue has also been impacted, and
is also projected to be under budget.

CLTS expenses are projected to be under budget by $273,064: This is consistent with CLTS
revenues, and they expected to rise throughout the year.

Operating Reserve: We are projecting a year-end balance of $650,000 in the operating
reserve this year.




BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $239,089, because of CCS/FCT
and opioid grant revenue.

In March of 2019, we received a Winnebago/Mendota charge of $56,583. In February of 2019, we
received a Winnebago/Mendota charge of $79,577.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $587,788, because of reduced
alternate care costs.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $87,039. This is up from an
unfavorable balance of $90,150 last month, because of an additional $195,583 RMS payment.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $61,897.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $21,903, compared to an
unfavorahle balance of $149,033 last month, because of updated capital project expenditures.

OPERATING RESERVE: Projected favorable balance of $650,000.

Statements are unaudited.




B10T/LIS 30 | ebed pieDg 21B1S W

9or'z 00L'98  .996'88 il 5ESlE 20¥'851 8lLZ'5e 0 612'62 SUoUELOQ

(¥ge'el) ¥8Z'8T) | 0000} LI0°2E £25'€61 LZ02E £ZL'LE a6 weifiold 15161

(9/7'179) 820'026  €G5'GGH 200'0EL 980'8EY Tre'eeL £68'60L 688°9) uoddng 17 SUSIpIYD
(0zv'6.) 0.9'%2e LSZ'SPL 891'9G SHE'ELE £1e'9g 0 cLg'og BUED DEWSHY INPY

BRY'SL 000'021L - 689'GE 000'0€ Lri'sel 7ZH'EE 0 7T6'CE 21es sleuBlY PIYD
(0B0's08)  Zos'sgs'y TLTOZQY T OrELTTE  ObL'erl'y SE5'0LE 6/8'2/6  {5¥£'92) SS0IAI8S PEPIADI

ARt INNIATE B3HLO ® SNOILDI 110D

(s52°g8€)  Z80°L0%'6 :ZEQ'ETO'6 " ZLLLSEZ G.G5'.69'6 928'shs'T  PSE'VLLL  TiP1E9 Bulpung [esapag g 21838 2101

0 rog'sal TR N: gk .99 L6e' LY L6E LY 0 uonusmajU| Ale3

LEC'Y ¥2s'zoe LE9'GE EEE'Z08 Z80'89 80T'CS £L8'GL SJUSWABY SOUBISISSY JU|D

Zr8'6e 85¥'6L9'L o8 vov 1884V ZQL'TLG 122955 LLOFL swelbold Z-m 8 W

0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 2914 L O} YUIg WHHY
{z269'¥6) 080'S¥E 0.1'09 BER'6OL ¥or'eL (oze'L) £L8'vL sefied % uaipiiy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 weiboid poddng Ajnweq
{toz'se) 9/5'09 ¥ro'alL LAL'TL 298 o 298 i 3-Al

(655'%2) ZP028L 19/'861 901'188 G98'v8l 6C6'GY 9¥6'8cL SPIY UINOA

(18z'zL) zzo'syl S00'LE 169'LET 0 0 0 iSTA pafoid

iLZ'ie TeE'LL9 18E'691 £61'069 cgl' 2zl (1ezsL) 961 sweiboid uonepodsues | /Buiby
{ov5's8) ot/'966 189'6¥¢ 080'696 zoe'sze z0s'eze 0 lajua)) say Apjigesiq g Buby

0 gLL'gle 0ES'vG veo'eee 0ES'¥S 0£5'%6 0 weiboid suendg Ayunwiwiog

02678 2£0'692 65¢'L9 YOE'8LY 008'es1 008'cSL 0 stelBoig yyeeH [e10meyag
(0/6'¥8Z)  605'BRO°L LIE'TUT 6oL 'Zh6 20L'2LL Z0L'2LL 0 SISABAA Joddng 177 suaipiyd

] 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnguuog Aluned ared Alwey

LEE'TL 015'606 8.c'/z¢ 128'186 ssr'stz (190G} 915'08¢ uoieso(ly Aunogy J1seq $,uBIpIyd
(9.5) 8.€'766°L G60'88Y I1F9'TSE L 166'/8¥ L6628 0 uoeoofly Aunog 21seg Yaoy 2 HIN

ONIANNG 1vy3d3d ® ILVIS
SANNIATY

gee'egs () 558867 (129'867)  ¥SEZ6LZ ovl'ees  £/6°168°1L  (12Z°896) {L1D143a) sn1dyns 13N

0 6Z8'96L'L 628991 265'686 6289911 BZ2'99L'1L anasay Buneredo Jeays aaueeg-gLog WoY plemio soueeg

ose'ces  (Gze'ool'l) wiv'eer) . (1zo'ssz)  /§L°E0TL (cs0'ecz)  £46°162'1L  (950'52L'2) {(LID143A) SNIdHENS ONILYHIdO

968'SPL'T  1B0'ZPL'OZ CBLOPB'ET. 9S6'¥G0'D  P0O'CLGEZ  D00%S0'9  [6¥'SSL £05'962'G sainypusdx3y paisnipy [ejo]
{€v6'20/'L) TOT'GIG'SZ - 6LLZIB'EE OLE'OGE'0  LOR'OLIPZ  SIB'0ZR'S  LIFIVYT  IVPELLE |gelieAy SS2IN0S3Y 10|

0 Z9T'SIE'e [Z9CSEEE . 9L8'BIET GBL'EGL'S lsl'eyg’e 0 LGL'eve'e (ui 1ajsuel) B Aag| xey) suoneladp 10) Buipung Aunon
{e¥6'z9L')) 00D'09T'OL LGV I6FPL. 00G'/Z0'¢  9/5'/6G'GL 194°01G'E LIFIVOZ 9BZ'0ER sanusaey Buelado agig/|eiopa4

_ = AUVYAINNS

soueLIeA |
| pug Jeaj |

196png  {uonaslold

8L0Z  |puzieap

1efipng
pajelOid

uoiasioid |uopssfoid| ssw- _mhmm_um.“@
Q-L-Afoud | Q-L-A snlpy | QLA

SJUSWIB)EIS [BIDURUI4 - 6102 Y2Jey uo paseq uonoafold
STUNLIANIAXE ® SINNIATY 4O LNJWILVLS

INIFNLEVdEA SFOINGIAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHIA43Ar



6102ILIG ¥ jo Z abed
(L15'/2) 9/2°5V9'E  66LBLOC 165962  ©S9'0.6T BY6'€88  EV6'I0C  900'9.9
(682'¢€l)  €OC'8G. . Zi¥'¥g9 ... 99968l  6CL'8¥S 999'/8 #98'se 208'15
LB¥'PS (sec'se)  gGLGE - (ows'er)  (5zziivl) 9zL'y 98/'Gl (0991 L)
(ggg’cl) 095'/9  269'E§ - . 0B8'9L LZEBE zre'or vLO'8T gzeeh
0 0 0 il 0 0 0 0
0 0 Dm0 0 0 0 0
osL's 009't L8448 00 210 ¥6L'Z 0 ¥6L'T
9z5'6¢ 000°2€Z | 92G'LLZ0 0 000'8S 528'€0Z | Z8RL9 000's) z98'e5
(Loz'zh) YOS'LLY G E02G0V .¥'v0L 898°Ze¥ 9zr'10L 0 9z¥'10l
(zo6'z)  OvL¥bL  ZEBEL - SBLGE £08'Sz} 8562 0 856°'ZE
ore'le LLIvPL TE90°92F T BILGE 669'641 990y 098’y o0z'ss
(zioLd) £L1'9/6°L T E60'YeE bPO'0ZE" L ov8'zor 8716 89€'50E
FLG'LL 204'€€T - 9lT'S0E 92¥'85 0£L'202 Foe'9L 685'6 GL2'99
£¥L'ZL L1810l BS0°0CE Z96'¥L ££2'99 BEL'VE z5e') 28422
(Sv2'00€)  JTE'PELY 285E68€  LVEEEO L JSU'SRL'Y 962°c81’ L 00519 961211
(z88°08) zge'gze | GBD9RZ: . tOL'/8 8z0'L9 895'68Z 0 296'582Z
(69'221)  2OS'bEv'z - 90B'OVZE - 9ZI'909  PO8'SHLT Z69'095  00%'L9 z6E'66Y
{cog'ee) G99'099  |7og'ze9 091'sol 99Z°029 £9¥95L 0 197951
(856'85) 211281 ﬁ__ BLZ'EEL . ¥¥GSEL 1501 89£°081 0 89€°081
I B
(812'502)  0L1'89Z°0L 'ZGB'Z90°0L. ¥rP6'995T  181'VI9'6 865/6¥Z 00059 865'ZLP'T
0 0 Tg T 0 0 0 0
(FeL'ze) £6186 B5¥'G9 | 8YSYE 0L9°86 ozz'oL 0 0zZ'9L
(s08'8) 108'90E - £66162 002°9L £€1'86Z 86v'v. 0 86b 7.
(5ov'vS) fZe'VEE'L (ZeB'9eL’L: ZEL'eDE  88E'Rs0’l glLZ'Lt6e  000'0C 91T L2
@|LLLL) 29R'0EE  CPRABLE 91278 LIg'6Le 9e6'62 0 9c6'6L
oLLZE 8€0'POE 1 G6L'8LE. . LLE06 6LL 288 68176 000°0L 68L'+8
(£80°€) VELOSY . 8YO'by T £89°ZEL L¥R'89r TIELEL 0 ZLB'LLL
(r/8'81L) LIF'20S  C 48G'e8¥. - BLO'SZL G15'96 8620z} 0 662'0ZL
(286'%) 0/9'6.Z')  BELWLZTL T BLEBLE  BSLLLL ggo'gle 0 689'2LE
(Q1Z'vBE)  299'81TL  9EF'WED'L | £99'W0E  §5T'/28 g09'zsz 0 609'252Z
{oeg'zg) TFS'Y86 | LLTL¥6 . GEL'O¥PZ BE0'S06 £08%€C 0 £08'vET
(£61°6) ZTL'B06'L [ SEEEOBTL . 0S0'iLF  BG9VEDE LEL'GIY 00008 LEL'GhY
8ZR'ZGE  §51'Z09°L ©OBEO'OOY  ¥S6'ZE9) Q06'9Zy 000G 006'L2k
{e¥5'zas’l) 000°092°9L - ISV'/BPRE D0SIZ0Y  9LSISSSL  L9L°LIS'E  LIVIPO'Z  96Z°0%6
{88z’62e’}) €£16'258°0 ST9'EIKS . 22LG/9L 100098 LW6'1EE'L  ZLL'SE6  $28'862
(656'eee)  ¢oc'e8.  €0L'YOR . GOS'BSL €8G0S LOB'4E0  E59'60  e0E'sey
98g'cl J0Z'001  ¥BS'ELL 250'5¢2 9.6'021 8.0'62 015y 895+
aoueuep | 198png  [ucnosioad | 196png |uoposlond |uongslosd| sjusw- |s1eBpa @

- pug Jeap |

810z

[pu3g sl

psaieadid

a-1-A Jold

a-1-A

isnlpy | Q-1-A

SFANLIANAdXT
SANNIATH TVLOL

pieQg a1e1s uiq

SHIENIN qQYvoa

5150 Bupeladp [e)Ot
Aeno rexden
SUONED0||Y pug JBS A
sison Hugeradp) Byi0
Se2IMSS [j0JABd "ou| ddQ
2UYL O} YHid v
|ooyosalg saag Asng
$1500) Weibold ¢ 0} yuig
2SINN R SISUIRIOASH Jels
[oael] 2afojduig
sasuadxg weibolrd
seageg ¥ so)ddns
s}son) 9oedg
Buiuier) yeis
S1S00 ONILVHIdO

s)ijeusg abund (ejop
sjuauag sbuud 12y10
SoUBINSU| yyesH
JUETTET =N
Aunsag [eloog
S1I43N39 IONRA

sabep |ej0L
JwAdwy pspoddng
Salile ] IJE}S R SIES
sney tapan
pesyisrQuswabeuepy
uoljuarsf Aleg
yoddng 11 susipliyd
suwieifold uvonepedsuel | jBulby
lsjuag soy Agesiq g Buby
yoddng Jnuoucog
SSMAIDG WIOY) dwoD)
Hoddng Ajunwiwol
Saljiue ] @ s,u=1piyd
UlesH |eioiaeyag
SIOYM

13Y30 ¢ SUOIDS][0D [EI0L
SaNUBASY JaUi0
SJUBLIASINGUIISY 1SOD)




pIeog @els Ul

STV.LIdSOH

a1eD) ejewS)]Y PIUD [230)

aied B0 % 18lsys
SAY[I0E [BUOISL0D

sJ8juan uonuslee
suonnusu| Buues piyo
BIBYSAA PIYD "S°8™M
foueby Gune|d 3 swoy dnoig
Boid wwo aasualy|
la]lso4 Jusltieal] g 2led) 1904
JHYD LYNSILTY ATIHD

aleD Aunwwo) [ejol
s}s07) JaWO - UONLINN Auapig
palaaljaq SWOoH - uolnnN Apsp|3
alefalbuon - uciInN Aep|3
21eD AUNWWOD JaYio
S wepusdepuj ou| “ddo
swerfolqd fouanbuysag 2w ddo
S83IAIeS uoljepodsue. |
poddng Ajnuey
asnay oljsawag] By sdoag
sa91uag diysueipIEns)
aleg) swoH sapoddng
D ALINOWINOD

SIGAIEA BOUB)SISSY [E2IPSYN |BIOL
S17 suslpiyo

6102/ ¥ 40 ¢ abed
{656719)  oov'EigT  MWP08LL . 0SE°E6S 918" LP0°T 589°0LY 28T z08's8¢c
(15L°¢) £99'1€1l - 9LE'SCL- | LLBTE FP9'oLL BL¥'LE 0£0°0} 6vt'LT
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0

(oog) 0oo’oolL D0Z'66. 000'sZ 005'G6 008'vE 00g'El 000'LL
(¥31'702)  000'SZL 918'025~  0SZ'L8L LLL PO 624001 0 614001
0 0 B R 0 0 0 ] 0
(019'tz))  oop'gSy 0BL'OEE . | 009'PLL  4BO'ELE 861'v8 0 861'v8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(rl9'082)  €££'896 | 61LLL9 . EBG'6ET /16'028 0EY'69L ¥60°L g/¢'gal
{9zg's) 6S0°2L0°L ELLIOO'L . 09Z¥ST 0E'500°L L9t°80¢ £9L°ELlL 662561
(1pe'z) 66E'S 8G9 VT 06E'Z 962'9 069'L 0 089'L
(FBe's1) 085'9) ) 96L'801" GY9'6E Pro'ezL £o0g'sz £9Z ovs'iz
{viv'se) gev'z. . GGB'oF:: Zol'st 09Y'vS LE6'ZE {38 8LETL
0B68'/E 185'299  9FPO0 69’591 099'5E9 6’822 BLEOLL ocL'sLL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{gss'e) 002 L% SIS 00S'0L oL LY P56 8 oFL'6

0 0 e 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 o 0 00005 0 0 0

‘806 Q0L BO0BLLIC (0 =FAAN TTEBS L1621 165°L 9z¥'oL
{(o¥8) vi8' LY VEO' LY. 69101 L19'6Z 65204 016 sY¢'6
{r90°€22)  BL¥'LLD'L  ¥SETOS: §5£'692 62928 L0t'85 86+'¥L 806'CY
(P90'eLT)  SIPLL0TL  PSE'POE: §6E'692 BET'9Z8 £0t°85 86771 S06'EY
115°81 95.'LET ZIZ05T  6£6'L5 195'59¢ 89529 819’ 05665
¥90'g vei'L6 8BLI6 le6'ce S8r'06 LpyvE 0 Lyv've
L6L L 060°'1ZL  18TTTL €/2'08 055'5G | 0/5'0¢ 0 0.5'0¢
0 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0
Z9z'LL 176’8l Gel'Y 925'61 165 8192 £C6'Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

{og9) 008's 05t'L S6t'S L6Z°) il 162 L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 o T 0 0 0 0 0

8L 008 00z 0z8 vz 0 ave
{oz9) 000'G 0gz'} §40'% SY0°L 0 Gv0'1

saueueA |
. pu3 Jeap |

3ebpng
3102

|puzg sesp

1ebpng
pajelodd

uofoslosd
a-1-A Jokd

uopaalfoid

a-L-A

sow-  |siabpa @
isnlpy | a-L-A

SHIAIVM FONVLSISSY TvOolddn

92URISISSY JUBKD €10 L
BOUE]SISSY JUBIID JOulD 2 diysury
sauelsissy ABisug
uoljeycdsuel | 1SS [EJIPaA
sasuadxy uoneuoQ
sjuswied Jeusg z-Ah
JONVLSISSY INI12

sIaquay pJeog |ejo L
sapwe)) Buiby
Bunel
CIATNR
swalq Jod



610e/L/G ¥ Jo ¢ =bed pieog sje1g ul4

(868°5v27) 160°ZPL'9Z €6L'9B6'EC 9E6FSI9 POIELSEZ  000YS0'9 L6V'GSL  £0G°86CG SIUNLIANIAX3 TVLOL

(cgo'vig)  ¥BL600T 962205 197°6¥9°L Z66°L0% ¥05'Z8L 281'5Z¢ - pajRuUOD JBYID [eJoL

(621 'v2) 6EL'PT Ge0'e 995°82 0 0 0 LOISSILUIOD) MSIAIBIID)

T8 0 0 (00g} zg 0 z8 81807 JBSA Jold

(o85'szl)  £E¥'TSE 80128 2eEeeLL Z08°95 £06 066G $801AI8S SNOSUE|IROSIN

96t'S 5Z0'LE2 952'4S 9LL'VvET 0EL'65 1zg'se £08'ce £)507) |e21papy AlBjiouy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sweificid Aequenn

(os) 005°L G/g 628 050°'1 0 0S0°L uieeH [ejusiy Aousbiaw3

(111°28) 000641 052'ey S/E'ee 59z'z 0 GRZ'Z Hdt F-Al

(eoL'zyl)  osl'ler 68Z'501 viE'B.E S¥e'i/ 0 eve'sl weiboid 15161

0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 sasnoH AemjleH vaoy

0 /60529 +/Z'951 260'629 ¥22°951 ¥LT 951 0 uonnquue? Auno) e Anuey

(z66'08) £e8'ellL 80. v rELLL 9LL'65 0 oLL'Gs (MYIN-UON) 2iBD) SlBURYY JNPY
GIIOVHINOD HIHIO

(o00'059)  00G'0S9 1005’29l 0 0 0 0 anasay Bulersdo

aNNd 3AY3S3Y SH

(20z'01¢) LB GHO'6S6T . GOTTLLE Ger'286 ¥SL6ET g9£°c8 99£°951 s|ejdsoy 1e30 L

0 0 O o 0 0 0 0 areq Jusnedu] JaYl0
(zee'loz) 8600021 99.'8EH GZ0'00e O L6 Z69'PET 056°18 erLZSL s|INJIsy| yjesH [eluap
(G/9'8%) ¥Z1'69 BRZ0T 1 18Tl £/6'9F 790'S ger'l ¥Z9'e SB0IAIBS LOHEIYIXCIa(]
mo_._m_._m>_ 1ebpng |uonaslold | 1eBpng |uonosiodg |uopoasfoigd| sjuswi- _w._omum._ )

L puzaesh | 8L0z  |puzJesp | pajelosd |Q-L-Adoud | QLA snipy | QLA



GLOZ/LS £4o | abeg weiboid Aq ARWWng

88L°L8S L62180°S TOP'6EY‘D rOT'BSS'v COTS'E6E'F i GZRBES'R TR TPy SIIuey B USIPIYD je1o)L
(15711} 9b6'ST 9p5'sT ¢ : SR geslT 009 SNOILYNCT 00099
ST 00009 00009 ¢ ST0'0% 082"t SHYAA I19IQIWINI 68TSI
9ET’E T6L'6Y 16425 C00°E T GLS'EY 0Z6'T TO0HISIEd STIR ASNY  88TS9
SS0°LT LI5'SE L1556 00009 G E7S'8L 00009 NWIL 32IAY3S QILYNIQYO0D 07159
792 [ L'y EbL'y i oTT'y TUEY SLNINSSISSY dIHSNIN  S0TS9
(650'8%) L2095 SLTVSL ¥95°€0Z 100908 822’961 (€ OL Hi1¥I19) NCILLNIAYILNI ATHYI §/T59
(roe'zr) (6eT'TT} 8E0'ETE LET'VIE 866'EEE 0€87EE WSILNY 28059
jrdcfid ¥86°9€6 86’966 4] ¥96'606 0 TAYINI AININDNTIIA HIAQA 02099
0LTFS 7980T 00¢'S4T 9599 678'28 SLE'EE Hdi FAl 02059
(Fa1°'1) 1659 +86°0T Yoy ; PET'ET 68€'S ONINIVHL LNIHVd ¥3L504 89059
£RE'SS £8£'S5 £88°T6T 005'9¢T TI6'8LT TI6BLT LNYYD ISNOdSIY ALINRIWNCD 29059
(99¥'££T) 099/ 4T T96'ZEYT T0E'582'T L8E'20TT TIzLL6 QQ-AIYAA SLTSNIEANHD 0v0S9
(9:9°5) [} 0 0 9/8'6 0 SIMDVS 9£059
66L'ZY 699'86 SSCTED 98576 951’921 989'69 SIMNYL I19VLS '8 3IVS TZ0S9
0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 3snay 21:SINOJ 02059
0 [} STT'817 BTT'81T ; 8TT'8TIT 8TT'81Z 400 SINFHAUHD TZTS9
(0s€) 4 0 [ 05€ 0 YITIOHIAYLS IDICA INZUYd OTTES
(ost'ee) 0£9'50T DET’69T 00569 | 068'0LT 008"y INIIAISNILNI T AT4YE VA 60059
(1144 [000°7) 00081 00002 0 08y WYH90Yd NOLLYIIJINNTY LSOd  00TE9
{6sT'L) 866'6 860°TTT COT'TOT 9¥B'ES [3:0CH SIDNAYIS ALFAVS INOH NI TT9E9
0 4 000°0T 000'0T ¥80'6 +80'6 TANYS MAIATYH S,NIZILD £8909
] ] 000°92T 000°SET 599°CT 599°7¢T NOLLYAONNE I21L5NT HLNOA 60TE9
858’982 £8Y0S2'T 670'668T 25819 PSE'ETIT SEEGPY SAIY HLNOA 50059
(p£5'5) 4 YEFTR PEVTR 8¥0'06 vLYr8 JYYD dIHSNIE 70059
L186VE TRETS'T TE8TILT OTS60TT ¥8S'SLFT 6YO'ELT'T NOILYIO1V 3ISVE S,NIYATHI T00S9
24 73 UAIPIYD
{T£2'sew) ZIIVLTE 09T'980°TT BYS'TIE'L 099°SEE'0T LLL'SYY'Y Y3[eaH Jojneyag le3o)
686 S66°7 S6R'T o 9052 00s SNOILYNOG 00099
05£ [ o [+ - B0T'T 258T NQILNYGD 3394 DNYG 20TE9
{eve'se) ¢ TEOBYT TT08YT St PLE'00T 0£L'sz SNOILNTOS ININHIMOJING HLNOA 06059
6/3'E6 [£2:34:14 9sTTIr VBE'BLT Sh L €66'80E 000°0TT (SUD) WvH9O0Ud ISTET  £9059
GE5'9 0 005°T 0052 T15'T 9v0'g ANYYD SISIHD ASIDD ¥P0S9
0 {60926} 0 60916 0 60946 HLTY3H TWLNIN ALINNWINGD  €F0SS
{ree) 0 0 ¢ T6€ 0 ONNISNNGD YOV IVl ££05%
{8£9°¢6) 1TT6LT 174291 105'EE | ¥6LISEE SEG'EIT LNYYD 4IOIdO  TE0SS
£50"18 9/7'68 SLL'8ET 662601 L RTLYT 66Z'60T INYYD D018 VGOV  TEOSS
(s08's02) 0 TTSI8E 2ZST8E o soe'soz 0 AdVHIHL QIHAINTD KTINYS 7Z0ES
60L'BS {eTo'09z) TSESVCT ¥9E9052 : ¥BE'Z68'T 90£'TITT 32IAYIS WINOD WO L7058
{vst'62) £60°8¥0'T £68'85LT £08'0TL PIF'TSS'T PI8'ELS WYHD0Hd 180ddNS ALINNWINGD  ST05%
1857 1244 7L90E 87192 1ZT6C 87T9T 2079 HITW3H TWLNIW  TT0SS
{650°25) 600'5Z8 SLFDEE 99%'50T CEEL'1T8 599°0% HLUTAH T¥LN3IN ADNIDEANT L0058
{g58'a5) 6¥Z'6IY 6V2TLS 000°2ST o BI5'18S TIH'S0T SNYH ¥3AINT £0058
{zez'asT) SLE0TL 6Z8°0ETY ¥S00TS'E 080'850°F PTOTIT'E NOLLY2OTIV JI5v8 00059
Ui|eal JOIARYSg
IJUBLIRA >>U._ Xe| w;:.«_ucanxm SUaADY Eau_ﬁﬁoaxw INUIAIY Em.-Mc..m
1=8png L ueaalold [enuuy
slgeacreiun {} ’ 38345 ABWIWING

JUSLWUSJE]S [BISUBUIY S2IN)IPUSdXT % anuanay 6102 U2Jely uo paseq uolpsfoid
weiboud jo 8je}s INFNLHYAIAA SIDIAYAS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHIAL43r



GLOZILIS g0 ¢ abed weibaig 4g Aewuing

£68'19 9b£'592 STIG81'E OLE'GTE'T | O¥0°£00°2 TETE08'T 433U2) DAY % Sulsy leaoy
¢ 0 [} 0 0 0 NOILYNOQ 00092
PI6'S ¥16's ¥IE'ZOT 000'LE 7819 ZBLY9 HIDVNYIN ALIIBOW OTOES
TE9°6E 095'8¢ 095°BE 0 0 TLOT INNO22V MOYIST ITIIHIA 65159
(0s£7) 780°TT 000°TH 8T5'6T vEL Gy 0E9E [1HCAdNS YAAIDIHYD ATWYH) 3-11 T1LIL  £9TS9
SPE‘L TSt'L ¥60'VL 4905 6EsaL PEY'IL 2D1A¥IS IAILYOAdNS 811 65TSE
(T09'5) 08r'66 SCSYZT S70'sT S0T0ET ST0'ST 3Snav ¥Iaid 8STs9
S88 288 P88 986°L 0 0 SIDIALIAS ALNNWINGD HOINTS £5TS9
9e9'67 - TSR'E8 S50°46T ¥ TTT YTYRET [l 4241 ST¥AW QIYIATIAQ SSTS9
¥Ob'6E 6069 £66°74T $86°0/T 8RT'EET #89'59T SIVAN ALIS #STS9
V745 74] 444 LTy SYZ'v 6Y0'SC [} Q-1IEINAYIS INOH-NI - ZSTS9
(929'75) 665°S 797652 £99'452 £58'797 B/S'TTIZ NOILYIB0dSNYEL TSTS9
[Ydya 0 B08ST 608'ST 801 98T°LT dISN  8£059
7859 o¥T'SE £90T6 £78'95 ver'SE £78'95 SADIAYAS FALLDALOYd 11INAY  ££059
BLOYT £6E°8F TL0'6 8L5'9F 15888 £55°FS SAHAYIS LIFINIG ILVIS 94059
PrE'S 00008 000'0E 0 9597 0 INVYS0Yd dIHSNYIQUYNS S£059
£60°5TZ {Z60'90T) 959768 8Y£'866 £20'255 80T'ET6 IDHNOS3Y NGYSIA/ONIDY  8¥059
(res'sl) 0 0 0 vZL'6L 0 $20-24aY  Lv0S9
(910051} 0 0 0 9TO0ST 0 $9Q - J4AY  5¥059
0 0 000eE 000'€E wi'ge Fad it ddNS WYL SYIWIAHZIY  TT059

Juay 9 uoisiug Suidy

6E0°8 £ET'005 H06°582°Z TL4'58L°T . SSE'DET'T 1982181 ueisialg Loddng J1uwouod3 |eioL
0¥ 0 0 0 ] oor'e FINVISISSY LN 00159
{2928} {0000t} ] 000'0T o} PET'T 1354 €£059
008 {000'w) 0 000"y 0 008"y 1513 NINAHD  T£0S9
0 0 DE0'TET 060°TZT 8:Taraa 82T WYHHOHd ADY3NT 25059
£PET9 {000'sL} 0 000'SL ] £PE'9ET NINGY 399D AYA GUHD  £5059
79808 ££1'689 YI8'PITT T89'5L5'T PRTAR: 4 E0Y'GYST FINYNILNIVIAL TNOINT 15059

uosiug Koddns Hwrouoag

aoueLep ANFIXB] 2anllpusdxy  anuassy aunjipuadxy anuanay werdord
Jadpng ; uonzalold [enuuy
2jqelonegun ) 1881s Asewiung

JUSWIBIBIS [BIOUBUIH S3INjipuadXy B aNUSASY 6107 Yodie\ uo paseq uonosiold
weibold jo 81e)s INJWIHVYLIAA SADIAHETS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



51015

glogabed weibold Aq Aewwng
19345 SIue|eg woy Suisde]-uoy sApNRUL AJUBLEA PI0N
95E'E86 [ TE0'ZL 9T T60°2YL'92 {sse'egs) £6T'966'EZ 8Y5'6/6'2 E30L ANYHD
000°059 000°059 000°059 0 [1 punj anrasay
000°059 000°05% 000059 0 0 anmsay Junesadp T0E9
puNy FALSSIY SSRGS UBWINE]
£06'TZ {88£'1£9%) 015°568 86¢'L95°0T (069°€69°6) - | £15'848 Y0Z'ZLS 0T 1() S32IAIDS DALRIISIU MDY JelaL
0 {678°99T'T} i 6Z899TT | ‘991 0 678'99T'T spuny Jusde] uoN 193Ys Aduejey
SELEET 4T 4: 174 [4:Ta: 74 4 LLF'FT9 0 AVILNO TVLIdYD 0TZS9
(p52'8L) {922'81E'6} £69'18 &9%'00%'6 ZZE'BST EVBBEES ANTT XYL ONYV QVIHYIAD 00ZSS
(se£'0%) 0 0 0 siL'ov 0 INFWADYNYIN 06159
(579°¢) 0 (i 0 9zY'E 0 ISNOH 13318 32A0C  TOTES
TLLDT 955'55 $55°55 0 | STE'DS TE5'S SAAYIS GAANNANG /8TS58
UOISIAI(] SBAISS DAIJRIISIUILLpY
DIUBIFEA A3 XEL 24n3puadxg ELUELE] aInppusdxy INUIADY wiesForg
1a8png uonasfcid [enuuy

algesonefun ()

JUSIUS]IEIS [eloUBUL] SaInyipuadxd 9 SNUaASY 610z YoJe uo paseq uonoalold
weliboid jo 81els INIFWLHYdIA SIDIAYIS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHIH43r

vays Asewwing



229°38% {1ady nuyl) gLoz 104 S350 |RJOL
L6LpPe¢  (iudv nuyl) 6L0Z 104 $150) pajelu)sy [ejof

18qWessq

820'7c$ - Aerugay

yuow Aq §3s09

"UWIN|02 SJUBWIWOY) U 8)ep 921AI9S B LUIM 91ep-0} pled sjjiq uo paseq Sl Juncy) ..
"SIUBID) Pjesdnpu) uo paseq S1unog ,

U24EI UBNoILY [£10) 8107

QSH - AJunon uostayer
448D YAovxoieg



T66°021S {210z yately niyy) yuop rod "Bay QLA 8102
Z296°'17LS yiuon Jad "BAay QLA 6102
r0sLS 05% LoV ivLS svac 76 6102 YJJ4EN BJOL
0% 0% 0% 0 0 31E1S JO IND - 5,00y
Ler'oLs 6./6% Ehr LES £9 13 8,00y
epes LLg 6¥L'G$ SO 51 diysueipiens) pazipisgng
v¥es 8% 0ze'L$ 0c6 0€ aied diysury
AL 0923 896'0S$ 6L ¥ awoH dnoin
£86'1$ £6t 005°'99% 8¥Z'l [A4 aley) 19)so
6L-U2ieiy
¥18°6L18 (81.0Z Auenugad naiy) yiuop Jad "Bay QLA 8L0Z
eYZTPLS Yiuoy Jod "BAY QLA 6102
16Z°L$ 6v% pr8°lZ1L$ rA%:14 66 6102 Aenuqag jejo)
0% 0% 0% 0 0 2Je1S jO INYD - 5,00
956'8% 8/E% 698°9¢S L2 3 S,00Y
£yes AR 67L'G% ozy 51 diysueipiens) pezipisqns
Gez$ 6% 025'4$ £99 4 aied diysuny
£09'/% [ 608°2zs 78 S awioH dnoio
yer'Ls Gse 16¥'G9% FEL°L oF aiey) 19]s04
6l-Alenigag
ZZ9'LBLS (21.0z Arenuep niy) yuop sad "BAy Q1A 8LOZ
£r9'9519 yjuop Jad "BAY QLA 6102
PovLS 05$ £p9'951L $ |5LLE 101 610Z Aenuer |ejo]
0% 0% 0% 0 0 8}E]JS JO INO - $,090Y
Ll9'0Ls 6/£% L9V ZFS ZLl ¥ 5,004
£res LS 67L'GS Sop Sl diysuelpiens) pazipisqng
5EZ% 8% Gez'es 810l 5e aJje) diysury
009'/% 55Z% 10¥'0E$ 6LL ¥ awoH dnolg
LEV'LS 0s% 16£°0.% LOv'L 61 ale) 18180

glL-Arenuep

sAeq

75

usIpjiysjo 4

S Juewaoe|d jo adA]

51507 9IE S Wa]|

7= USIPIOD




0- 0o 000 LT~ a0” co- 000 LT~ 000 ‘LT~ 0 SOTAISE Weumy - SUOTIleucd F0CS58%
o, oo,ooo.omr Do. Do. ooo\oml ooo.oml o ﬁﬂﬂmumumHDoHN¢

oF o

Iobeue AJITTIOW 0T0E9

00°"CB0'0S9 oo~ 00~ 000 ‘059 000059 o] SHSHNHEAXH TYLOL
50" 00" 000’059 oc- 00° 000 ‘0S8 000059 o] SAIBSSY SSDTAIST ULWNH TVLOL
%0° 00000059 00" 00~ 000059 000059 %} sazessy buriexsdo 056%65

SAZSSSY SSOTAISS UBUNH T00E9

50° 00- 00 00- 0 o] 0 burutrei], @xe) BTijUsWsSE STETID TYIOL
20" 00" 00" 00° 0 o} 0 UOTIRIGSTEDN STETES
0" 00- [Wiehy a0-” 0 o 0 PI¥ 218315 TQ001CF
Bututeir), =Xe) BIIUSWS] STISTID OD0ED

90 6TL L co- FET0LT T 000’0T o} 000 0T SESNHAXE "T¥LOL
LD G566~ 0o 6 ¥¥~ 000 0T~ o] 000 0T~ SEOANIATY TYIOL

%0 10 9gz’'z- sIsl T0-9gzZ’'e o] 6] 4] Taued msTasy] USZTITY TYIOL
20" PP L6~ 00" ¥¥° LS v} 0 0 TATIeDOT Y DPROUASAD FS6E7S
%0° TOTTLL T- 00" TOTTLL'T o 0 0 UOTIRIASTESY SZECTES
%L°T BE EEB'6 a0-” 97991 00070T 0 000°0T sesuadxy burthwaadp 1920 6FETES
%07 TO0 - 0o TO" 0 0 0 SRURINSUL SFTT SFIZTS
%0 o0 SE- 00" PO0°SE 0 0 o} SRUBRANSUL UITe=H $PFLITS
07 96" TT- 00" S5¢°1T o] 0 a (TsAoTdug) 3JuawsxTi=y ZHIEIS
%0 QL ZT~- 00~ 9L°TT 0 0 Q A3rInnes IRTO0S TRIELS
%0 6¥ 9.LT- 00- 67 9LT 0 Q e} IeInboy JusuwewIad-ATeTeS OTTTIS
A LD 5866~ 00- E6 ¥F- 000 °0T- 0 Q00’0T- PLI¥ 2335 TOOTLZF
Tsued MeTA®Y USZTITD £8509

agsn LHDTOHE SHONVISHADNIA STYALOY Lapangd SIHLSCAaY J03d4dv¥
Lod HTEYIIVAY JISTATT /SEANVEL TENIDTHO
€0 6TOZ OL T0 6T0Z WOHA

adax13TE IH0dEE JOTHHEd HIdIXHETS SPLF:ST

1 =Z5vd Ajunoy ucsasigap 6T0T/L0/S0




66" 0L 'TLE co- T0°TS8'8 AATRNN TS 0 g2zZs ‘I8¢ SHSNIIXH THLOL
00" ZZs ' E8E- 0o- 00" AATRE =T 0 225 'T8E- SHNNIAHI TELOL
20" 10°1I58°8~ 0o- TG 1S8°8 o 0 ] Adexsy], peasiusp ATTwed TVIOL
5T° Z¥V 9LS €T 00" 0S°0€ LO9 EF 0 LOS'ER TOTIRDOTIY PEIUIIAQ F96€FS
30" 00°000 5%~ 00" 00" 000759~ 0 000 5%~ UTOTAeSOTIY PUH IeaX TSEEFS
50" Q0 00% 00" 00" 00¥ 0 lvi4 butbpoT SE£E£TES
50" 007 L99°2¢ 00" oG- L9s’ze ] Le9'ee SPbedTTH ZEETES
26 6T 007108 00" 00 66T 000°T 0 0C0‘T UOTIBIISTOSY STETES
%0° 00°000°T 00" 0o 000°T 0 0G0‘T 8180 JUSTID SSETLES
%07 00°000°T 00" 0o- 000°T 0 000°'T goguadxy burjersdn I9Ul0 6FETES
%0°9¢T B8 65Z- 00- §8°652°T1 000°T 0 000°T BUTSTIIIAPY 9ZELES
%0° 00°000°T 00" 0o- 00C°T 0 000°T Butyeoridng = Buriurzd £TELES
££°0T ¥®0 TLE'S 00" 96°G20°T 000°0T o CoO‘0T so1Tddns 90TFFO ZTETES
%8 6L ETETLOO'T Qo0- §0°EC66°E 000’s 0 000'S sxemiyes 2 awdrnbg xeandwop £o0€IES
%0° 06 CrE - 00- 06 ETIZ'E 0 o c SPOTAXDS ¥ DARD VSVUYDIN 66Z6ZS
50" gotoo0’e 00° 00" 000’z 0 cog’‘e sag Ieojsxdisjul 09TI6ZS
20" F96TE ¥ oG- 9g-" 0zZe'v 0 CZE'® BDUBINSUI TBYIDI £LTZLS
20" 00°008°9 oo0- 0o- ao08’'g o Go8’9 UOTINTLNION ¥SE 05TTIS
50" z0° - 6o zZ0o" 0 0 o SouRINSUI 2ITT SFLEIS
50" §6°T95°T9 00" 9% £g S8S‘T9 0 585718 SDURINSUI YITYSH +%TE1S
50" £2°102'ST co- 91" 9 LOZ ST o LOZ'ST (asioTduy) USWRETIVY THFTLTS
%0° S9° FSLLT 00" 99°9 T9LLT 0 T9L LT Aatanoes TeIRes T¥ICLs
50" $Z°TLO'¥9T go-" 00" TLO'%ST o TLO %91 Teinbog-sobeM 0TCTTS
3T L9°800°89 0o- £0° %6 £0T'89 0 £01'89 Jernbey jusurwisg-ATeres OTITIIS
%0° 00" 2Es ' I8E- oo-” 00 Zes’'T8E~ o} zes'18¢€- 1STSSY TROTPoW - BUTITISUNOD £0BSGSH
Kdexsty pexsius) ATIwed LZOL9
50°9TL756 oo- S6 LET L $TI6°20T FI6 20T 0 SASNAJEA TYLOL
00" 000" 46- 00° 00" 000 ‘L6~ 000" L6~ 0 SENNIAHT TYLOL
5L°TET S6° €821~ 00" SETLET L $16°S ¥TI6°S 0 Tebeued AITTTAOW TYLIOL
£6°7 82 L08B'ST 00- ZL 90% FIZ 9T ¥IT'9T 0 WUOTIBDOTTY PRSUISAC FS6EFS
50" 00" 8T~ 00" 00°8T 0 a ) sBeoT TN ZEEEZES
%0 00°GLT- 00" 00°S8LT 0 0 0 uotTIvIASTODY SEZEEES
%% €%T 98 9TC- 00" 28°9TL 00§ a0s Q BUTST3T8ADY 9TETES
%0° 00°00¢ 00" 0o" 0oz ooz 0 sxemijogs % judrnby xzandwuo) £0ETIES
50" 00° 00098 00" oo" 000’98 00098 4] SOOTAXSS ¥ 2IBD ISRUDINT 66Z6TS
%0 TETLYG~ 00" PE LSO 0 0 4} @LURINSUT UATESH ¥HICIS
%0° 50° 66T~ 00 50°66%7 0 0 c (zedoTdmE) JUSWOALIDY CFLETS
50° 8T 6¥E- 00" 8z 6%¢ 0 0 0 AjTInosg TeETD0S THIZIS
50" 047596 ' %- 00" 0L G95°% 0 0 C Iernbey-s5abeM 0TTTIS
gEsn  1Ipdndg SHONVMEHAONE  ST¥0IDY LADang SANLELAV d0¥d4av
IDd  FEISVIIVAY QIS TARYE /SHANYEL TYNIOIEO
€0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0Z WOdd
3dax13Th LE0dAd QOIddd FTIIXTTI SFLF-9T
z #OYd Kjumop tofxsiyspy 6L0E/LO/S0




20" 8" - 00" 4 ) 0 0 Ajztanosg TRIN0S THIZTS
£T° 90°68L°0T 00" ¥6°0T 00807 0 008’02 aeinboy-seber 0TZTTS
SE°¢€ 80°568°0ZT- 00" TE FOT ¥- 000°S2T- ] 000 °52T- DIY 23838 T00TZF
UOTIBAOUUT S2TISN YITNCA 601E9
$0°80T°T- 00" FOBOTT ] 0 0 SHSNHAXH THLOL
00°00T’T 00" 00" 00T T~ 0 c o SENNAATA TYLOL
20" $0°9- 0o- ¥0°8 0 C 0 vOD 201 Brnag Ajuno) uosisiisp TYLOL
50" 00 00T- co- 00° 00T o 0 0 S380) JIUSTID SSETES
%0° 00 00E- 00" 00°00€ 0 ) 0 sesusdxyg Burjeasdo I9UI0 6PETELS
20° 9¢- 185~ 0o- 9£°T8S ) 0 0 BUTSTIIBAPY 9ZETES
v 89°98T- 0o” 89°9CT 0 0 0 99 Z039XdI8IUL 091625
50" 00°0SL 00" 00 0GL- 0 0 0 pe3oTIassy SsuoTivuod 00Z58%
50" 00°08¢ 00" 00-05¢€- 0 0 ] DPIY 238315 I00TZYF
OTITTROD $91d Bnaa Ajune) UosiaFyap zZoTes
TE 206~ 00" $E' 906 ] 0 o SESNAAXE TYIOL
50" %€ 906- ao0- PE 506 0 0 ¥ @snoy 399135 °6pog TYIOL
50" FETo06- 00" Y€ 906 0 o 0 S8TITTTIN 0CTLGS
agnofd 3199115 2bpod 10TES
00 SLI BT oo- 00 SL9- 000’81 o 000°8T SASNAdXE TEICL
00 088°8T- 00" 00" 02T T- 000 ‘0T~ 0 000 02~ SHANAATA TYIOL
%868 00°G02- oo- 00564 T~ o0o0’ez- 0 ooo0‘e- UoTIeDTITUNSY 3504 TYLIOL
$8°€- 00°SL9°8BT 00" 00 GLS- 000°8T 0 000°8T sgouaIemy ATTUTWMIOD BOFSSS
%975 00" 088 8T~ 00" 00 0ZT'T- 000 ‘02— 0 ooo’oz- DTY 232318 T001Z%
TOTIRDTITUNSY 3804 00TES
agsn  1Epand SEONVISWHAONE  STYAIDV LAaoand SIWLSLdY dodddy
Idd  FATEVIIVAY aQASIATL JSANYHL TYNIDIHO
€0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z WOWJ
3daxy3z16 Id90d8d QOINEd FTaIXEII SPILEFIOT

£ =H9vd Kaunony uosasgiep - 6T0Z/L0D/S0




LY 89T°86 00" £5°626°2T 860 TTT 0 860°ITT SHSNHAXH TYIOL
0O 00T’ TOT- 0o” 00" 00T TIOT~ 0 00T TOTI- STANHATA TELOL
$€°6CT €5 TE6°E- 00" £5°626°C1 866°6 o 86566 s80TAXSS AlsJes QWoH Ul TYLOL
%0° 00 SEL- co- 00°8ZL 0 0 0 TOTIEDOTIY PUH IEBSK L[S6EFS
%0° S5 LET ¥~ 00" S5 LET'® 0 0 0 83800 JUSTID SSETES
5% € ST 0EL’LOT 0o” QL LLL'E B60O'TTT 0 860'TTT S80TAIDE ¥ BIE)_ DSBULANG 66769
50" €7 682 %~ 00" ET 682 F 0 0 0 JuswueITnbsy UDIeW £00TES
%0° 00 00T TI0T~ 0o- 00" 00T TOT- 0 DOT*TOT- PTY 2232185 T00IZH
sopTAI®S Aj@Jeg SwoH UL ZT9£D9
00°0G8E- 00" 00 0SE 0 0 0 SHSNEAXH TEIOL
30° 00 0SE- 00" D0 0SE 0 0 ] IOPTOUDYRIS 90TOA JuUaTIed TYLOL
20° 00" 0SE- 00" 00" 0SE 0 0 0 83800 JIUSTTD GGETES
ASPTOoU=3e]1s SOToA Jusa¥d O0TTES
£0°LZ0‘08 00 FE6’'TE L6 BED‘EZ 000 82T o 000‘GZT SHSNAEJXE TYLOL
BO S68°08T- Qg Z6 HOT'F- 000°STI- 0 coQ’‘szI~ SHANHATY TYLOL
%0 S0°898 ‘0%~ 00 PEE'TE S0 FEE LT 0 I 0 TOTIRACQUUI S0TISN, YINOX TYLOL
%9766 00°990°T 00 ¥EE'ZC 00" 000°‘%E 0 000 e seTTgowmosny Teltded 118965
5L°0E §Z°T2¢’8 00° SLTSLY'E 0D0 2T 0 000°ZT enssy ofansdersyr/Buriosunc]d L0SSSS
%0° DO BLD E- 00" 00'§LO°E 0 o o UOTIRDO0TIVY PESIUISAD FSEEFS
50" 00°000°S¥H W 00- 000°’s¥ 0 000 ‘S5F UOTIBD0TIY PUE 19k TS6€FS
50" 00 000°E 00- 00" Qoo’'e 0 000’¢ JIDUADIUL SSITIATM FECEES
50" S6°£08- 00" S6°£08 0 0 0 Xeg ¥ 2uUOYAa[3L SZTELES
20" S8 00%~ 0c" 58 00% 0 o 0 butbpoT 9€ETES
%L 96T 8BS SBZ'9- oo" 85°98L° 2T 00s’9 o 005°9 uotjergsthey geezes
%%°ST 00 0CO0'TT oG- 00000 000°ET 0 000 ET £380) JUSTID SSETES
0" 00004 5o* 00" oL o 00L BUTSTIISADY 9ZETES
%0° 86 FE- co- 86 %% i o 0 so1Tddng burleasdo X230 6TETES
%0° 8L TRT- 00" 8L T8T 0 0 0 burzeortdng % Burjurad £IELES
%0° £€9°85- co- £9° 85 0 0 0 serrddng so1JJ0 TTETIES
%0° 0g - 0o- 05" 0 0 0 POUBINSUT TRIUSC £LTITTS
50" Ly €- 00" L% € 0 0 0 2pURINSUT YITESH FFIZIS
%0° gL~ 00" zL” 0 0 0 {(refoTduy) JUSWSITIDY EVIZIS
aFsn  IEoand SHONVHEWNONT  STYALDY IFoand SIWLELaY d04dav
IDd  EIGVIIVAY QESTASYT / SdANVIL TYNIDIIO
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0T HOdE4
3dxxT3zTh Idoddd JOoI¥Ed FIgIXTTL SPILTIOT

+ 4o¥d Ajunop wosIisIger 6T0Z/L0/50




%% LZ  LLTSTT 00" 79 €% EST 0 65T SpUBINSUT ®ITT SHICIS
3¥-8¢ 6 0EL 30T oQ- 6T €£08'CF FEQ6TT o] FEC'E6FT SRURINSUL YI1T¥IH FFLCLS
£7°9% TS EET'IF 00" QL 9TL'%T T1Z’95 0 TTZ’95 {TAotdug) 3JUBWSITISY ZFIZIS
%7°ST  PL T180°'6%F 00" £5°695°'9T T59°59 0 T59°59 Aaranoeg Terd0§ TPLZTS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 JusmRsR3ISg-59beM 08ETIS
0" 00" 00" 0o- 0 0 0 {dwop) snosueTTaoSTW-5258M JSETTS
50" 00° 00" 00" 0 ] 0 Aeq AepTTOH-S9bevM 0RETIS
0" SZ°96% T 00" 00- 967 ‘T 0 96%'T Aeg AjTnsbuoi-sabem 0fETIS
50- 00- 00" 00" 0 0 0 Keg uotieoea-sabeM 0ZETTIS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 ] aQ aamaT YOoTS-sabum 0IETIS
50" 00000 0% 00" a0~ 000°0T 0 ooo‘og Aeg untweag-sabeM 0§ZTIS
$L°TT S6°SFS'T 00" T8 TS¥% 666°T 0 666'T suTlISAQ-S2bBM 0ZZTIS
£5°6Z 8L 08T’ €64 00" 69 %0T'€0€ SSE‘96L 0 S5€°56L Ternboy-ssbem 0IZTIS
%Z°9E 8S QLZ'LE 00- §5%°62T1°12 9¢¢’8g 0 $£L 858 Ienboy jusuewrad-AzeTes OTITTITS
30° L0 TLS 00" LO'2TS- 0 0 0 oNUSADY SNCSURTTINSTH $0098%F
$L°28 €T ELB- a0 LL* 985~ 000 T~ 0 GO0 T- seDTAZRS U2TIRAUI TISSSH
5€°T 00 886~ ao” 00 TI- 006- 4} CO6- sA®g-0D IUSTTD DISSSH
20" 00 008~ 00- 00" 00g- 4} Co8- sjususssesy Joedul §0955F
£Z°9 00" TEE " %- 00" co 6LE- 006" %- 0 005 %~ Xo19d YOOY 80555
£8°9Z 00 TLT'€8- 00" 00 5TS’°0E- LB ETT- o L89°ETT~ sjuUsusssssyY ddI £0SSSF
EF FT EZ 8TE 18- 00- LL " T89'ET- a00’s6~ 0 000’56~ abxeyoans IMO ZOSSSE
0" 0o- oo0° co- 0 C ¢ snusAsy Ie9i I0TId VKW SEHSST
50" 00°000°05%- 00- co* 000 '0SF- 0 000’ 05%- OWIM ZTIFGSH
%6°€- 6HE 8BT6'8TI- Q0-° LEFTIL ¥1T’8T1~ a $TZ’81- Juswebeue 252 YW OTPSSY
2T 2Tt £9°£09°0T 00" £9°£09'ST- 000°5- C 0oo’s- BUTTesunoy 53007 Juenburisd S0¥5SE
%8 6T &8 °T8%'8T- o L6 6LG ¥~ ZeT €8~ C ARt A Aeg @jeatxd - BurTesunc) ¥0¥SSY
30°T LS 0LT TL- 0e" E¥ 6TL- 000 “‘ZL- 0 000 EL- 38ISSY [E0IPeW - Burissuno) gQ¥s§e
ze°¢ £5°60F 59— 00" Lz £52'g- £95°L49- ¢ £99° L9~ 21edTpel - BUTToSUNS) ZOVSESE
£T"ZE GS°9LE’96- co* SF €T SF- 0C0’ZFT- o CO0'CHI~ souRINSUL TOFSSH
£5°F TL THO“BEF- oo GE E£59'9- 969 ' FEF- o 969 ' FET- obeqatiuTM/e30PUaN 00£65F
£L°9T BT°SZT'LB- 5o" 00'SETLI- 0LS'POT- o 0L FOT- SUCTIDBTTOD DIvOd PUY WOoY 60ZS5SF
£T°0Z 00 ¥S¥ 8- co- 00 ¥TI‘E- BLS'OT~ 0 5L5°0T~ @94 Ieosn =2ArRd 310830Id 8BO0ISSH
20" P9 1996~ oo” 0o" z99'6- o 299°6- ADY SIOTAIDE UDIN OSTM 2X8D 6T0SGH
5T 1 8% 000 - 0o~ 96 £F- RO P ¢ ¥¥0 ¥- @ahed SATIDDIOIJ 2STM 2X8D LT1049sP
5 €T1°5%8°¢€ oo- €T 9%6 ' €- GOT- ] 00T~ AG-SIUBWSSINAQWTY JIUSTID TIOSSE
%0° 00" 0o- 00" ! 0 0 gobley) OTTYnd JIBeX IOTIE 00TESH
50" co- oo- 00° o 0 ] ITesi X10TaAd - PIV 93B1S 8S50TT¥
20" 00 8LE'ES6 T~ 00" 00- 8LE'TS6'T- O BLE 266 T~ UOTIEDOTTY AJUNOD 2Tsed zZoTeh

.nHO._un«.NUO.m._”dm. M.U.E..D.DU U._”m.m.mm 0cosg9
gasn I@5oang SHINYHEGWAONNT  STIYAIDY 1Eoandg SINLSLaY dodday
Ind  ETIVIIVAY QESIAHT /SYANTEL TYNIDINO
£E0 6T0Z OL T0 6T0Z WO¥d
3dax13Th LH0dHd JoTddd SIgIXETL SEILFIOT
S =DV Aiano) uwosasigsp

6T0Z/L0/S0




BE ZHO'EST'E 00" €T 9€L°LIL 6€8°0€T’'%  000°0S 6Z8°08T % SHSNAIXE TYI0L
LG BEET'Y9E'E~- 00" LY FI8 E¥T~ FS0°0TS €~ 0 ¥S0'QIS e~  SHANHATE TVIOL
%9°98 TIF €£58°96 00" 29 TT6'€ES SLL*OTL 000’0S SLLIOLS ueTles0 1Y LIune) oTSed TYIOL
%0° TS 08T'T- 00" TG'0&T’'T Q 0 0 goIniTpuadxy Iesf I0TIJ THEEEES
56°81 &I €60°LB 00" 1% %%z 0 LEE LOT 0 LEE'LOT sucTIeny{esd YoASd HT655S
%7°2Z 8T 0TT’'LET 00" 6E 0BL'L T00°S¢E 0 T00‘SE suUCTIdTINEDII £T665G
%9°T  S0T0T6’LF 00" TO 8LL 889°8% 0 889 '8&¥ ausTieding TeSIPOW 216555
50" 00" BL- 00- 00 BL 0 0 0 sueaIng bnag 116555
%0° pOT0C0’% 0o oo 000°% 0 000" ¥ syumssegsy aoedul zo9sss
20" 00°00Z 00" oo 00% 0 00T §D83 PTIN2ARISYL/BUTTISUNCT LOSSSS
30" S 0%0°ST~ 0c- TS 0F0’'ST 0 0 0 uotielxodsuery peziieTosds LA0TSSS
%9°¢ 9B ZIL'¥E a0 0O 006 £1Z2°'5¢€ 0 £1Z'8¢ £0T ®xe) 231dsSdd £0154S
50" 00000 °0T 0o oo- 000°0T 0 000 0T SPDTAISS P2ERUDING DSIM 218D £T065%
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 C SE6 VEFWOSTJ TRIUSH 2INATISUI GT6FSS
%2°S  SF 66%°G2 00" 8T %E9'€E ¥ZI'69 0 YET'69 €0, dSOH WOTIEOTFIXOASd £0LFSS
%E°TT 60°BET'L88 ao- 00008 "ETT BEO'CCOO'T 0 8607000° 1 9INITISUT BOSHSS
%6°6T 8P 8ST‘09T 00" S I¥B/6E 000 ‘002 0 ocoo’onz £05 suataiedul €0SPSS
£5°EZ  BPRI0BE ‘PO 00" 96 %56 6T S€8’ %8 0 9€8 %8 siuswAed pIecd ® WOCY 666£5G
%0° 00 D00"'SZ 00" 00" 000‘SZ 0 000’'se sped ST-6 - %9 905 JddD F9SESS
50" oo- 00" 00" 0 0 o spod 8-S - T9° 905 A¥HD T95€SS
£T°€L 09°I08°'S 00" 00889 °9E 06% ‘%€ 0 06%’9€ z0z awoH ATTwed J3INPY ZOZESS
%1°9Z C©0°5E0°'%E 00" 00" ELT'B 80S‘ZE 0 805°Z¢E jusujzedy pestazadng FOTESS
5T LT 06 ZO0%F’'BLT 00" 0T 06T 9% £69 ' ¥FET 0 £69°H%Z UOTFeD0TTY PRIYISAD FSEEPS
50" P PLE EE- 06" 00" PLEEE- 0 TLE EE- UOTIRDOTIY PUd IBSK TS6EFS
%L°95 007998 ac- 00 BPET'T 0o00'z 0 ooo’e ButBpoT 2££gES
%5°9T L6 %05°T i £0°G6¥F D00'€E 0 000°€ BbERTIN TEEZES
35°T€ TO QFEE’OT 00" 66°696°F% ODE’ST 0 00g ST UoTIeIl3sTheyd SZEZES
5 00 006 ‘E- 00" 00 0ST’E 0SZ 0 0SE S380) JUSTID SSETES
58°% 00 BEZ 00" 00" 2T 05z 0 0se sesuadxy BuTieIadg IS0 6FETLS
%0° 88095~ G 88°095 D o 0 BUTSTIIDADPY 9ZETES
0" 00" 0o- 00- o ¢ 0 se17ddng buriei=do ISUIO 6TETES
3172 F¥ 68% Go- 95701 00S ¢ 00s butjentTdng 3 BUTIUTIF £IETES
50" £6° 04~ 00" £6° 0L D o 0 go11ddng 20TIFO TTETES
$€°€8 00°000°T 00" 00000 0T 000°TT o 000°ZT sxemizos z Jwudrnbg xeandwen £0£TES
59°F% 057 0t6'69 00" 05" LEE’E B9Z €L 000’08 gaz’cz S2DTAISS ¥ SIBD SSBUDANd 66T625
%L 68 LG BOE 00" £EQ°169°% 000 ‘€ o 000 ‘€ oo zo39xdisqul 051624
%2 %¥Z €1°8ST’'08T 00" SL°0EE'68 685 ‘69¢€ o 685°69¢ DTIFBRTYDASd LTZTIES
50" 00 6ET'¥2 00" 00" 6ET ¥ ) 68T ¥T UOTSSTWNO) #dTATRST) TO0TES
50" 00" LED‘GES 00" 00" LE0’SZY ) LED ST UOTINGTIIUCD ODW TOOTZS
5T 22 %L 686°'6 00" 97°928'¢ 91821 o 9T8 2T SOURINSUI TRIUSG £LTITIS
50" 8% L8O ‘9T- 00" 8% LBD 3¢ ) 0 0 TOTINGTINUCD ¥SH TSTZIS
50" 00°995°0% 00" 00" 995 0% 0 995°0% TOTINGTIIUOD ¥SI 0STEZTS
gadsn IEodandg SEONVIAWADONS  STYAIDY IIpand SINISLAY d0¥ddvy
ILDd  EIYIIVAY aASTASH /SHEANVEL TYNIDIFO
€0 6T0Z OL TO 6§T0Z ROEL
3dix13Th Id0dEd QoIddd FIEIXHETd SFILTFOT
9 HODYd »ﬂuﬁnﬂnQU uosisijer

6TOZ/L0/S0



50" 00" 00" 06" o 0 0 e3tdsey 0TEEss
$6°LT 0% 0SE’T0T 00" 09" 6%0"6L 00% €8T 0 00% ' €8¢ 07 swoH dnern %07zZSS
58" %T 02 ZS6°PLS 00" 08 L¥0 ‘00T 000°SLS 0 000'SL9 £0Z 2WOH I93180J £0TISS
$b° €7 9L°69% 79T 00" PETLES B L90°2TE Q L0 ETE TUOTIeD0T Y PesydaAl FS6EFS
$T°€ 00 t£¥0’6ET- 00" 00 LS6- 000°0€E- 0 000 ‘0E- uoT1RSOTTY PUH ISl TSELHS
50° 00052 00" 00" 0SZ 0 nSe BUTBpoT SEETES
%9°9T 88 I&SL'ST 00" 8T EET'E %88 °8T 0 88’81 sbes Tt Zf£7ES
50 L 00°5zE'Z 00" DOSLT pos‘e 0 00s‘% ueTIeIISTESY STETES
5Z°TT <TO'0CE'ET 00" B6°6L9"T 000°ST 0 000'ST 83800 JUBTTD SSETES
58" 0€°856'% on” 0L TH 000°S 0 000‘'S gosuadxy Buriexedp I9Ul0 6FETES
5% L8T 00 959- 00" 00 900'T 0S¢ 0 05¢ ButrsT3IsapY 9TETES
£5° €T 00 ELT 00- 00" LT 00%T o 0oz gerTddns burieaadp I9U30 ETLIES
%0° 00" 00" 0o 0 0 o ButyeorTdng 3 BUTiUTIZ £IETIES
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 ¢ serTddng 201330 ETELES
%6°6T ST SPT’S9 08" SLTFST 9T 005°18 005'IZ co0’'0% SPDTAISS X 9I8) SERUDING 66725625
£9°6€ 05°TE6'T 00" 05°L90°T 000°¢ 0 000'€ g2 roasxdisaul 091525
%0°6T T8 00576 00- 6T SEZT'T 9€L'TT 0 9EL'TT ooURINSUL Teluwad £LIZIG
50" BE FER 6T~ 00" 8E PEV BT 0 0 0 UOTINGTAIUOD ¥SH TSIZIS
20" 00 6I8’6T 00" 00" gI8‘82Z 0 618 ‘6E UOTINGTIIUCT ¥SA 0STCIS
%0°G€ CTE£°S5 oo PLOTE LTI 0 LZT SoURINSUL 2ITT SPIZIS
%Z2°%Z 9L 6¥1°'Z6 00" 89" 9%9% 62 909° 12T 0 909 ‘12T ooueansul Yare=H ¥¥IZIS
%6°ECT LB L¥L'6E 00" 60°09%'TT 80Z'CS 0 §0Z°2S (TeAoTduE) QUSWSITI®E ZHIZIS
%E°FC LETGEL' IV 00" €L SET'FT 9.6°'09 0 9L6°09 AJTInneg TeTR0S TFICLS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 o Juswosesreg-sobeM 08CTIS
30" 00" 00" 00" 0 C o (duop) snosueTI20sTH-5258M 0SETIS
50" 00" 00" 0o- 0 0 C Keg AepiToH-s=6eMm 0%EITS
50" 00 08L 00- 00° 084 0 082 Aed Ajtasbuori-sabem 0reils
50" 00" 00° 00" 0 0 0 Aeq wotTjeoea-se=bem 0ZETIS
%0° 00" 00- 00" 0 0 ") 8ae9T MTS-595eM O0TETITIS
50" 0% BEZF'T oo 00" R A7 0 8ZT T swT3assap-seBeM 0TZIIS
5571 TP 955°F¥S Wl PS5 T06'8FT 65T E69 0 65F% €69 aenbeyg-s=2b6®BM 0TZIIS
58°0% T§ TLO'09 00" 98 LEE'TE TO¥ EOT 0 TO%‘TOT zenbsy jusuewiad-AreTes 0TTIIS
5L°ST ®E EET'TIOTI- 06" 99 L98 BT~ 000°02T- C 000 0ET- SUOTIDVTIOD PABCE PUY Wood 60ZS55F
%7Z°9%¢ 95°090°15- 0G- TF 6E6 8- 000°08- 0 £000°08- BWOH I81S04 00CSSY
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 gpungey ITPNY ISpTACId F00SSH
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 c 0 sebIeys STITYNd Te2X IoTid 00TESH
50" 00" no- 00- 0 C 0 Ie®x ZoTid - PTIY 23®315 8901E%d
%5°LT 0L £66°'BS9- 00" 0£-9T5 052~ 0TS'506- o 0TS 606- UOTIRDOTIY AJUnod oised zZ01eh
DOTTY 0D OTsed §,USIPTTUD TO0SY

ggsn  IESand SHONVIEHOONE  STYALIY Lundng SIWLS gy dodddy

Ind  HIIVIIVAY aISTART /SEANYEL TYNIDINO

€0 6T0Z OL TO0 6T0Z WOHL
adaxtzTh I¥OJEd QOIdHd ITHIXATI 9P LFST
L "ov¥d Kiuno) uosIsIgsp

6T0Z/L0O/SO




50" 00" 0TS 00" 0e0- 01s 0 09 Aeq Ajtasbuog-gebeM QELTIS
50" ao-” Qo 00" 0 0 Q Arg uotjenep-sabeM 0ZETTS
50- v 00- Il 0 0 0 saeST HOTG-€3beM QTETIS
£€°0T LS €8€°S o0- 0T 619 £0079 0 £00°9 sutlIaA0-s8beM QZZTIS
£9°%Z ST ®%2T'FLI 00" 89°TLL'9S 966 ‘0£T 0 966 '0€T TeTnbayg-sebeyn 0TZTIS
5L°FE EL'PBOZS 00" TS LOT LT T6T'69 0 ZET’'6S Ternbey Jusuewisg-ATeTes O0TTITS
%G° 00" 066 T~ 00" 0OC0T- ooo’eg- 0 ogo‘e- S90TAZRS JusTiedul TISSSH
20° 00" Q0" 0o " 0 0 0 snuas’yd Iesi I0TAId YW STFSSH
%0 09°000705T~ ac- 09" 000°08T- 0 000'0S5T- YW AousBIswg YW ¥ZFSSE
SNEeH ISPanT £€00§9
907226 8% ao0- ¥6°TIS’'CE TEF I8 o PET I8 SASNAJXT TYIOL
S AR TAS YRS 0o TS TLYL- TEF I8~ o PEv 18- SHNNAAFT TYIOL
%0 £ 0%8 ‘FI- 00" £P 0F8°FT 0 o o s3Tysusg axe) dIYsury TYLOL
%9°L% 90 °TZE'8S 00° $6°TIS'ET vER I8 o PET'TH £0Z SWOH IS1S08 £0TEZSS
2% 6 6% T9L EL- 00" IS TLY L- TER'TIB- o PP T8~ PTY @3e35 I00TTP
saTFousg axe) dTIUSUTY ZO0SS
B8L'TLL'B6STE 00° LS 8TTI'CT09 T68'T9L’E 005’ IT T6E'0FL T SHINHAXE TEIOL
09 98T ' TT8~ Qo 0% €2e 86C- 0TS '60T°'I- © 0TS 60T°T- SHONIAHT TELOL
£%°8T 8T 985'8FC’T 06" LI S6L'E0€E TBEZS9'T 00s‘TZ T88'0E9’T DOTTY ©D DTSk 8, UlAPTEIUD TYLOL
%0 no- 00- 0o o o 4] snlesay burjexsdd (569&§
%0 €T LEL'G- ao-" €2 LTL'SG 0 o 0 seanyTpusdxy Ieox XIOTAI TE6£E£8S
£9°g 0c-o00e'ce 00" 00°C0%’T 000‘se o 500°sT sucTientead Y2ASd FT655S
20" no- 00 00" 0 G 0 JusTieding TedTIPeW 216555
57 BT 0S5 S9Z’'CTE 00" 0SS ¥%EL’°T 000°8T o poo‘sI SU9DIDE BPnId TT6SSS
%L°ST SL 8S1'%¥H 00" ST ThFR’L 000708 0 co0’os sosey prinedereyr/BurTasunos L0S559
20" 0C-00Z'T 00° co* 002°T 0 0ozt uctielicdsueil pezZITRTS2dS LOTSS5S
%0 oo0° 00- oo- 0 0 4! £0T @xe) =371ds9d €0TS5SS
50° 067966 T- ao0- 0S°S66°T 0 o 0 saen Aeq pPTTUD TOTSSS
%6 €€ L6 SE0’¢€E 00° €0 FLE 9T Q000’08 4] 000‘0S sjusied pieog 3 WOOd 666£5S
2% €T 00 0PE’'FET 00" 00°090°0¢ poo’sze o 000‘see SUQTINITISUT 238D PITUZ FOSTSS
£T°BZ 00 E€55°6¢€ 00" 00 L%% ST 000’58 0 000 ‘8§ prengd qng £ITZSS
z0" 00 2EL- 00" 00" CEL 0 4} o T IaT D4 €LETSS
agsn 1Isandg SHONVIEHNONT  STYALDY I3odng SINILSIAY Jod44dv
Ind  HEIEYIIVAY agsIagy /SIARYAL TYNIDINHO
€0 6T0Z OL TC 6107 WO
adaxy31b LI0dEY GOTHEd HT9IXITI 9% LF:9T
8 =OV4 Ajunop uosaszgep 6T0Z/LO/S0




50" 00" oo 00" 0 0 0 Keg Aeprion-sobem 0¥ETIS
%0° SLLYE oo 00" 876 0 8%6 Aeg AxTasbuol-sebem 0£€TTS
£0° 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 Aeg uotieoeA-s9beM 0TETIS
20" 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 anee] ¥OTIg-sobem 0TETIS
50" 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 SWTIIDAQ-S968M OTZETTS
&L EC TL 60¥%°'99Z 00" 97 G68°78 S0€'6%¢E 0 S0E’6FE aeind=g-ssbeM 0LZTLS
$0°FF 98 GE€9°FS 00° L0856 LT $65°TL 0 ¥65°CL Tetnbsy jusuemIsd-ATeTes OTTTIS
%0° 0o0- 00" 0o- 0 0 ] entaa®y Ie2L I0TId W STPSST
50" 00° 000 0E- 00" co- 000 ‘0E- 0 ooo’oe- JususbHeue] 95e) YW 0IFSSH
£5°¢T 62 LID’'SE- 00" TL T86 F- 000°0%- 0 000 ‘0%~ SWOH X83S04 00TSSF
£T°0T LOTSFL I9%- 00" £6°96C LTT- Z%S '8LG- 0 ZHS’'8LG~ PIY 23835 T00TZF
SpPTY UINCX 50053
LE 6T6°02% 0o0- $F-6TE 0GT 6%Z ' TLS 4] 6¥Z TLS SHSNAIYE TYIOL
09 066 TSI~ 00" 0% 5- 000 'ZST- C ¢00’'ZsT- SEANIATT TYIOL
%6°GE L9 BEE'B9E 00" $0°0TE‘0ST 6% ' 61F o 672 '6TF STIRH ZSP3NT TYLOL
%5°IS 65 £ZL’'8 00" TE 9LE°6 0o0‘8T o 000 ‘8T seTTddng/9snoH pocd TZLL5S
%0°€6T TT 59%- co- I1°595 nos o 0os sBUTUSTIANA 0ZELSS
%8°9TZ 00°S£5°¢T- no- 00 SES ¥ oo ‘e o 000’2 soueusjuTe ® sITedsy 7FILSS
507 L 08°5% oo” 0z % ] ) 09 suoyds =l SETLSS
%6792 €9°T8%‘S 0o- LETLTID'T 005 L 0 005°L SOTITTTIN 0ZTLSS
2T°GT 9L PTL'SL co- ¥Z°898°S¢C £85°Z0T o £85 20T UOTIEDOTIV PESUISAD PSEEFS
0" 00°005 0o- 00" 0os 0 008 butbpoT 9££ZES
50" 00 005’ Q0" 00" Cos'T 0 00S°T abesTTH ZEEZES
%0° 00°08T- co- 00°08T 0 0 0 TOTIRINETEDY SZEZES
%8°G0T €% ZG- 00" £%° 256 006 0 0086 PUTSTITIDADY 9ZLTES
0" T6 0%~ co- T5 0% 0 0 0 soTTddng buriexado I91MI0 &TETES
%80T B6 L6T 00" z0°ZS oSz 0 052 purtienTidng ® BUTIUTIg E£TETES
5T 9T €£°89%'% 00" L5658 BZE'S 0 BEL’g DURINSUL [RIUDd €LTTIS
30" 8E°600 "8~ Qo- BE“600°8 W] 0 Q TOTIAINTALIUCD ¥SH T[SIZTS
50° 0070058 co- 00" 005’8 0 Q05’8 TOTINGTINIOD ¥Sd 05IZTS
%0°€T 00 %8 0o- 90° g€ 60T 0 60T 2DUBINSUT 9FTT §PTZTS
% LT 96 €£50°T9 oo*" TS 8¥8°CTT TO6 €L 0 TOE'EL soUeINSUI YATesH ¥HICIS
%6°€7 LBTPILFI 00~ 0£°0€9°% S5%E£'6T 0 SPE6T {TehoTdwy) JURWBITITYE ZPTICIS
SLTEZ FLTETISLT 00" £S5 955°s oL¥’te 0 0L%'£Z ArTanosg TRI2OS TFIZIS
%0° 00" 00" no- 0 ] 0 Jusweseszag-ssbeM C8CTLS
%0° 00" 00" 0o- o} 0 0 {(duop) snoaueTIs08TH-ssbeM 0GETTS
%0° Q0" 00" 0o- 0 0 0 Aeg AepTToH-s9beM COFETIS
aEsn  nIEpand SHONVASGWNONA  STYNIDY Iaoang SINLSOaY J0¥dday
Ind  HIIVIIVAY assTasy /SEANTEL TYNIDIEC
£0 6T0Z OL TO0 6T0Z Wodd
3dax13Th LE0dEd dOTHEd HIgIXH1g 9% LF:9T
§ dOYd Ajuno) uosIajiep

6TOZ/LO/SO




%0°% S6 8L9°T6- 00" S0°LBL'E- 99756~ 0 99% ‘55~ YW Aoushisud WK PSSP
50°¢Z 8P B08°L- 00" €5 S6T'g- 000 ‘0T~ 0 000701~ SOURINSUI T0FSSF
HAE LO0G9
(AT AR AT R 00" 19 £09°9%¢€ 670'668°T o 6T0°668°T SHSNHAXH TYIOL
9€°29T 925~ 00" $9 6LE'TTI- ZFS'8F9- 0 TFS 89~ SANNIATS TYLOL
26°LT 90°€92°'920°'T 00" L6 £TT %2 LEBF'0SZ T o L8F0ST T SPTY YINex TYIOL
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 o 0 saxesey burjersdo 05889
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 JjuaTieding TesIPSH ZI655S
5T 8T 0f£°9¥0'% 00" 0L €S¥ oS ‘g ) 0052 suaeIDg Bnag TTSSSS
%6792 ¥6°529°¢% 0o 0066978 T2L’Z¢ 0 1ZL°Z¢ aogey oTinsderayl /BUTTs8SUNO) LU555S
58 6T TI - 990°'Z¢ 0o 6B €€6°L 000 0% ) 000 0% uoTINATASSY S0£555
50" 8% SE5 T~ 00" 8% SES’T 0 0 0 SINCH 2Ie) 2WoH aaTixoeddns L3TSSS
5T"%T 0T I8ZT'6C¥F oo 06 BTL 0L 000’00sS 0 000005 STOTINITISUI 8I8]) PLITUYD H05T5S
%0°TT 00°000°68 oo 007000 TT 0O0 ‘00T 0 000 00T ATISUL [BUOTIOVIIO] STTUIAND 90FEST
50" 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 o1tdsed 0TZZSS
504 00 DEL 69 00" 00 0LZ'S 000 ‘5S4 0 000’SL G0z @Ixw) IA9TRUS S0ETSS
%6°Z 00°TSB'69T 0O" 00 8FT'S C00’SLT 0 000 'SLT Y07 eWOH ANOIH FOTTSS
50°72 £8°8L6°T18T oo LT ¥SE°TS £EE LT 0 £EE°¢ET £07 PWOH I3sod £07ZSS
56°€2 ¥6°9F8’98 00" 90" E£FELE 06T ¥TT 0 06T ‘FTT TOTIEDCTIY PRSUIDAO PS6E€HS
50° 00" il 00° ¢ 0 0 UOTIWOOLTY PUA IBIK TS6EFS
50" 00005 00" W 00s 0 0089 ButbpoT 9££zEg
$€°FT 06 °6LT'0T 00" 0T 0ZL°T 000 ‘2T 0 000°2T oBeaTTIN ZEETES
%0° 00°000°T 0o 00" 000‘T 0 000" 1T uotlexrlistbed §zezeg
%5°9% €9°LFE’S 00" LETSS'F 000°0T 0 000°0T 23800 JUSTTD SSEIES
50" 00°005°T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 005°'T sesuadxy SuTiRI=do ISYI0 6%LILS
%6 6ZE¢ 167 6¢C- 0o 16 6Z€ 00T 0 00T seiT7ddng Surjexsdo =430 6IETIES
20" 00° 00" 00° 0 0 0 butaeniTdng ® BUTIUTId £ILLES
50" 00 LS9- 00" 007459 o 0 0 EeDTATSS ¥ 9I8D) ISBUDING 66767S
%8°9F 00°S9Z'T 00" 00°SEL 0002 0 0002 @94 asjeadisiul 091I6ZS
%8 6T G5 865°S 00" ST S8E°T 786'9 0 7863 QOURINSULI TelIu=g £LITTS
20" G2 TEE 1L~ 00" ST TET T 0 0 0 TOTINGTIIUCD ¥SH TSICIS
%0° 00 080'TT 00" 00" 050°TT 0 050°TT TOTINGTIAUC) ¥5d 0STZIS
%6°€Z £0°¥6 00" 0562 AN 0 ET SOURINSUL SFTT SPICTS
%8 T2 5 9L0°LL 00" T 09% L2 LE5°86 0 LES'RE PDURINSUT UYITESH »HLZLS
%6 €T T9°060°IT 00" %8 5089 969°LT 0 969°L%T {(rafoTdwg) JWRWSITIST TVICIS
%7 €7 ST 958°'¥%E 00" ZSTT6V L g8yE EE 0 9FE°TE AjTanoeg Teroos 1FIZIS
0" 00" 0o 00" 0 0 0 (duon) snosueTEaos T-s3ben 058TLS
qasn  LEDand SEONYESHOINT  STYOLDY LEDGOS SIHLS[aY dodday
Iad  EIGYIIVAY AESTATE /SEANVIL TYNISIIO
£0 6T0Z O T0 6T0Z WOHEd
adaxt3zTh LA0dHd JOTUdd FIEIXATL 9% LF:ST
0T =FO¥d A3uno) uosisizsp

6T0DT/LD/SO




20" 0o- 00" 00" 0 o c 294 BUTIOITUOW SO0SSH
5L°SE  ¥8 SLT'L¥- LN 9T $ZE 9T~ 50s‘go- c 0057€£9- PTY 221B35 T00TZE
TOTIURATSIUT ATIEH/UN0D VA 60059
€T LFO €69 go- LT BEZV LEZ SL7'0E6 o SLY 0E6 SASNAdYE TYIOL
€7 €8T 66— oo- LS Z86°5- 99% S0T- 0 99%‘G0T- SHANIAHY T¥IOL
£T°8T 0L €95'€63 00" 09 S¥F'TLET 600°52Z8 0 600'528 HWHE TYIOL
2T 497 PYESLLE 0o- 9T EPL'TE £05°0€T 0 £0S°0ET TOTIBDOTIVY PESUISAD F56TFS
%8 €€ €6 £06- 00" 0% T9%- 598 - 0 SGE‘T- TOTIEDOT ¥ PWi Iesi TSEEHS
50" 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T JPUASIUT SSSTIIIM IEZEES
50" 00°000°T 00" 0g” 000°T 0 000°T butbpoT 3c££ZES
31°ZT %e°s8C’'¢C 00" 9L %TE 008’2 0 oos’e ab®aTH TLezes
%5° L 00°08F%'T 00" 00 0E1 00%°T 0 Q09°T uoTIRIASTIESY STEZES
£5°88 LV IL 00" £5° 8L 00T 0 00T S3180) JUWDTID SSLIES
&% L2l PV LE- 00° ¥FLET 00T 0 00T sesusdxy Butiexedp I9YIO EPETES
2% 5L S0 FCT 00 6 SLE 00% 0 oos PUTSTIZ9ADY SZELES
20" 00 00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T saTTddng butiexsdo I8YIo 6TELES
%0°9T SE SEF ao-” SL VL 00s Q 00s pbutyeorTdng ¥ BUTIUTId £TETES
20" 00°000°T 00° co* 000°T 0 000°T seT7ddng SOTIFC ETETES
%0 YeTLTE- 00" ¥ZLTE 0 0 ¢ saemigos » Judinbg ae3ndwo) £CETES
50" co- 00 co- 0 0 c esg xendadrisjul (9T62S
%9°0Z 60°90%'%9 00" T6 LG9 T ¥90°'8 o $20°'8 BOURINSUI TeITIT £LIELS
50" TF 6LLIET- 00" IF 6LL ET o 0 ¢ TOTINGTIIUOD ¥SH TSTTIS
50" 00°0SL’ET 0o” 00° 0SL°2T c 0SL ET UOTINGTIFUON ¥SA 0GTELIS
%0°€2 ¥6°9%T oo- 59" €T 06T c 06T @OURINSUL 2ITT SHTLELS
£9°6T 29°995°16 00" gv-99€°¢CE £26'€1T 0 €56 €TT POUBINSUT UITESH FHLTLS
5%°SZ S6°020’8Z oo- 05°5€5'6 885 LE 0 955 7L (73hoTdug) JUSWSITISY CHLLIS
%L°%Z E€T°6€0°¢EE co- TS F2B 0T P98 €Y o F98‘ER A3Tanosg 1e1D08 TFIZIS
%0° 00" 00" 00° o o 0 (dwop) smosueITeoSTH-S25em 0SETTS
%0° 00 0o 00" 0 o} 0 AReg AepTioH-s=2bem 0FETIG
%0° 05 L9S'T go- 00" 895°1 ) 895°T Reg AjtasbuoT-ssbBem 0€E£TIS
20 00" co- oo o 0 0 Aeg uotieceps-seobem 0ZETLS
20" 00- co- 00- ¢ ] 0 oaedT YOTg-s9bem 0TETIS
£0° 00°000°F co- 00" 000°F 0 000°’% Reg untweId-sobeM 08ZTTIS
26" 12 9% S05°%¢ oo- 0Z %896 06T“bF 0 06T ¥ swTlazap-sobem 0ZTITS
%6752 LETS88°§2TC 00" 8L EEEETT 618 '6EF 0 6TH ' 6EF zenbay-sebem 0TZTTS
£0°GZ €2°2%87'G9 00" LE"Z96'TZ 508 LY ] SO0B'L8 FeTnbesy jusuewasg-Areres OTITIS
20" 00- 00" a0- 0 0 ] anusADy IeVL I0TIJ VH SZHGSF
ggsn  LIoDdag SEONVIEKNONE  §I¥AIDY LEoang SIHISLayY doddav
Iad  ETEVIIVAY QHESIASY /e ANTIL TYNIDIHEC
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6107 RO¥UL
3dax13Th IN0dHE QOI¥Ed ITHIXHeIS OFILF:OT
TIT Z9%¥d £aunop uosieizer 6T0Z/L0/S0




06 FLT'ET 00" 068 LBE"L TL9'0E 0 LS 0T SASNIJXHA TY¥LOL
00T 8T 9E~ 00" 00" 8zT'9z2- 0 gzZT‘9zZ- SANNIATI TYLCL
%8°79T 01 €58°¢- co- 0S5 LGE’L PES T 0 FFS T Juers Moold YITESHE TRIUSH TVIOL
50" LE 6T8~ 00" LE 6T8 Q 0 Q TOTIRDNOTTY PEIYIDAD FSEEPRS
%0° 0¥ €LY 0E 00" 00" zL9 o€ 0 LY 0E TMOTIeDOT Y PUd Iedx TSEEHS
20" 85 T92- 00" 85 192 o 0 0 25e3TTH ZLEZES
30" Tz 0g- 00" IZ°0¢ 0 0 0 2ouRINSUI Telu=d E£LTEZIS
£0° S 951- 00" SZ° 941 0 0 0 TOTINGTIIUOD ¥SH TSTELS
50" LY 66E- 00" LY 66E 0 0 0 SDUBRINSTI YITRSH FHITTS
507 8L 8TE- 00" 8. BZE 0 0 0 {T2AoTdug) JwPwsITI=sA ZFITIS
50 60°Z8E- 00" 50 Z8E 0 0 0 AaTanoeg TerLos THLELS
50 YSTEVL B- 00" FOERLE 0 a 0 IeInboy-ssbem 0TZTTS
20" TT 9LZ- 00" 11 S5LT 0 0 0 JIeInbey JusTewIod-AIeTes OTTTTS
50° 00°821'32- 00" 00" 821’98~ 0 BZT ‘92~ PI¥ ®3®15 T00IZF
juerp poTd UITEeSH TeluaW TT0S59
29 LST BCT 00" z9'TLE'FY 0T’ 65T 0 GET'69T SHSNEIYXH TVIOL
F9 GLT LF- 00" 9T " ¥EE’'91- 005 E%- 0 005 €5~ SHNNEATY TYIOL
£T°LE BL'TIBE'9L N SF B8F9 ‘82 0£5°S0T 0 0£9°50T UOTIUSAISIUT ATIRH/WMUOD YA TYLOL
26°8T 0% 616’8 00" £09°080°F 000°TT 0 000°TT uorsiazsdng 3 ulgIgd STTUSANL £0ESSS
£9°LT 6£°698°9¢C 00" T9'95L'G 929°%¢ 0 sz9’ze UCTIEDOTIV PESUISAD PSEEFS
Dhi 00°000°T 00° 00" 000°T 0 00T ODeI[TH ZLECES
%0 00- 0o0-” 0o- 0 0 ¢ uoTleIlsTbed STETES
50" 00° 008 06-° 0o- 00s 0 cos 87800 JUSTID SGELES
20" 00008 oo oo oos 0 gos goTTddng Burtiersdo I=9U30 6TETES
%2°0T 08B %9T'T 00" 0Z 61IF ¥8S°T 0 $85°T aoueInsul Telusd €LICIS
20" 00 000 €- 00- 00°000°€ 0 0 o UOTINGTAIUOD ¥SH TSTITIS
%0 007 0§52 00" co" ass’e 0 055’2 UOTINYTIIUOD ¥SA 0STEZIS
%L € 6T F 00 £€°T 9 0 4 gowRINSul SITT SHIELS
%6°TZ 9€ 9€87°9T 00" TS 8TIL'F 555°1% 4] SS5 T2 SnueINSUI YITBSH FFTZTS
£9°%Z B TET’S Q0 CT TLe'T £08°9 0 £08°9 (zsfoTdug} JusweITisy ZFTEIS
25T°%C F6 TE0'9 00" 87 ZTI6°'T S¥G L o SEFE L Aitanoeg TeTR0S THTELG
20" i 0o0- co- 0 0 o (dwop) snosueTeosTH-5258M 05£TIS
%07 00" 00" co- ] 0 0 Keq AepIToH-so6eM 0FETIS
20° ac - 00° 0o 0 0 o Aeg uctienea-sobeM 0TEIIS
%0 00" 00° 00" 0 o o BARIT MDTS-S0beM O0TETTS
%0 BE ETT 00" 00" £TT ¥ €TT SWTIEBAQ-E9beM 0ZZTTS
%8°0€ 2T SEVLS 00° 8L°TTS"SET 8v6°C8 o 8%6°28 Ternboy-sobem 01Z1IS
ggEsn  1LEpand SEONVIEHOONT  STIVAIDV Iapdng SIRISLAY dodddv
IDd  EISYIIVAY aIESIATT JSUANVHEL TYNIDIIO
€0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0T HOWL
adax131hb IE0dAE gOIdEd HTHIXATI 9% LEF9T
ZT FOVd Launo) uosiszzsp 6T0EZ/L0O/S0




%0° 98 TLS €~ 00" 98 TLS'E 0 0 0 TOTANGTIUOD ¥SH TSTZIS
50" 00°00% € 00" 00" 0% ‘€ 0 00%’¢€ UCTINGTIAUCD ¥Sd 0STZTS
SL°ET LE'S 00" S8° 9 h] 9 souRINSUI 2ITT SFTTTS
%€ €T 30°6697'9¢ 00" 99°€60°F £6L°0€E 0 $EL'0C spoueINSUT UYITeSH $FIZIS
$5°3T TE 69¢’S 00" T¥ 80T TEF'9 0 ZEP 9 (zehoTdug) JUSWSITISY ZFITIS
5Z°9T 65°T6T'9 00" LD BTZ’T ZT15°L 0 ZIs'L A3Tanees TeT205 TPIEIS
20" 00" Q0" oo- 0 0 0 {dwo)) snosueTTSnSTH-S86eM OSETTS
%0° 0e- a0 oo0- 0 o 0 Aeg AepllCH-89beM 0PETLS
50" 00°5%E Q0" 00" S%T 0 §%Z Aeg AjTasbuci-sabem QLETIS
50" co- 00" 00" 0 0 o Aeq woryeorp-ssbem 0ZETLS
50" co- 00- 0o- 0 ¢ 0 saeoT MOTS-S2beM OTETTS
50" oo a0 0o 0 o g SWTITDAD-S2DEM 0ZTTIS
%8 %T 2% FPP’EH 00" 05 €05 ¥T B¥6°L6 0 8%6°L6 aetnbai-ssbem 0TZIIS
%0° LETSTL T~ oo LETSTL'T 0 o o Teinbsy Jusuvwisg-AIeTes OTTTIIS
%0 Go- co- 00" o} 0 o anusaAsy IvsX IOTId YW STFSSH
28" ZE LTI FF- 00" 85 TLE- 0O0’S¥H- 0 000 '5¥~ Juswshbeuen 288D WW 0THSGYT
%8 LE T6 69T FE- 00" 80 9TZ €T~ 98s 'L~ o 985 LY~ PTY 3318 TO0LEZY
mw.,nH..mEdw.m w‘_”g.mum. .muHHm.v wwmm TZ059

%0° Wl 00" 00" o 0 0 esngy oTissweq TYLICL
50" 00- 00" 00" o 0 0 UOTAURAISIUT STSTID T0O6SGS
2ENIY OTIS[Woed 02059

ST VL HT 00" SL°STT'8 000’€E 0 000’ EE SESNIdXT TYIOL
00°000 €€~ 00" oo 000 ‘€€~ 0 000 ‘e~ SANNAATT TYIOL

20" SL SZI’‘B- 00" SLTSZT'S 0 0 0 3xoddng ATTwed SISWTSUZTY TEICL
55 PZ  SZ2°FLB BT 00" SL°SZI’'S® 000’ EE 0 0poc'EE S0UBISTSSY TRTOURUTA I2UYI0 TO61SS
50" 00" 0a-" 00- 0 0 0 UOTIeDOTTY PUd AeeX TS6EES
50" 0o~ 00" 0o- 0 0 ] UoT1eIISTEDY SZEEES
s0° 00°000°€E- 00" 00- 000 EE- ] o0’ ee- PTY 23815 TOO0TZY
jxoddng ATTwed SISWISUYZTY Z10S69

agsn  1Apqng SHONVAEWOINA  STY0IOY IEodnd SINISLAY dodady
Ind  HEIGYIIVAY QESIATE /SHANYHEL TYNTOTHO
£0 6I0Z OL T0 610Z WOdL

3daxT31b IA0dEY AoI¥dd FISIXTII 9F:LY:eT

€T IDVA Ayunep uosazgger 6T02/L0/50




50" T2 %EE- no- TCVET 0 0 o aed 1ojoxdIsiul 091525
£0°5T ¥E°0ZT'9E 00" 00" S60°TT STE’8Y 0 STE‘8T DTIJRTURASA LTITTIEZS
8T TI'669°TT 00" E8°ES8°T €G58 'ST 0 ZS5'ST VOURINSUT TBIIDI £LTEZLS
20 7S TLE €T~ Qo- ZS ILE'ET a 0 o USTINGTIIUOD ¥SH TSTZIS
20" 00" 0058°ST 00- Go- o0s’se 4] 00S'ST UCTINGTIIUOD ¥SA 0STTIS
2T°SZ £5°96T 00 LE 99 14 4 T9¢ 2PURINSUI 28ITT SFLTIS
54°9T 9€ V6L°68T 0o0- TL TLO'8E 588 LEZ o 998 °LET oouBRINSUl YITRSH FHLTLS
£ PZ SETPIGLE 00° LL ELE'ST LBR'EY 0 L8B'ZY (zefoTduy) QUSWOXTIDE ZHILLS
%8 €T T8 696°SS o 0S5 8LF LT BFFEL 0 877 €L AjTInopes 1eToos TFIZIS
50" 00" 00” 00° o o o jusweaesiag-sabem 08ETTS
%0° co- oG- 00" 0 o o (dwop) snosue 1208 TH-S96eM 05CTTS
50" 00" oo- 00" 0 C 0 Aeqg AepIToH-s=6eM 0FLTIG
507 00 982’1 00" 00" SEZ T o 9€g’T Aeg AjTasbuoT-sebem QEeTTs
50° 00" 0o 00" 0 o 0 Aeg uotieoea-ssBem 0ZETIS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 o 0 saeT YOTS-g9bem O0TETTS
%0 00°000°8 00 00" goo’e 0 00078 Aeg umTweId-sobem 0BZTIS
5% T €L TF2T 00" ¥L ZT F99 T v P98°T 2WTIT2A0-S9beM 0ZZT1S
5T°%2 £0°C9E'%LY eo" £E6 €95 €12 9Z6 ' 188 £EF 9T £6% ' TLS TeInbay-sabem 0TZTIS
£8 P GO 667 FI i 6T STZ'TE STL‘S8 0 STL'S8 zeTnbey jusuewiad-AIeTes QTITTS
20" 9E" €T go- 9E €T~ 0 0 0 onusASy Iesi IOoTIid YH SC#SSPh
5T" 6T 99¢ 054~ oo T8 €£5- 008056~ 0 008°055- Jxoddng ARTUnumuod YW TTHFSST
5L°5 09°0%8°0ST- co- 0% 65T 6- 000°09T- 0 000'09T- JusWwebeuEl °8B) OSTM 2IBD ITOSSH

dsD SZ053
9¢€7 90T LST 00" €2 BFLFE SSZ T6T 0 SSZ°T6T SHSNEdXH TYLIOL
TETLEE"BL- 00" 997885 ET- 985926~ 0 98526~ SHANNTATS TYIOL
£8°0% TO'60T'84 00" LG 655 70T 695°86 0 699’86 saTTTWEd 3TJR15 PUR 2IJBS IYLOL
%0° 00" 00° 0¢- 0 0 0 saxegey burtjyeasdy 056%6S
%E 59 00°6%8°T 00" 00 TE9 00§52 0 oos’e EseueIeMy AITUNMWOD BOFSSS
31°0Z Z65°850°3¢C 00" 80°L55°9 9z8°¢7¢ 0 9E9°EE UOTIBDOTTY PRIUIBAC FSE6EFS
50" 00" 00" oG- 0 0 0 UOTIEDOTTY PUd Ie2L TS6EFS
%05 90" LLO'9 0Q-" ¥6 TTE 00%'9 0 00%’s SbedTTH Z€£ZES
20" €€ EEL 00" 00" £EL 0 £EL uotTlerlsthay szezes
%8°6 T2 IS¥ 00" 6L 8YF 00g 0 008 $380) AUBTTD SSETES
%0 oo 00" 00" 0 0 4] seTTddng Bupjesxsdp I9U30 ETELES
20 00" 00" (ol 0 0 o ButiensTTdng 3 BuriuTid £TEIES
0" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 g217ddng 90TJI0 ZTETES
2" %T TE6%8°'T o0~ 6§9°0T€ 0s1'% 0 09T°% SOURINSUTI TeIuad €LIZTS
dagsa I1E54ng SEANVIEHOINT STYAIOV ILapang SIMISLAY doddday
Ind FATEYITIYAY QESIATT JSHANIL TYNIDINOC
£0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0Z HOUI
3daxT316 I404Ed QOI¥Id FIHIXTII LB LP:ST
FT HDVd Azunen uosasgIep

6TO0E/L0/SO




2102 €0 LBL'FS 00" 8E°SFE‘9T ZET'18 0 ZET' T8 (TeioTduy) JuDWRITISY ZHFTETS
%28°6T L0 0%0 9L 00" €9 LTIL'BT 8SL V6 4] 86L°¥6 hu.wMﬁumm TetTa0s TFICTS
20- 00- 00° 00" 0 0 ¢ Jusmaaverag-ssbeM ORETIS
%0° 00" 00" 0o- 0 0 o {dwop) snoaueTTo08TH-S268M 0GETTS
50" a0 00" 0o0- 4] 0 a Aeg AepITcH-s2beM 0FE€T1S
Z0° SLTESTT 00- 00" FSTT 0 ¥SC'T KReq Ajrasbuor-ssbem 0LEL1S
%0 Q0” ag” 00" 0 Q 0 Aedg uotrjenep-ssbem 0ZETIS
20" 00" 0o0- 00" 0 0 C aaea HOTS-956eM OTETTS
20" 00 000" FT ao- oo~ 000’ %1 0 000°%T Aeg unTwaId-sabeM 08ZTIS
%E°C IS TEL ET 00" §€°9T¢E 8%0°FT 0 850 °%T QuTIIDA0-S26BM 0ZZITS
25°TZ 5% LST’68L 00" T£°62T°'91C L8%'500°1 0 LBV S00°T zeTnbeyg-sebem QTZTTS
%L°6T 60 00L'LFT 00" ¥Z £9T'9¢ £98°€8T 0 £987€8T zeTnbsy ausueniag-AleTes OTTTIIS
50" co- ne- 0o~ ] 4! o anuaALY IeSX FOTI YW SZFSSF
%0 6L 856 00F- ne* 6L 856°00%F 0 o ) OHIM ZTIFGSF
5T - PO ESBBSE T 0O $9'660°C Tog'9g€'Z- 0 $9€£’95€’ - ASTESY TEOTPSW - DUTII!sUNCD £0%55%
%€°L9Z 6L°8G6°05T Q0 6L°8G6'00%- 000’0ST- 0 000 ‘08T~ gobIelyp OTTANE xBei XOTId QOTESE
520 LZOSS
66 06T G688 T 0 00S°T 5L T0Z'ZZF £68°'85L"T EET 9T 03%‘ZFL’T SHSNAJXE TYLOL
€% £60°T0L- co- L5 90L"6- 00B’0TL- 0 008 ‘0TL- SEONIAFT TYLOL
%56 95 L60'FE9 CO-00S°T BT G6% CTP £60°870°T £E€% 79T 059 ‘TE0"T dso TYIOL
£0° co-8g8- 00" 0028 o o 0 eoueUSIUTEN pue sitedsy ZHIESS
%E°02 TLTLSE6'TT no- 62°Z%0°¢E CO0'ST 0 000°ST 3roddng A3TUnumie) 60555%
%0°0S 007 00S8'T CoOT00Ss’T 00 oo’ o goo’e sogey oTinedeloyl/BUTTS8UNOD LOS5SS
%0° 00007 co” 00-” o0¥% ] 00% £0T =xep @3Tdsed £0T55%
%9°%¥Z F1°8E8'96T co- 98 LLT %9 900 19T 0 200 °T9T TOTIBDOTTY DESUIIAQ PSEERS
%0°" 00°000 0T co- 0e- o001 0 000°0T UOTIeD0TTY PUH I2DX TS6EFS
50" 00" co- 00" o 0 0 spueUSUTEK ¥ ITeds¥ 09£5€S
50" 0O 0TS~ 00" 007028 o 0 0 ButBpo] 9£E£CES
%67 %2 P8 FI9L 6T 00" B¥ 05€°2 15752 o] STY 62 mmmwﬁﬂz CEECES
£8°29 00 0t6 00- 00°0LS'T 0os’e 0 gos‘e UOT3eIlsThed SZLZES
2797 1§ 562 0o-” 69707 00% 0 00% S3803 JIUSTTD SSETES
%0°0€ €8°00%'T 00" LT 659 0002 0 Qoo’z sosuadxy Duriexedy X9Ul0 EPETES
5% S T8 TLY 00" 81" LT 005 0 00s ButsTtaTespy 97ZLTES
0" 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 sa17ddng Butiexsdo IaUl0 6TETES
%0 00" 00" 0c- 0 0 0 butyeoiTdng ® BuTluTid £€I£TLS
50" FTOLTE- 00" ¥ LTE ] 0 0 axemigos ¥ judinbg xsandwo)d €0£IEs
%07 08T 007091~ 00" 60 0%t noz 0 o0z swaT Iod ISWNSUOD DSZLES
agsn  1dndnd SHONVIEWNONT  STYOIDV ILEDAng SIHNLSLdy dodddy
Ind  EIEVIIVAY aasTATT /SEANYAL TYNIDING
€0 6107 OL TO 6I0T WOdd
adaxT3Th I40odTy qoI¥dd EIgIXETd LP:LF:0%
ST =D¥d Ajune) uosasFzep 6T0Z/LO/S0




50" £0° - 00 €0 0 0 0 IDUBRINSUI 2ITT SYLCTS
%07 TZ €0T~ Qg TZ €01 Q Q o} IOURINSTT YIATE=H PPIZTIS
50" BT E%- 00" BT £¥ 0 0 0 {xehoTdug) JuswaITISY TFIZTIS
20" TS L%~ 00" IS L¥ 0 0 0 AJTAND9E TRIN0S TPICLS
20" oc- 00" 00" 0 0 0 (dwon) snosueTTaosTH-s8bem 0SETTS
50" 0G" 00" 00" 0 0 0 KXeq AepTToH-ssbeM 0FETTS
50" 00" 00" 0o ] 0 0 saeST YDTS-59BeM 0TETIS
50" IT 659~ 00" TI 659 0 0 0 zeTngey-sebey 0IZILS
50" Do" 090" 00" 0 0 0 POIDTIISSIUN ~ SUOTIEUST 00TS8F
20" 00- 00" Wl 0 0 0 spungsy JITPOY ASPTA0II H00SSH
50" 00°66Z°60T- 00" 00" 66Z'60T- 0 662 60T~ Juess HOOTH YAOY €20TZP
20" 00" 60" 00" 0 0 0 PTY ®31®35 T00TZE

JuRIH HooTd YAOY TE0SY
T O0TT'S9L'T 00° L 0%z’ 08Y TS5€'9%T'2 s} ISE‘9%Z’'T SHSNHJXH TYLOL
F9TE9F'80S'C- 0O ¥9°660°C ¥9€'905'2- © $9E£905'2-  SHANIARY TYIOL
%5 S8T-EBL TSE’'ETWL- 00" 9L 6EE Z8Y £10'09¢- 0 €10 092~ S22 TYIOL
%T°FZ £€8°798'¢€9 oo” Te ¥SL°0T LTZ %8 0 LIZ %8 so5s9y oTInedelsyL/LBUTTasuUnoD L0§55S
50" DO 000 T 00" 00" 000'T 0 000°T £0T sxen 2atdesy £0TSSS
%8°0Z 9£°95%°'88% oo TLTLSL'SL PTZ ¥9¢€ 0 PLZ %9¢ TOTILRCTTY REOUIIAND FSEEFS
52T L8 TIB'%®T 00" €T 48T o0 ’GT 0 000*ST TOTIBDOTTY PUd IBSE [S6EFS
50" 00080 T~ 00" 00°080°T o 0 0 butbpo] 9££ZES
55702 TS LIG'TT 00" 6% ZBO'E 000°ST 0 000°ST 268D TN ZE€ETES
%9°29 00" 9¢%6 00" 00" %95°T 00S‘Z 0 005°%Z TOTIRIISTESY SZETES
%L°0T¢ PET€0T TI- 00" TETE0S'T 005 0 00S 83800 JUSTID §SETES
%8°GLT $Z TBO- 00" %7 TBS'T 006 0 006 bUTST1I2APY 9TETES
50" 007001 00" 00" 00T 0 00T sa17ddng Surjeasdo I3YI0 GTELES
50" 00005 00" 00" 005 0 00¢ butaestTdng % BUTIUTId ETEIES
£0°92¢ 917 0%9 00" ¥8 65¢€ 000°T ol 000°T gorrddng 20TII0 ZTETES
0" 00°000°€E 00" 00" 000 € 0 000‘€ oxemyyos ® Judinbyg rejnduo) £QETES
50" 00 08- 00" 0008 o 0 0 SWSTJ IDd IDWUNSUC) 0SZLES
50" 00°0006°% 00- oc- 006°Z 0 oo’z 994 aejeadielul 0ST62S
$T €T 00 FTE'OT 00" 00 9TT'€E 0FF ET 0 0pP €T OTIJeTUPASd LIZTZS
50°9T ST FLZ'ST 00" S5 08% ‘€ §5L 712 o] 55712 DOURINSUT TRIUSA ELTZIS
50" §E€° 520 TE- 00- SE SEQ’EE 0 0 0 TOTINGTIIILOD ¥SH TSTZLS
%0° 00°590°¢€ 00" 00" §90°¢€¢€ 0 590’tcg UoTANATIIUCD ¥Sd 0GIZTS
5%°6T Z6°S5T 00" 69 T2 81¢ 0 8T1¢ SPURINSUI BFTT SPIZIS
5% 9T PO LID'STE 00" TG EEZBY To£'€5¢2 0 TOE’ €62 ®DUBRINSUT U3ITeSH FHIZIS
gEsn IEoand SHONVASHAONA  §TYALDY IEnand d043avy
Iod  EIEYIIVAY QESIATH YNTIDIHO
£0 6T0T OL TO 6T0Z WodA
3daxT3TE IMOdEd doTddd EIEIXHETS LB LP ST
9T FDYS Ajuno) uwosiezzsp 6§TQT/LO/S0




jueln BUTTSSUNOD VIOV TTRL E£L059

S5 ZEE'SH 00° 9% 9BE ' LL TZL ot 0 teL et SESNAIXA TYIOL
L9008 €€~ 0o 00" T05 €€~ 0 T05 €E- SHENNHATY TYIOL
%665 BT ZE8TIS 00" 9% BRELL 122 62T 0 TZZ’6TT jueIn pToTdo TYIOL
20" 98 LBL~ 00" 98" LBL 0 ] 0 suoT3ldTInssigd £€1655%
%2 %% 00 TIL'OE 00" 00 88Z°'%Z 000 'S5 0 000’ss gpeyg 8- - T9°90§ JAd9D T9SE5S
£5°%Z £0°60L°ET Q0" L6 E00'F £TE'9T 0 £TE’'9T UCTIRROTTY PEIUIBAL PSEEHS
20" 0T 88T- 00- 0T 88T 0 0 o ButbpoT 2££285
20" 0O SL- 00" 0054 0 0 0 UOTIRIISTEOY SZEEES
50" 0O SLY ‘TE- 00" 00 SLT'¥C 0 0 4! E90TAISS R SIBD ISBUDINI 667675
%£°0Z §5°098 00- ST 6TT 080°T 4] C8O'T soueinsul Teluwsd £LICIS
50" co-oo0’z- 00" GO 0002 ] 0 0 UOTINGTAIUOD ¥SH ISTEIS
%07 CO 00L'T 00" 00" 00L°T o 00L'T USTINGTIIUOD ¥S4L 0STZIS
50 co- 00- 00" 0 o 0 SOUBINEUI S3TT SYLZIS
50°22 EI ST0'ZT 00" FZ I8E°€ 95€°5T1 o 96£°'aT VOURINSUT UITERH FFICIS
25°%Z BG°631°€ o0” 89°0E0°T 002'% 0 00zZ’% (relordug) QUAWSATID ZHTELS
55°%Z G6°TOL’E co- 0L E0Z’T 906 % ¥ 506 % Ajrimosg TeTtoos THTIIS
30" 00" Qo- 00" 0 0 C (duop) snosurTTEdsTH-52DeM 0SETTS
50° Goroze 00" 00" QTe 0 0ZZ Aeg Ajtasbuoc-sebem 0EETTS
20" €5 ZTT 00" 00" ETT aQ €TT SWTIABAQ-S2EeM 0ZETIS
%L°%Z ST 850°8% oo- 9% SEL ST TEL €D 0 B6L €9 Tenboy-sobeM 0TZITS
%0° L2006 €E- oo” 00" 106G €€~ o TOS €€~ PTY 23835 TOOTEH
QuUeIn PTOTAC TE0G9
TL Z2ZEe’ 89T co” £9°ZSF'ZE SLL'86T 0S0°9T STL T8I SHSNHAYH TEIOL
00 66Z°60T- 00" 0c- E6Z'60T- 0 66C 60T~ SHANSATA "TYLOL
%£°9€ TT €20°LS co- £9°25%°2¢ 5L 68 050791 9Z¥ €L 1TRID YooTd YAOY TYICL
%P°ST 09 FT6°9T 00" 0% 580°€ go0’ozZ 0 000 °0€ ToTINITISIY G0E555
z0° 00 ¥T8'S- 0o~ 00 BIB’S o 0 0 AUBWIEDIL, SUSWOM YIOY 055555
$6°FT 00 0P9'LZT 00" 00°03€'ZZ 000 0ST 0 000 °0sT spad §-5 - 19 9205 AddD T9SE£SS
£0° 8€ 9ET- 0o” 8E"9ET 0 0 0 TOTIBOOTTY PBIUYIBAQ FS6EFS
50" ¥LBTL'T 00" 00- szr'z 0 sgZL'E TOIIRDOTTY PUE IeSX IG6EFSG
20" 00 Zz- 00" oo-ze " 0 0 2b®a T ZTLETES
0- 00" 00" 00" 0 0 ] UaT3RAJSTODY GTETES
50" 0L 8T- 00" 0L 8T 0 0 0 sor1ddng buriexsdo I9Uac SLETES
50" 00°050"9%T 00" 00" 050 ‘9% 050°9T 00001 SPDTATRS ¥ DIR) OSBUDING §6T625
%0 2987 9- 00" 589 o] Q 0 BOURINSUT TRVIUDT ELTZTS
50° §2°9G7T- 00" SZ° 95T 0 0 0 UOTINGTIIUCD ¥SH ISTZIS
agsn  1Epdndg SHONVITHAONA  STYNIDY Lasdand SIHILSLaY aodday
Ind  EIIVIIVAY QESIATE JSEANYRL TYNIDIHO
€0 6T0Z OL IO 6L0T WO
adax131b II0dEY QOI¥Ed FI9IXETI LF:LF:9T
LT ED¥d L3une) uwosasyIaL 6TOZ/LO/SC




2£ €T €6°56 00" TZ 62 SZT 0 T apuRINSUT 2JTT SPIZIS
%1T°0¢C $9°09T 98 0a- L6 ETS'TE SLLTLOT Q SLLLOT POURINSUT YIATeE2H FFLILS
3T 2% 6L°G995°8T 00" TL 8LZ'S STP8EC 0 S¥8‘€cz {(TehoTdun) JULPWSITISY ZFIZIS
£%° T2 LELE6B'TIT 00- 95°T1S6 S 6%8 LT 0 6%8 LT A3TInmes TeI208 THIETS
50" b 00" 00" 0 ] ] juowsAeSI9g-S9beM 0BETIS
20" 00" 00" 0o- 0 0 0 (dwop) snosueT5oSTH-596eM 0SETIS
$0° 00" 00 0c- 0 0 0 Aeg AepiToH-sabeMm 0FETIS
%0° SLTE9S 00 no- ¥9g 0 $9% Aeq AjtnebucT-sabeM DEEITS
£0- 00" 00° no- 0 b 0 Aeg uotjeoep-sabeM 0ZETTS
50" 00" 00" no- 0 0 0 2a®BIT HOTS-S9bvM 0TETIS
30" 79 E6€ Q0" co- 76¢ 0 w6t swr3lIsap-sabeM DZTIIS
£9°T€ 6£L9T'8ZT 00" BT LF8°EY STC ‘T6T 0 ST0°16T retnbeyg-sabey 0TZITS
SL°%Z BT GST'DY 00 967 0TB LT 290 2L 0 990 °'EL TeTNGSY JusewIagd-ATeTes O0TITTTS
%6°2T TS Z80 ' LFF- 00- PT S0S ET- 885°09%- 0 B85 09%- syuswded SdM ZELSSH
50" 9L ELT'T 00° 9L ELT'E- 0 Q 0 SUCTIOSTION 984 [EIULIRd CI0SST
50" 0T €EL7255~ 00" oo £EL TG~ 0 £€L°T59~ sauswA®rd ¥4l 00TTZ®
0" 027086 'TLT- Q0" oo- 086 "TLI- 0 086 TLI- PTY 23235 T00TIZ¥
SI'ID 0%059
%0° 00" 00" oo- 0 ) 0 STMDRS TYLOL
50- 00" Q0" go- 0 0 0 sxemigog » judrnbg xegndwo) ¢ocTes
STMOES 9€059
TI 6%~ b ZT 6%T 0 0 0 SHSNAIXE TYLOL
$0° ZT 6%T- 00" ZT 6¥%T 0 0 0 JURIS BUTTSSUNGD YOOV TTEr TYIOL
50° 80° G- 00° 80§ 0 0 0 UOTIBDOT ¥ PRSYIDAC FS6EFS
50" 5" - 00" zs® 0 0 0 souRINSUI Telusd £LIZTS
50" 00" GL- 00 00 S 0 0 0 USTINGTIINOD ¥SH ISTCIS
50" 167 - 00" 70" 0 0 4] souRINSUT B8ITT SPICIS
%0° S% G- 00" St s 0 0 0 souRINSUI UATESH ¥HIZIS
50" zo g- 00" - 0 0 4} (TehkoTdug) AUSWSATISE ZFLCLS
£0° 6T B~ 00- 6T % 0 0 o A3TInoas TeTDoS TPICTS
%0° sz S5~ 00"~ 5% 55 0 0 0 aenbsy-gsben CIZITS
aq¥sn  lLasaad SHONVITHNONA  STYALDY ILAEDANG SINILSLaY doddav
IDd  ETdVIIVAY AISTAHA /S9ANTEL TYNIDIHO
£0 6T0C OL IO 6I0T WOdd
3drxT3ITh EJ04Hd qoI¥Ed ZIgIXas LP:LP:9T
8T FDVL Ajmme) UosSIBIIe[

6T0Z/LO/50




%1°9% 09 8§ES 00" 0% T19% 000°T 0 000°T UoT3esoTI¥ PUd Iesi IS6:6%S
£0°0L 00°0S% 00" 00°080°T 00S'T 0 005°T uoTleIIsSTESY SZETES
%0° 00005 2~ 00" 00- 005 ‘2- 0 005’2~ PTY 21®ag T00TIZP
JueIH STSTID ASIDD PROSY
00 609 L6~ 00" 00- 609 L6~ 0 609’ L6- SHANTATE TY¥LOL
50° 00608 L6- 00" 00" 609’ LE- 0 609 ' LE- YIATESH TRIUSK A3TUnumued TYLOL
%0° 007605 L6~ 00" co- 609 L6- 0 609" L6- DIV 23818 TO0TZF
ﬂu._“.mmm H.m“ﬂmz NMU..H.HSEDU t¥03858
95°€0Z’62Z°T  00° 05 LSL'E0T IS6'EEF’'T O T96°'TEF'T SHSNAdXA TYIOL
S0°TE9’69T°I- 00° 06°8L9'6T- T0E'Sgz‘T- 0 TOE 'S8 T- SHNNAATS TILOE
2% LEZT 6% 8TF 0%~ 00" 09 8L0'88T 099 LT 0 99’ L%T SEID TYLIOL
%0° 0T €E€L° TSS9 00" 00" £EL°ES59 0 £EL°TG59 sijuswhed ISPTACES VAL 805555
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 a C gogey oranederayl /BUTTasUNO) LOSS5G
50°52 ©9 SEF‘L 00" 9£°%05'2 000‘0T 0 000°0T I2YI0 - SPTY 2ATIARWDPY EZTSSS
%507 647 05L° T~ (ol 6L 0SL'T 4] 0o 0 55 zTT ddng peW 29dg BTTLSSS
%07 GO LFE T~ 00- 00" LFET 4! ¢ c gJ-UeTIesnpd JISWNSUCY £TITSGS
£0° 00 000°'S oo- 00" 000’ e 0 000’9 uotiyelrcdsueil pezITeToeds LOTSSS
50" 00 009- ne- 007003 ! ¥ o £0T sIen 93Td=9d £0TSEGS
%6°%2 1IFP 299°C2TT no® 65 LEELE 000 ‘06T 0 000°0ST £0C SWoH I8sed £0ZTaS
3T°€T  €9°0LL LS sos LE"6TF ST 06T FIT 0 06T 'F1T UOTIEDOTIY PRIUYISAD $SEEFS
1 £L8°9ZE'89- co- €T L8T- PTS'89- 0 $T5°89- UoTIeROITY PUd IBSX IS6EFS
£5°9Z 86 50%'¢ Go- 09°622°T 9€9'% 0 99’ F obeo TN zELzes
50" 00°002'T 00" 00" 00zZ'e 0 00z'e uoTjexastbed gerees
20" 0o- 0o 00" D 0 0 §3800 JUSTID SSETES
50" 00 00T°€E 00" 00" 00T’ € o 00T € BUTST3I9APY SZETES
5E£°9L5 €% 18E’2- 00" £%°188°C 0os 0 005 go17ddng butieasdo ISUIO 6IETES
%L°SO0T 6T 98- 00" 61 °985°T C0S'T 0 005°T sxemigos ® Jwdinbxg zejndme)d g0LTES
%0° LU 96T~ 00" 7L 96T o 0 0 @24 xegeadieiul 0916TS
20" 00 TOT'%T 0o- 00" TOT %1 " TOT'%T suswsxinbay UYd3eW £00TZS
%2°0Z ¥0°¥%LS’S oo 96°60F°T $86°9 0 869 SOUBINSUT TRIUSA C£LITIS
20" 00 O0ST €T~ co- 00" 0ST €T 0 ) 0 ueTINGTIIIOD ¥SH TSICIS
50" 007 006°TT co" 00" 006°TT 0 006°1T UOTINGTIIIUC] ¥Sd 0STZLS
gIsn  LIoans SEINVATHOONE  ST¥ardY rEnang SLWLsray Joddav
IDd  FIIYIIVAY AIESIATA /SdANVEL TYNIDINO
£0 6T0Z OL TI0 6T0Z Wodd
3dxxTITE EN0ddd goT¥ad FTIIXITI LP:LB:9T
6T DY Azunop) uogaszzap

6TI0Z/L0O/S0O




ZI TIEF T2~ 00" ZI Tep‘I2 0 0 o SHSNEAXE TYLOL
0" I TIE¥ T2~ 00" ZL TEF 1T 0 0 ! S - ZNAY TYIOL
%0 IS T0E T~ 00" I8 108’ T 0 0 o UOTIBDOTIY PESUISAO PSGEFS
5£0° ¥ 26— 00" $0°¢6 0 0 0 PutbpoT 9££EES
50" TT LE- 00" TI L€ 0 0 o obeaTTI ZEEZES
20" 00 092- 00" 00" 09% 0 0 4] UCTIRIASTODY GZETES
20" ST 86T- 00" ST 85T 0 0 o geguadxy Butiexsdp IsUlo 6FETES
50° ao-” 00" co" 0 0 0 goTTddng Putiersdn Ieylo SIETES
£0- L TE- 00" TL EZE 0 0 4] seTrddns ®0TFIC TICLES
50" 95° 812~ 00" 957 81T ] 0 o} doueInEUI TeluUSd £LTIZIS
50" oo-ooo’‘eg- 00" go-oco’e 0 ] o UOTINTIIUOD ¥SH ISTZIS
20" 8T I8E’€E- 00" BT T8E£’E 0 ] a gouBINSUT YaTeSH ¥FIZIS
50" 76 86L~ 00" 6 86L 0 0 0 (T2AoTdud) JULWSITISY ZHTZTS
50" TF €T6- 00" % €16 0 0 4} ATinpas TeToos TFIZIS
50° TS LT 2T~ 00" IS LE6T’TT 0 0 o} aeTniey-sabem QIZTTS
S04 - J¥aY¥ L¥0S9
L6 E0G 0%~ 00" LE E0S 0T o 0 0 SHSNEAXA TYIOL
20" LB E05 0F- 00" L6 ERS‘ 0% 0 0 a Sgd - NIAY TYIOL
£0° Z0 £03°¢g- 0o zo-cog9’e 0 Q 0 UOTARROTIY PEIUIDAC FSEEFS
20" 00 0T~ 00" 0O 0T 0 0 0 Sbes TN ZLETES
30" 00 0LEZ- 00" GOTOLT 0 0 0 UCTI1ReINSTESY SZE7ES
50" 00" 00° 00" 0 0 0 exemizos % Judtnbg xeandmo) £0ELES
%0° TT LEF- 00" Z1LET 0 0 0 SOURINSUT Teludg £LITIS
0" 00°000 %~ 00" 00000’ % 0 0 0 TOTANGTEIIUOY YSH TSTTIS
£0- 50 %- 00" 50°% 0 0 0 SOUBINEUI BIIT SPTTTIS
50" 9E°T9L’ 9~ 00" 9E°THL'D ¢ 0 Q PDUBINSTI Y3IT22H ¥FITIS
z0° PE TS T~ 00" FEETS'T 0 0 0 {(1ohoTdug) IwewWexTIsYy ZFITIS
20° 957 Z0L T~ 00" 95 TOL'T o 0 0 A3TInoss TeIsos TFICIS
%0° TS S6TET- 00" TS SET'EZ 0 0 0 Ternbay-sebem 0IZITS
S€d - 2¥d¥ 9¥0S9
09°886 00" 0F IIS'T 00s‘e 0 oos’z SHSNAAYT TYIOL
0o oos‘z- 00" 00° pos’z- 0 oos e~ SENNAAT TYICL
%0° 0% " TTI5'1I- 00" 0% TIS'T 0 0 ] Juein STETID ASIND TYLOL
aEsn  1Esand SHONYITWAINT  STYAIDY LEsang SIWRISLAY dodddy
ILod  ETAVIIVAY aISTAAT / SHANVYEL TYNIDINO
€0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z WOUA
3dax131h IH0dTd qQOI¥Ed FIdIXE1d LP:LE?9T
0 #HD¥d Ajunoy uosIwyysp

§T0Z/L0/S50




[VOURUSIUTEH JWODUT [5059

PE SHL'DEL oo- I9°0I6°SST 959°'768 ] 959 ‘768 SASNAdXH TYIOL
00 " 89FL ‘866~ 00- 00" 8%L 866 0 8%L 866~ SHANIARY TYLCL
50" L¥T-99° 200 T9E- 00" TS 0T6 55T T60 90T~ 0 60 90T~ DHAY TYLOL
%€°TZ 907066 8TT 00" ¥6 ZEE'ZE €ZZIST 0 £Z7 'TIST TOTIEDOTLY PESUIBAQ FSELTRS
20" Z9 8F0 L 00" 29 8%0 " L- o 0 0 UOTIRROTTY PUd Ivei TS6EFS
%0° 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°T satedey ¥ s3aed S[OTUSA ZSESES
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 15UISIUI S65T9TTM 9ETEES
52" 8 00" 816 00" 0028 000°'T 0 000°T puifpoT 9EE£TES
517 ¢ 6T ¢78’'¥% 00° T8 95T 0oo0’s 0 000’'s ObEBdTIN CTEETES
%0°89 00 0F9 00" 00°09€°T poo’e 0 000°% uoT3eIlstbeyd 57625
%£0° 00°000°T I 00" 000°T 0 000°T S380) JUBTID SSETES
%0°0% 9L 661 00" ¥Z° 00T 000°T 0 000°T TesaTq/eed TSETES
507 00°000°F 00" an- 000°% 0 000'% sosusdxy burieasdo I18Ul0 6FETES
£8°ST T8 8TI%’% 00" 6T°T8S'T 000°0T 0 000’0t Burstiasapy 9Zeles
%0 00°08 00" 00° 08 0 08 sarpddng burjersdo 19UlQ §LELES
26°F  0€ SLF 00" 0L %2 005 ] Q0¢ butaeotTdng ® BUTIUTId £TETES
%8°% I6°60L°S 00" 607 06T 000’9 0 Q00’9 ssttddns @0TII0 ZTELES
%0° 00°000°S 00- 00°- 000°% 0 go0’s axemijos » Judinbg I93ndwo) £OETES
SLT9LT BPE88- 00 PE8ET 0s 0 0s 924 I238IdIIITL 0916Z5
$6°ZT 60°08L'L hh ZL IST'T TE6'8 0 ZE6'8 SouRINSUT TRAUSd £LIZIS
50 SL6ES'OT- 00 SLTBES'OT 0 o} 0 TOTINJLIIUOCD ¥SH TISI1ZIS
%0° ££°80L"LT 00° 00° BOL LT 0 80L LT UCTINTIIUOD VS OSTEZLS
$5°FT ¢TI ELE 00" $6°SE 8%z Q 8% SoueInsSuUIl 9ITT SPTIEIS
£T°LT 60°SLEZ'98 00" TF LTB LT £60°%0T 0 £60°%0T BoUBATSUT YITRSH ¥PIZTIS
%0°LT B9T TILE'LE 00" I.°008°5 TI6'TE 0 TIE‘EE {(r2hoTdud) juswsITI®Y ZHTICIS
%2°9T 66 L6T’'ZE ao” LO TI¥Z’'S 6EF'BE 0 6EF'8¢€ Ajtanoes TeTNos TRICLS
50° 00°- ao- oo 0 0 0 QUSWoATSIAg-9968M 0RBETTS
%0° 00° 00- co- 0 0 0 {dwop) snosueISoSTW-s36BM 0SETIS
%0° 006" 006" 00" 0 0 0 Aeg AepTICH-#9beM CBETTS
50" LG ZIE'T 00° 0o0- ETE'T o ETE’T Aeg AjtasbucT-sabeM 0LEITS
50" 00° 00" Co- 0 o 0 Aeg uoTeDERA-s8bEM GZETIS
20° ol Q0° oo-” ] 0 o daARDT IDTS-2abeM OTETIS
5F°ST L6 9%2'BFEC Q0" LY BET €9 SLO'ETIY e SLO'ELIY Ternbay-gabeM 0TZITS
%8°%¥Z 9% 500°L9 Q0" S8 LLO'EZ £B0'68 0 £80°'68 zernbey jusuBwIad-AreTes OTTITS
20" 00" 8¥%.L 856~ 00- 0o- SVL BE6- ¥ BYL 866~ PTY 23B38 TO0TIZH
OMAY 8059
agsn  1asaosg SHONVIEHAONT  STYAIDY ILaoandg SINLELTY a0dddav
IDd  FTEYIIVAY TESTATE J/ SHANTHIL TYNIDIFO
€0 6T0Z OL I0 6TOZ WOuUL
3dax13z1b I¥0dad goT¥ad FTETXHTI LEILFST
1Z dD¥d Lyumo) wosxszgsp

6T0Z/LO/SO




suoTiersds ¥ UTWRY =Xe) Aed pITUd £5059

66 6L6 TT9 T 0e" 6T Fe8 254G PI8 ‘%9772 @ PLB POT E SASNHAXH TWLOL
08°T66'€95'T~ 00° 70 889 'TT- T89'SLS'T- © T89°SLG T~ SHANTAFY TY.IOL
%6°T6 BT LBE LY 00" ST 9%T TS £ET 685 o £ET 689 PDUPUSIUTE] SWODUI TYIOL
%86 00°1S¥ 00" 00 6% 00g 0 005 susaIng BnIg TT555S
58T FZ 09°0LB'¥8E 00" 0% STE'06 96T SLE ] 96T 5Lt UOTIeDOTTY Peoayldap FSEEHFS
50" 00" 000°€E 00" 00" coo‘s 0 000*E spuweuslUTeN » ITedsd 09:£5€S
%0° 00°0SL 00" 00" 0SL ) 0SL AJTTTIN I9IBM WIGIS SETEES
50" 00 000"€E oo- 00" 000 ‘€ 0 000 °€ sep TeIN3eN $ZTEES
50" 0000072 0o" 00" 0DOO e ) 0002 IBMBG EZEEES
0" 00 000°2 00" 00" 0o0 e ) 0002 OTIYDSTH ZZTEEG
50" 00°006°2 00" 00" 006'T 0 006°2Z I923eM TZTEES
50" 00°00% 00" 00" 00% 0 00% BUIbpOT 9EETES
50" 00°0SZ 00" 00" 0sZ 0 05z oBeaTTIH TELTES
£L°T% 00 8T¢ 0o 00527 075 0 0%% UOTIeIISTESY STEZES
50" 00" 00" 0o- 0 0 0 IoS9TQ/SeD TSETES
50" 000002 00" 00" 000’ 0 00072 sesuadxy Butyeasdp I9U3l0 6FETIES
%7801 69 T%- oo 65 TFS 0os 0 00% BUTSTII9ADY 9ZETES
50° 00°000°T 00" 00-° 000°T 0 000°T JuswdmbyE JO swelI TTewsS FIETES
%0 00" co- 00" 0 0 0 BuTtieorTdng ® BUTIUTId STETES
42 °TE€ 895°9LE£’T 00" T €TY 0002 0 000°2T go1Tddng o0TIJO ZIETES
%0° 00°005"'T 00" 00" 005°'T 0 005°T Jusy xog % @be3isod TTEIES
%6°6T 80 TI8°6T 00" 26 BOE'F 0ZL vE 0 0ZL PE SOURINSUT TeIUSQ £LTTTS
50" 05 LBE ¥%- 00" 0S"LBE'TY 0 0 0 UCTINGIIIUCD ¥SH TSTZIS
%0° 00 91I5°S% 00" 00" 9T5'S% 0 915'S¥ TOTANGTIIUCY ¥Sd 0STZIS
3T°8T TZT 6L9 00" 99 6T 678 0 628 IpuRINSUI 2FTT SPITIS
$8°ZZ 96 TLD 99¢ 00" TEBEYBL OLL ¥¥E 0 OTL TFE soueIngul YITe=H $FIZIS
5L°%2 0T 69£785 0o S0 LPT6T 9TG‘LL 0 9IS LL (x2hoTdug) JUSWSITASY ZHLZIS
$8 €T 69°9T0°69 00" S LIS TIT FES 106 0 L5106 A3TaInoeg TeIR0s TVIZIS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 JuswessvsIsg-sobeM 08116
50" 00- 00" Q0" 0 0 0 Aeg AepTIoH-sabeMm 0%ET1S
30° SZ°850°¢ 0o- a0~ 960 ‘¢ 0 950 ‘¢ Aeg AnTasbuo-seobeM 0€E€TIS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 Aeg uotieneA-SebeM DZETIS
50° 0o 00" 00" 0 0 0 sawa YDTIG-ebeM OTIETIS
50" 0E ¥BE~ 00" 0E 78t 0 0 0 swIlIBA0-S8bBM 0ZZTIS
%L°%T LS 06E°09L 00" 0L €8B6°6%C PLE'OTO'T 0 FLE'OTO'T TeTnbey-sebeM 0TZTTIS
$L°%T FE£°690°8%2T 00" 68 TS6'TY ZTZO'OLT 0 2Z0'0LT Tetnbey Jusuwmiag-AIeTes OTTTIS
50" 00°STL'SEZS T~ 00° 0G" STL'SES'T- 0 ERPAE-TA-R SNuUsSASY WNTJIIOSUOD DT0ZLF
5% €T 08 LLE 8E- 00" Y0 889°TT- 296 6%~ 0 996° 6%~ BS[ 93e33 I3D) ARQ DDIOIHIOM DTOTLY
aEsn  IEband SHONVYEHAONT  STYNIOY lEpand SIMLSLaY dodday
Ind  HETIIYIIVAY aESIATT /SaANVEL TYNIDIHO
€0 6T0Z OL T0 ST0T Woud
3dax131E IM04EY QOoI¥dd HETdIXHETS 8P LTIOT
ze =ovd Azune) uogasIISL

6T0Z/LO/SC



20" oG- Qo 00" 0 0 0 sanog =xzy 2wol satixeddng LFTSGS
20" 00 0CC'0T Q0" co- 000°0T 0 000°0T sAeq sxep swoH eaTixcddng 9FTSSH
55 LT 0L 966°0§ 00° 0E"STR‘0T zI8'19 4] ZI8'1S sped 8-6 - T9°906 AddD T95ESS
%.L°8T 00°%Ig’‘S0C 00" 00 ZFF TP 957 ‘8%2 o 9GT ‘8¥E g0z Pwoy ATTwes ITOPY Z0TESS
5L°%E 00 LE6079L 00" 00 166 %€ B80°'TOT e §80°T0T Jusuitedy pastaxeadng pOTESS
50° 00" 5o” 00- 0 0 o SOUBRINSUI TRIUIT £LTELS
%0° 0o- 60" 00" 0 ¢ 0 IDUBINSUT 2ITT SHILIS
50" 6o~ co: 0a- o ! 0 soweInsul Y3TesH $FTZIS
0" Go* oo 00" o o 0 (xeloTdud) JuLWRITISY ZHTEZTS
50" 00" 00" 00" e o 0 A3TaInoes TeTPos TFIZIS
20" 00" oo o0 o 0 0 Tetnbsg-sebeM 0TZTTS
%0° 00" oo- 00" 0 0 0 snuaasy Iesi IOTId YW STFESh
5L T9 GEE LZT- 0o- T 896~ ¥8Z 82T~ 0 ¥8Z '8¢~ JSTHEY TeSTpeH - BUrrssunce) £0%6SH

§40 £5069
26 615706 00- IZ 0LS'0E 060°TZT 0 060°T12T SHSNAJYXHE TYLOL
S¥ 888°ZTI- 00- 89 T0Z°8- 060 ‘TET- 0 060°TZT- SEANAAAY TYLOL
50" €5 B9E"ZZ- 00" £5°885€°€L 0 0 0 185¢ ABIoUd SWODUL MOT TYLOL
£Z°GT TE°6T1S06 00- TZ 0LS 0% 060°1ZT 0 060°TET SOURISTIEEY TEBTOURBUTA I9Yl0o 106159
%8°9 ST 888 CTT~ 00" 89°T0Z'8- 060 TETI- 0 060'12T- UOTIBIJSTUTWPY d¥E 6201CH
388y AbIsuyg SWOOUI MOT L5069
50" 00" 00" co- 0 2 o USTIvDTITITIOD D0 TYIOL
20° v 0o co- 0 0 ¥ POURASTESY TRTOUBUTLY ASUIO TO6TSS
%0° oG- 00" Go" 0 0 o UOTHIRAASTUTWDY d¥H 620TCH
UOTIROTITIADD 3D F50GS
B8G 60L €9~ 00° Z¥ 06Z°'TTI- 000°54- o 00O 'S4~ SHANAARY TYLOL
£%°9T 85°60L°T9- oG- gy 06T CT- 000754~ 0 000°SL- Taexsdo % uUTWPY 2xe) Aeg PTTUD IVIOL
$%°3T B8G 60L°29- oe- EP 06E7CT- Doo’sL- o 000754~ PIY 23v1S T00TE¥w
ggsn  IApand SHONVIERNONT STVRLIVY LEoans SINLS, Ay dodddv
I>d TTEVITEAY QESIATY /S HANYIL TYNIDIEO
€0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0Z HOUL
3daxTITh I90dTdE JOTYHd HIAIXITI 8P:LF 9T
£Z d9vd A3unop uwosisiepn

6T0Z/L0/50




%0 00°09T- 00" 00°09T 0 0 0 TOT3BIZSTOSY SZCTES
50" 00 0€E- 00 00-0¢ 0 0 0 geriddng duriexsdo IBUI0 G6TELES
%0° £L°TT- 00" £L°2C 0 0 0 sOUBRINSUL TRIUST €LTZIS
50" 00°5TI- 00" 00°szT ] 0 ] TOTANGTIIUOD ¥SH TSITIS
507 TE - 00" wE” 0 0 0 SDUBRINSUT 2FTT SHLTLS
50" 9T 6LE- 00- ST 6LE 0 0 0 oDURINSUI YITe9H FFICIS
%50° 95 LTT- 00° S5 LTT 0 0 0 (reloTdwy) JUSWSITISY ZHICTS
20" T%°62T- 00° I¥ 621 0 0 Q Aatanwes TeIoos IPIZIS
50° L8 F6L T~ 00" L8 FBL'T 0 0 I IeTnbeoy-sabem QTZTIS
5€°0T LT TIB6°‘E- 00" 0% ESE- TEE - Q Y68 T~ PIY 23835 TOO0TITH
mﬁﬂﬁﬁ.MHﬁ Juaxeg A3jysed 89058
ST S0E FPL 00°- L9 LLE 9T £88°T6T 0 £88 T6T SHSNHAAXH TYIOL
00 005 5€T- Q0° co- 005 'S€T~ 0 00579¢T- SHONAARA TELOL
%8°¥8 GT 507’8 00° L9 LLE'9F £5€“SS 0 £ge’cs JURIg 2suUcdsey AJTUNUMOS TYLOL
26 €% IS 8Z8’'¥T 00" E¥ LELL 929°C¢E 0 2g9 gL UOTIeno 1Y PBRUISAD $GEEFHG
%0 50°000°2 0o- 0o- 000°E o goo‘e ButbpoT 9g££Z€S
€T 0F GEE’F oo- 03 199 Q00°S ¢ 0oo’s ebesTIH ZEEEZES
%50°€Z 00 0LL co- G0 CEZ 000°T o Q00T UOTIRAIBTODY STECES
%0 $6°508- 00" $6°508 0 Q C SIS0 JUSETD SSETES
%0° 00" 000°S 0c- co- 000°’s ¥ 0o0’s sertddng butjiexsdo I2Y30 6TETES
£1°%T vF ZI8°'T 0o- 95" LTE 09T’'E C (5N souRINSUI Teljusd €LTZIS
%07 CO 000 ‘€~ oo” 00" 000‘E o} 0 ¢ UOTINGTIAIUOD YSH TSTZIS
20" 00 00%’€ oG- 0o- 0C¥‘E 0 00%'€ TOTINQIIIUOD ¥SA 0STEZIS
5% TT- S8°8T oc” €6 T- LT o LT 90URINSUL 9ITT SPTZIS
%£%°ST S0D°650°82 vl L9 EEL’F £6L°0€ 0 £6L°0€ asueINsul Y3iTesH ¥%12IS
%8792 €£ZFTY'® co- TE- 88971 £0¢e’s 0 £0E79 (FefoTdwd) JIUSWRITISY ZHTZIS
%£°9% L0 9EF’'S 00" £0°SE6°T I9€'L o ToE L A3Tannas TeTRes IPLZIS
%8782 ¥9 S¥¥’0L o 06 9LL'ST ¥ee'96 o ¥ZC 96 aernbey-ssbeny OTEITS
30° 00" 00S ‘98T~ oo- 00° 00S ‘9¢€T- o 005 9ET- P230TI3s3n] SUOTIRUO 00ESET
Jjuers esuodssy AnTUnmuo) L5059
OL LO6’EFE 00" 0E8FZ LL 95T 'TZTF 0 95T’ 1E¥® SASNEAXHE TYICL
T9 GEE LTI~ 00" FL 876~ ¥gz’gzT- o »82 82T~ SHNNAATT TYLOL
51792 60°ZLS5'91E co- 9T 008 54 zLg'eee o ZL8'26T 4D TYIOL
aEsn  IEpand SHONVIEWOONE  STYAIDY 1Eaang SIRLS,aY dodddy
IDd  HEIEVIIVAY QESIATY /SHANYEL TYNISIHO
€0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0Z WOH¥A
2dIxTI 1B Id0dad qOTHEd TTUTIXETI 8% LP 9T

T "HO¥4d A3uneop uosIsgisy 6T0Z/L0O/S0




wexboxrd dIYSUBRTRIEND SL0S9

95 9TL 6~ v ¥% €82~ 000°0T- 0 0o00‘0T- SHONNHARE TELOL
%8°¢C 95 " 9TL 6~ (eIol ¥y-E£8g- Qo' oT~ o goo ‘oL~ satiusour duels pood TYIOL
%8°¢T 96 9TL 6~ 00" Ty €88~ 000’0~ 0 000 0T~ worineTTon dueas pood 029SSH
oaTiueour dueis pood £LOSS
18" %26 T~ co- 6T GLO T- 000 %~ 0 000 %~ SANNIARY TYLOL
%6792 T8 ¥E6'T- 00" 61 5L0 T~ 000’ %~ 0 000 %~ 18ITL URIPTTYD TYIOL
%6°9Z T8 ¥T6'T- 00" 6T SL0 T~ 000 %~ 0 000 ¥~ 3SITS URIPTTUD LLOTER
JISATH USAPTIYD TLOSD
26 FT6'ELT 00" 80°S8E'¢T 00Z’SLT 0 00Z*SLT SEHSNHAXE TYLOL
L9 LOL S~ 00" ££°898- 9L5799- 0 9L5799- SHNNAATY TYLOL
5€°T SE LOEZ'LOT 00- SLT9TF'T $Z9°80T 0 %29’80T Tebe1 uoTidop¥ H-AI =T3ITLI TVIOL
50 007001 00" o 00T 0 00T sbea T ZEEZES
20" 00° 00° 0e¢- 0 0 ] S380) JUBTID SSETES
%0° 007001 00" 06" 0oT 0 00T ser1ddng Burazexsdo I9Uao §TELES
5€°T 6 FIL EZLT 00" gotsge’e 000 'SLT 0 Q00 °'SLT Teb=T ZIZIZS
e T L8°LOL G- 0Q- £€£'898- 94.G°99- 0 9L5°99- PTY 938318 T00TLZ¥
Tebs1 uworidopy H-AI 9TITL 0L059
2T B6S L 00" 967 SBE € ¥86 0T 0 ¥86 0T SHSNHIXH TYIOL
LZ T%6 €~ 00- 0% 25¥%- T6E T~ 0 ¥6E T SHNNIATRT TYLOL
50 €% S§6°95L°% 00° 85°€¢8°¢ 165°9 0 16579 Bututeil jusIied I=:1504 TYIOL
50" 00°L99'T 00° 0o L99°T 0 L99°T €07 SWOH 23804 €£0ZCSS
50" S0°2TE- 00° S0 ZTE 0 0 o UCTIEDOTIY PEDUIDAD PSEEFS
20 BT LTIE‘S 00- 00- LIE’'SB 0 LTE'S UOTARDOTTY PUd IBBX TS6EFS
%5702 9% S&L Q0 PL V0T 000°T 0 00T obeSTIN TEETES
ggsn 1Iodnd SHONVAEHAONE  $IVAIOY Laoand SIHLSOAY 4044dvy
Ind FIEVIIVAY agsIaag /SdANTIL TYNISTEO
£0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0EZ WOII
3dax13TE I¥0dad goI¥Ed HIgIXT1d 8P LPIST
S HOYd Ajunop uosIBIIer

6TO0E/L0O/SO




SROTAIDE J0Id ITOPY - 8dY LAL0S59

86 ZST'TL ao0-” LO"BIB €2 TLOS6 0 TLO'S6 SHSNAdXE TYIOL
00 8L2 9%~ 00° 00" 8LS 9%~ 0 8L9°9%- SHANIATY TYLOL
%Z°6% 86 TLS'FE 00" L0°8T8 €T £6¢ 8% 0 £65°8% SeDIAISS 3TJsuag ISPTE TYLOL
%6°€T 6% EIV'TI 00" IS5 668°¢€ £I£°5T 0 £€Te’ST UOTILDOTIY PRIULDAD BPSEETS
20° 00" 000°T 00- Co- 000°T 0 5O0'T BuTEpPOT S£ETES
50" a0 000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°T SbeaTTH TEEZES
£5°ET 007598 00" CO SET 000°T 0 GO0°T ueTieilstbay $TEges
20" 00°0ZT 00° W 0zt 4] 0ZT sesuadxy Burtiexedo IsSYUIO EFETES
20" 00052 00" 0o- 05z o 052 BUTSTIZIADY SZETES
50° 60" 00" 00" 0 0 0 sorTddng Butieredp I9Yl0 6TETES
20" 00021 00" 00" 0ZT 0 0z BuTthyenTTdng 3 BUTIUTII €TETES
20°Bf 10729 00° 56 LE 00T 4} 0OT saTTddng 80TFI0 ZTETES
%0 potose- 00" Co-0se 0 4] C 294 re3sxdisiul 09T6ZS
%2 0% ¥% 198 00" 557812 080°T ¢ CRO'T IDURINSUT Te3U3d ELTIZIS
0" oo-oo00’zZ- 00° 00 000°T ] 4] c UOTINGTIIUOD ¥SH ISTIZIS
20" 00°00L°T 00° 00" QoL’'T o CoL’T TOTINGTINUCD ¥SI 0STELS
5L°%T TT° ¥ Q0- 5 T 9 o g JDUBINSUT @I TT STLZLS
%0°T% 8T SIO’'ZTE 00" 8T I8€’€ 96€°5T G 96£°'ST onuURINSUI UATesH ¥HICIS
59 %% LE£°59%°C 00- 0L €08 83z’ ¢ o B9Z'¢ (zeioTdwyE) jusweirl=d THICIS
%8°TZ 2TO0'LBE’'T 00° SE 08 LTIg’¢€ o LT8'€ AjtIinoeg TBTIDO0S IPTETLS
20" oo- 00" 00" 0 ¢ c (dwed) snosue 2SS TH-8268M 05€T1S
50" oo- Q0" 0o” 0 o 0 Aeg Aeprion-ssbeM OVEILS
50" 00" 00- 0o0- 0 0 o Aed AjTasbuorm-ssbeMm CELETIS
20" 6o 00" 0o- 0 4 C Aeg uwoTyeoea-ssbeMm O0ZETTS
%0 co" 0o0- co- 0 0 o aaRsT HOTg-zebem QTETILS
%9°%Z 9T 6E£9°LE 00" 00°T9z’'2T 006°6% 0 006'6¥% aetnbag-ssbeM QTZTIS
20" CO 9L9 9%~ 00" co- BL9'9%- a L9 9%~ PTY 221235 TOOTIZ¥
S90TAISS 13TF9USg ISPTH 9L0SS
CO STIF %C 00” 00°585°'6G 000°0€ 0 000’ 0E SHSNEAXH TYIOL
£9°8T (0 SI¥’'%CT 00" 00 585'S oco’‘oeg 0 000°0E weiford drysueTpIend TYILOL
29°8T GO0 SI% ¥ oo- 00°5BS'S 000°0¢E o 0oo’og dysuetpieny/eneld saTl0s30%xd 90%55%
20" Go- 00" 0o- 0 o o SUCTIOSTION @24 ATUSURTIpIRNY STOSSE
agsn  1=Epand SHONVIGHOONT  STVAIDV Lasand SIRLSLAY aouddy
Iod  HIEVIIVAY QIS IATH /SEANYAL TYNIDIEC
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z WOuUL
3daxTITE LiEodad JqOIddd TTIIIXATL 8F:LP:OT
9% =OVd Ajunop wogiszgepr

6T0Z/L0/S0



sxelul AousnburIsd YInox 080%9

00°8P5°TT 00 GO TSZ ¥ 608'ST ] 608°ST SASNAAXE TYILOL
00°608°ST- 00" 00" 608°GT- 0 608°GT- SHOANAAMI TYLIOL
50" 00" TSZ %- 00" CO T9Z'F 0 0 4} dISN "TYLIOL
%T°TE D0 8BCE’S ac- 00°'TL3'E 085’8 0 085°8 STEsH PRILATIS] SWOH ZOFSSS
%0°TZ 007 0%¥9’S 0o- 00 685°T 622 L 0 62T L sTee @leboxbuo) TOPSSS
20" D0 60861~ 00" 00" 608 ST~ 0 608 'ST- Z-IITI STeSW PRIASATTST PEOTEF
dTISN 8L0G5
59°095°0L 00° Z1°%058°'TC L9026 o L90’'2s SHSNAJXT TYIOL
00" LZ8°95- 00° oo LT8'95~ 4] L7895~ SEONAATI TILOL
50°T9 SS9 EEL'ET e Z1°9205'12 0FZSE G CFZT’SE SOOTAXSS 20Id ITNPY - SdY¥ TYIOL
5%°ST ETO0°6£0°'ST ne- 8Y OFL'E 08L'LT C 8L LT TOTIEDOTTY PeIUASAD PSELFS
£9°2% 89°0¢8°'6% 0g” FETCES BT ¥9¢ %9 o ¥9EFe UOT2eDOTTY PUE I¥DL TSE6EFS
50" 00" 00" 06" 0 0 o BUTEPOT 9EECES
50" 0S°£0Z2°T- oo- 0S°€0Z°T 4] o 0 9BBO TN ZLETES
%0° 00 OQLE- 0o- 00°0LE C C 0 TOTICIISTLSY STEEES
30° 0o~ 00- 00" o ¢ 0 se1tddng Buriexsdp ISU30 6TETES
30" Go- o0 00" c 0 0 satrrddng 90T3IF0 gTETES
20" 0O 06- Co- 0006 o 0 ] 29 I9319xdI=oiUIl 091625
£E€°0T 0¥ LL co- 0L 6T L6 o L6 9oURINSUT TRIUSA ELTITTS
%0° 00°08I- co- 00 08T 0 o 0 TOTINITIZUC) ¥SH TSTZTS
%0° P8 ST 0o- 00" £5T ¢ £5T UOTINATIIUSD ¥SA 0SIEZIG
£9°8T ¥6°C 00" Lg” ¥ 0 ¥ opuRINSUI 2ITT SHICIS
%5022 £¥°6L0°T 00 9L ¥0E LT o} P8ET soueInsui YiTesH FFICIS
51°52 LT 9S€ co- SO0 6TT SLY 0 SL¥ (TsAoTdws) JUSWSITIZA ZHLTLS
%6°ZZ 96 LZ¥ 00" LOTLTT 559 o 555 A3TInoss Teroes TPICIS
%0° 00" co- 00" o 0 0 (duop) snosueTa0sTH-996eM 05ETTS
0" 00" 00" 00" o ) 0 Reg AepiToH-s2beM 0%ETIS
20" TL €€ 00" 00" FE 0 FE Aeg AjtasbuoT-sesbem 0LeTTS
%0° 00° 00" 00" o 0 0 Keg uotiedep-seben 0zZeTTS
0" 60" 0o- 00" o 0 0 sAReT MDTS-sobem O0TETTIS
%Z°ST 00 F0F’'S 00" S5 LT8'T zZT7L 0 zZZ'L Teinbsy JusueRwIsd-AIRTRS OTITIS
50" 00 L2895~ 00" ac- LT8 95~ 0 LZ8'95- AIBF 3DP30I4 ITNPY-AAY PTIY 35 ES0TEF
azsn  1apandg STONYTIAWADINT  STEAIDY LEodng SIKISray dodddy
IDd  ETIVIIVAY AISIATE /SdANTEL TYNIDINO
€0 6I0Z OL TO 6102 WOHA
3daxTITh E¥0dHY gOTHAd HIEIXHATL 8F:ILFIOT
LT d9¥d L3unocp uesasizsp

6T0Z/L0/S0



%0 00°5LG- 00- 00 GLS 0 aQ 0 UOTINGTIIUOY ¥SH TSTICIS
50" 86" - 00" 86" 0 0 4] SoueINSUI aJTT SHICIS
30" 06 EFF T~ 00" 06 £%% ‘T 0 0 o SDUBRINSUL UYITRIH $HTCIS
%0 9z -1€2~ 00" 97 TI€T 0 0 0 {r2hoTdug) 3usweiITisd ZHICIS
207 89T 082~ 00" 9Z°09T 0 0 G A3TIN0es TETL05 ETPLELS
20" £5°0£5°€- 00" £5°085°¢ 0 0 ¥ Te[nbaoy-sabeM 0TZITS
%0 65 0%F'65- 00-° 00" I%% 65~ 0 TP 65~ gquswied SdM E6LSSE
%0° SE°0TZ°T a0 9 0T ' T- 0 0 0 SUCTINSTIOD P84 T2lusied £I055%
%0 00 %85 EFT- ao0- oo’ 785 £FT- 0 PRGEPT- sjuswAed ¥4Il OOTICZH
%0 Qo ZIZ‘T1E- 06" co- zIT 1T~ 0 zIZ'12- PTY 238ag T00TZH
SITD - WSIINY Z8059
0S°LBE S0L 00" BE 966082 T8679¢6 0 786956 SHSNAIXE TYLOL
%L°%¥Z 05 L86°S0L oo’ 86 966°'0£T 786°9¢6 0 ¥86 7956 oxesul Avusnburlag YInox IYIOL
$T %2 OL 8% 'TTT Qo 0f LFE'SE 9T8'9%T 0 9I8'9%T TOTIEDOTTY PESUI2AD FSEEFRS
20" 0T 285 %~ 00" 00" TS99 ‘F- 0 95 %- UOTIeD0TI¥ PUE Xe8X TS6£FS
20" 00-000°2 00" 00" 000’z 0 goo’e Butbpe 9££gES
%£°€T  ®L-00Z’S 00° 97 664 000°9 4} 000’9 2BesTIN ZEETES
£5°LT  00°5T8 oo 00°SLT 000°T o 00T TOTIBIISTEIY STEEES
50" ¥6°65G5- 00" Y6 655 a o o 53807 JUSTID SSEIES
%07 o0 o0 00" 0 0 ¢ goT1ddng burjexodo A9U3I0 6TEIES
50" oo Qe” 00" 0 G o sxemizos =z jwdinbg xsindwel £0L£Les
%6702 WL ETF'9 00° 9Z 0%3°T 750’8 o $90°8 QoURINSUT [BIUST £LTTTS
50" £0°900°FT- 00" £0°800 %T 0 0 o UOTINGTIIUCD ¥SH TSTZIS
50" CO'003’ET Q0 00" 009 €T ¥ C02€T UOTINGTINECD ¥SA 0STTIS
%£°%Z 6T FS 00- 69 LT ZL 0 Z4L POUBINSUI 2ITT STFLETS
ST 6T €8 SE6°96 oo0- TL S60 ET Z60°02T o z60°021T agumeINsuUl YITe9H $¥IZTS
%7 %% TO 066°'LET 00" 6€° 1768 TE6'9¢E 0 Te6 ‘9¢ (zsfoTdwy) JIUSWRITISY ZHICTS
50°€7 ab QgC’Ee 00" LT £0676 FET'EF C PET €% Ajtaimosg TeTROS TFICIS
20" oo 0o- 00° 0 o 0 JusuRARsIsg-sabem 08ETIS
50" oo” 00" 00" 0 o 0 {dwop} snosue =S TH-s36®BM 0SCTTS
%50 co- 00° 00" 0 o ) Aeg A2pTToH-s2bBM 0FCTTS
%0° 05 Z¥9 0" 00" £%2 o £%9 Aeg AjTasbuoT-ssbem 0€£TTS
50" 00 00 00" 0 o ¢ Arvd uotieses-sobeM QTZETTS
50" 5o 00" 00" 0 ¥ o aawaT AoTS-s=beMm 0TETTS
%0° $9°99¢ 0o- 00" L9t 0 Lot swr3xsan-s=bey 0zZzZTIS
%2 %2 0% 8956 °F9€C 0o" 6 LFS'STT 915 ‘I8¥% 0 9TS ' T8% JTetnbeyg-gsben 0TZTTS
%5°% 8T ISE’'I9 00° B% 196 6T £TE’ I8 0 £TE T8 zeTnbay Jusuewzisg-Areres OTTTIS
agZsn Iasandg SHONVISWNONT  STUVAIDY IE94dnd SINLELaY d0dddv
Ind  EIGVIIVAY qESIATY /SHANYHEL TYNIDIFO
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z Woud
3dix1316 I¥0dHd qOoT¥Ed HIaIXHTI BYPILP:IOT
8z #ADV4 Ajunop uosIsgzep 6TQZ/LO/SO




50 QO LET'¥ 00" 00" LET'¥® " LET'¥® ToARIL T2TOISWMCD FELZES
5T ¥ CO"ETR‘S 00" 05° %S¢ 8909 0 8909 sBesTTN zEETes
%L°S2 (08 0TL'L 00° 8% 099°¢C TLE'OT o TLE'OT UoTleISTESY STETES
5% 69 T9 EEL 00" 6E°999°T 0o0%’2 0 00%°e §180) AUBTID S5ETES
50" L& 502~ co" L6 90¢ 0 ] 0 sosusdxy burijexsdg JIsUl0 6FETES
%0° 00°000°6 co- 00 0006 0 0006 DUTSTIA2APY 9ZETES
50" 6T €~ co” 61" ¢ 0 0 0 goTTddng Butlei=dg I9Yl0 6TETES
%0° 01" 21- 00" 0T 2T 0 0 0 BurjesctTdng ¥ BUTjuTId £IEIES
5% L ST £22°% 00" S8°9LT Cov’z 0 0ov’'z saT1Tddng =5T330 ZTLTLES
%0- FZ LTE- 00° PELTE 0 0 ] axemizes 3 judinbr rsandwod £0£IES
%0° 00°0SL’6 00" 00°- GSL'6 0 05L'6 SOOTAXDS 3 SAB) 98BYDING 66T6TS
5L FF  T¥ EST 0o- 6L ETT LLT 0 LLT POURINSUT TeIUBI £LTTTS
50" SLTERE T~ 0o~ SLOEFET o 0 0 TOTINTIIUOD ¥SH TISTZIS
%0 00°5¢e6 00° 00" g6 0 GE6 ToTINgTIIUSD ¥54 0STZIS
YA 66 LT 00" 0s- 6T o] 6T QDUBINSUL IJTT SHLLLIS
5T°8T 0L ZE26'9 00° QE"SFS'T 59%'8% 0 89% '8 OURINSUT Y3Te2H FHTZIS
%8°PT €0 €PT’E 00 €L ELE 915’2 0 315’2 (1ohoTdug) JuswsITiIsd TFIZIS
2€°FT 96°8TIS’T 00" 66 6T¥F 6t6’e 0 65672 AJTINDRS TRINCS TFIZIS
20" 00" o0 00" o) 0 0 (dwop) snosueTTonsTH-96eM 05E11S
%0 00" 00" 00" o 0 0 Aed AepTloH-s2BeM OFPETIS
20" 00" 00" 00- " 0 0 Aeqg uotimoep-sobem 0ZETIS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 snee] YoTS-s2BeM OTETTS
50" 00" 00- 00" ) 0 0 Aeg untwsig-ssbem 08zTTS
26" € 88 LEE' LY no* Tz 806°T F¥C 6% 0 ¥¥C6F Tenbayg-sabem 0TZTIG
£%°9T €€ TI6E°61 00° 0T €6L°E G8T €T 0 SRT‘EC Tenbsy jususwisd-AXeTes O0TTITIS
%0 05 T20 8%~ 00" 00- zZ0'8%TI- 0 2T0'8FI- PTY 23€38 T00TZF
s9A o9loId 06059
¥9°298'50¢€ no* 9L GET L 860 €1E 0 860'€TE SESNAIXA TYLOL
€T 920 €ZE- 00° 9E0TT T- LET BTE- 0 LET'¥EE- SHNNHAHA TYIOL
%1 B%- 65 €9T°LT- 00" 00°520°39 GET TT- 0 6ET TTI- SITD - WSIINY TYIOL
20" 00°¥85'€%2 00" 0c- ¥8G EFE 0 78S ERT giuswled ISpTACId ¥4l 80S5SSS
56 €T 92°698 00" ¥LOFET 000°T 0 000°'T I9Y3I0 - SPIY 9ATIdepPY 6ZTS55G
%0 S6 €52~ 00" S6°€ET 0 0 0 957211 SUOTIBDTITPOW SWOH IZTSSS
507 LT L%S- 00" LT L%S o 0 0 UOTIedCTIV pPeayIsad $S6£%S
20" 00 FT5 89 00" 00" PTS 89 0 $IS'89 UOTIDOTTY PUd Te2X TS6EHS
20" ¥y B8T- 00° ¥V 8T 0 0 0 PbRSTIW TEETES
50" £T €6~ 00" £1"€6 o 0 0 soURINSUT Tejusd £€LTZTS
gEsn  IIoang SHONYIIWRAONS STYALIDY 1Eaang SINISLAY do8ddy
IDd  HETIYIIVAY AESTATH /SLANYEL TYNIDIHO
£0 6T0Z OL 10 610Z WO¥A
3daxT3TH IA0OdET QOTH=Ed TIEIXE1d BPELFIOT
§Z HOYd A3junop uosamzzsp

6T0Z/LO/SO




LED 0TTa9

S¥ STLE 00” 6ELEOT EPL ¥ 0 E¥L'T SHSNHAdXH T¥LOL
PL0BE F- 00° 071" 29¢~ £PL - o] €FL T~ SHANAAAT TELOL
%0° 6Z°593- 00~ 6€° 598 [ o] 0 sjuswssassy 2xe) dTYSUTA TYIOL
%0 L ES- 00- ¥LT6S o] 0 0 TOTIeD0TTY PRBYIDAG FSEEFS
%67 ¢ B EL09 ¥ co- 00 6eT EFL T 0 VL ¥ UOTRBOOTTIY PUY XBI38 TS6EPS
%0° 06 TE- co- 06" TE o] 0 0 2beaTIH ££5Te4
30" LS TT- 0o~ LS TT 0 0 0 SOUBINSUT TeIU=DC ELTTTS
30" 21 e5- go- [ 0 0 0 ToTANqTAZUO] YSH TSTZTS
%07 20" - go- 20° o] 0 0 [DTReINSUT BITT SFIEIS
30" 6719~ 00~ [ 0 0 0 SOUBINSUL YITEIH FHICTS
50 PP BE- oo” 7P 8L 0 0 0 (zzhoTdug) JUSWSATIBY ZHTETS
%0 RN oy 00" 95" 7¥ o] 0 0 A3TIND9S [eTR08 TPITTS
20 867985~ eo- B6° 98BS 0 0 0 IeTnbsy-sobeM 0TZTIS
2L PLTO8E F- 0o~ 0L 98- £FL ¥~ 0 EVL ¥ - PTY¥ 23838 TOOTZ¥
sjusussessy axe) dTYSUTM S0TS9
007007 '€ 00" Qo o0% ‘€~ 0 0 0 SHONHEAHY TWILOL
%0° 00 00% "€ 00~ Q0 00% £~ o] 0 o] BOUEISTESY JUSTID IVLOL
%0° 00 00% '€ 0o0-° 00°00% €~ 0 0 o] s2Iqrisnpad ¥ 90955%
SOUBISTESY JIU=TTO C0TS2
8 QLL'TZT 00-° ZZ 15292 TZQ'8¥T 0 ZZ0'8FTL SHSNHIXH TVLOL
09 °TE0"8%1~ 00 og- ZZO8¥ L~ 0 ZZ0 B¥T~ SHOANHAHY TVLOL
%07 ZZ 15T '92- 0g- T TSZ’' 9T 0 0 Q sHX 308loxd TYIOL
50" 00°9LT '€~ 00- 00°SLT € 0 0 o] uotT3eijzodsuery pezITerosds LOTSSS
P08 LB ETBECT 00° £ 08L’¢e £ETE 9T 0 ETE 9T TOTIBSOTTIY PESUISAQ $S6LPS
507 o0- 00° 00" 0 0 0 TOTIeD0TIVY PUd Av2X TS6EPS
%0 00" 00-° o0 0 0 0 FPUIDUT SSS[IALTM SELLES
%07 00 I%6 ¥~ 00" 00 T¥6'¥ 0 0 0 butbpoT gEeges
azasn EIDand SHDNYIIHNNONS STIYNLOY Lapang SLHLEPayY d0¥dav
Iod HIIVITVAY qISTAHYE /SEANYIL TYNIDIE0
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z HWOUL
3dax{3b L¥Oddd TOIYWHd dTEIXHETI 8F%:LP 0T
0t IPVd Ajunep uosazggep 6TOE/LO/SD




STEL 248D 05159

L67SLZ LOT oe” €0 TF8 0T 81T '81%Z ! §I1°812 SASNAJYH TYI0OL
CO 8L 812~ ne- 00" 8TIT‘8TZ- o BTT 81T~ SHNANAATT TYIOL
%0° £0°TI¥8°'0T- 00" €0 IF8’0T 0 o 0 dOD S, URAPTTIUD 'TYLOL
%0 00 000°T 00" 00" ogo‘e ¢ 000’z 5059y orinedexsyl/BUTTPsSUnC] L0555G
%6 8E LS E€9Z°ST 00 €% 0EL'E neo‘se 0 000°8% SBTITATIOY UCTIRSIODY £0%554
50" CO000°0T 00" 00" 0o0'oT ¥ 000 ‘0T I8Yl0 - SPTY 3ATIdERY 6ZTS55
50" 00°005°T oo- 00" 005°T 0 005°T §5-z1T ddng psW o2ds BZISSS
%0 09°689- oo" 09°689 0 o 0 Ca-UoTIeonps ISWnNsSucl £I1S5%
%0 00 9%E- sos 00 9%¢ 0 C 0 uotrielacdsuri], pezZTTeTo=Rds LOTSSS
20" 00" 00S°‘T b 00" 005’ ¢ pos’e £0T sxep =23Tdsad €£0TS5S
%07 00 69~ co- 00 69 o o 0 saep Aeq PITUD TOTSSS
50° 0D "BTT LLT o0 00-° BIT'LLT ¢ 8TT'LLT JURURITNDSY UDIeW £00TZS
50" 00 8IT 812~ 00 00-° BIT '8STZ- ¢ 81T /812~ PTY 2315 TO0TZF
400 S, USIPTIUD TZTISS
S8 LLG FL 00" 6€°666°0T LLG S6 0 LLGSE SHSNIAYH TYLOL
00°000'09- 00" 00 000°09- ¢ 000 °09- SHONHATY TYLOL
%0°6% GBLLS'FI oo- GEBEE 0T LLs'se 0 LLS'SE 1SD TY¥IOL
%9°€Z E€L°GS%’CI 00" LT LS8’ € £TE’9T 0 £ETE’9T UOTIEDOTTY PEIUIDAD T56EFS
£L°FT FS FETL'T co- 9%°S0F CO%'T o 00F'T 2bBSTTIN ZEETES
50" L9°99¢€E 0o- 00" LYE 0 LOE UOTIRIRISTOEY STETES
50° §0°89- co- 8089 0 0 0 83800 JUSTID SGETES
%S LT E8°068 0o-” 8T1°68T 080°T 0 080°T epuweInsSUI Tejusd £L1ZTS
50" 00°SZ8'T- co-” 00°5Z8'T 0 ] 0 UeTINGTIIIUSD ¥SH TSTTIS
20" 00 COL'T 0o- 00° COL'T 0 00L'T UOTINGTIIUCD ¥Sd 0SITIS
%9°6T %% % oo 80°T 9 ) 9 SouBINSUI SJTT S¥ITIS
%8°8T T8 96%°'CT oo PS5 66R°C S6E'ST 0 36£°ST SoueInNSUIl Y3ITESH ¥%ITIS
%7°0% SP SIL’T 00" £5°589 FA RS 0 Zov’¢ (refoTduy) JULWUSITISY ZPTITLS
£2°0Z ¥9°TLT'E 00" 8L°008 £L6°€ 0 €Le’e Ajranoeg TRIR0S TH1CIS
%0° 00" 00" 00" 0 ] 0 (dwop) snosweTTe0sTH-g96%y 0SETTS
20" 00" co-" 00" 0 ] 0 Aed AepTToH-S2BeM 0FET1S
50" 00" 0o 00" 0 o] 0 Aeg uoTaedes-sebey Q0ZETTS
%0° 00" co" 00" o 0 0 sawa] yoTs-sebem OTETIS
£Z°0C €8 TLT'IF 00" LETLOFOT CP6'TS 0 0%6 1S Ternboy-soben 0TCTTS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 o] 0 TeTnbey jusuewIsd-ATeTes OTTTIS
%0° 20700009~ 0o- 00" 000’09- 0 000°09- PTIY 23e38 T00TZ%
agsn  IEDang SHONVHAWNONT — STYALYV Lasans SLRLsray d0d8dv
IDd  ETIOVIIVAY GESTANYE /SHANVEL TYNIDINO
£0 6T0Z OL T0 6T0Z Houd
adaxt3T6 I¥0day GOI¥Ed FIdIXETd 6FLTIOT
T HOYd Ajunop wosasIFerL

6T0Z/LO/SO



%0 00°- co- 0o- 0 0 ] OTIIM-TXEL 60TGSS
£4°T2 €6 °6T7'1I¢ co- LO°08S’'8 000 0% 0 000 “0F notietredsuexry pezrietoody L0TSSS
50" 00° co- 0a- 0 0 0 X0 ~TXRL 901666
50" S S9L- co- S¥ 594 o 0 ] Tetoeds H0TSES
%8°TE P66 ELT'SE co- 90°89¢£°ST ZFS TS 0 AR UOTIRDOTTY PRIYUIDAD FS6EFS
20" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 TOTIBDOTTY PUH IBSX TSELHS
20" 6% LZT- go- 6% LET 0 0 0 sxtedsy 3 83iBd ST2TUSA ZSESES
5L°T 09°286 00" 0% LT Co0°‘T ] 000°'T 2beaTH ZLLTES
£0° 00°522- 00" 00°GZ2 0 0 0 ToT1eIRSTEed SEEEES
$€°¢¢ 69°988°¢€ co- TEFTT'T coo‘s ] 000°'S (289 TU/5en TSETES
2% 8 667 LST 00" T0'E% cos 0 0os DUTSTIIDAPY 9ZETES
%0° 00" GEE~ co- 00 0€EE 0 0 0 go17ddng Butjea=do ISYIO 6TETIES
20" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 puraeotrTdng ¥ Buriurid £IETES
20" oo co0’s co- 00" 0o0‘s 0 000°S oany_ Te3rdesuoN YOEIES
£T°09 LT 6LT 0o- £8°0LT 0S% 0 05% sxemizos ¥ Judinbr Isindmod £0£IES
%Z°0% 0Q0°S80°T 0o- 8E°SLT G9E’1 0 09€'T SOURINSUT TeIUST £LTZIS
50 G2 0ES’Z- co- §2°028°¢2 ¢ 0 0 TOTINGTIIUGD YSHE TSEZIS
%0 SE"TPL T 00" 06° 712 0 TPLZ UoTINGIIIUCY Y54 0SITIS
2€°FE QS F¥ 00" 96°ET LS 0 L5 2DUBINSUT BITT SHYICIS
%8722 L9TBLE'WT 00" 28 ¥V’ ¥ E6E 6T 0 £6E°6T IoURINSUL YITeSH FYLZLS
257G G9LLT'E 00" 6L°060°T 89z ¥ 0 g8az’'% (rahoTdud) JuUswWoITiISd ZHICISG
%8°FT 8L ET8’9 00° 0£° 0522 $90°6 0 P90 ‘6 A31Inoes TRI0OS I%TCIS
%0 00" 0o- 00" o ] 0 (dnop) snosurTIansTH-s26eM 0SETIS
20" 00" 00" 00" ¢ 0 0 Aeq AepTToH-s53BeM 0FCITS
£0° 9E° L6 00- 00" L6 0 L6 Aeg Aiiasbuom-sebem 0££T1TS
20" Jo e 0o- 00" ¢ 0 0 Aeg uoTaensea-sobem 0ZETTS
%07 00" co- 00" 0 0 0 eaea] Mors-s2bBem OTEITS
50" 0L 9% 00" 00" L% 0 L% awtyreag-gaben 0ZZT1TY
2T°G2 98'SHFOEL 00" ST 1%%°%C L8%F LG 0 LBV LE Teinbsy-sabem 0TIZTITG
2P 8% 99 9E6°F%T 00" ZOLTE'S $58°0¢ 0 ¥58°02 Teinbsy jusurwisd-AIRTes O0TTITIS
%9°LET 9T %29 €~ 00" ¥8TGLET- 000’5~ 0 0005~ uoTieuod Jxodsueil ISSJUNTOA T0TSSEH
2874 FI ST9 €5~ 00" 98 " ¥8E'%- G00“85- 0 000°85- Juswabeusy 25e) D2STM SI8D 9T0SS5F
%0°20T 00 TBL'E 00° 00 ¥%% 96T~ £99°261- 0 £99 26T~ PIV 23¥31S TOOIER

uotiriIodsueal PaddecTpueH/ATISPTE TSTGY
%0 00" 00" 00- 0 ] 0 s}Tel 2I8D TYIOL
20" 00" 0o- 00°- o 0 0 STOTAXSS ¥ dXAE) SSBYIAND E6E62S
50" 00" Go- 00" o 0 0 PTIY 23€38 T00TCE
gEsn  LEDAng SEINVEENOINT STYOIOY 1Eeang SINILSraY dodady
IDd  HTEVIIVAY UESIATE /SEANYIL TYNIDINO
€0 6T0Z OL TI0 6T0Z WOUA
3dax131b LE0d=Ey COINEd HI9IXHTI 6P LF:9T
Z¢ HOVd £3juno) uoszezyaL

6T0Z/LO/SO




%T°TZ 0% 0LE'9 0o- 05°685 T 000'8 0 000 ‘8 sesuadxy Burjeisdo ISUL0 6PETES
%0° 00° 005 00" 00" 0os 0 009 BUTSTIISAPY 9ZETES
%0° 00 00% 00° 00" co% 0 00% furzeotTdng ® BUTIUTIL £TETES
50" 00 666 00" ao- 566 0 666 S20TAIDS ¥ BIR) ISVUDING 66Z6ES
%2702 TL 0QfF 00" 67 60T 09s 0 0FS POUBANSUI TRIUDQ €LTTTS
50" 00 5T¥ 00" 00" 5Z% 0 9TE TOTINGTIIIOD ¥Sd 0STTIS
£%°9T 6¢°ST 00" zZo € 8T 0 8T soueInsul 9JTT SHTETS
%9°5% TL'6RE'E 00" S5 68L 6L0°¢€ 0 GLO'E oouURINSUT YITe=sH ¥PIZTS
$T°TZ 8T F90°C 00" BELPS 765 'E 0 TES'CT {r9hoTdwg) JTOWRITILNY ZFITIS
£€°IZ FT°6T0‘F 00" £€6°060°T 0TIT’S 0 0TT's AjTanoes 1eTS0S TFICIS
£0° 0o0- 00" 00" ] ] 0 (dwop) snosUe] TORSTH-S956BM OSETTS
50" 00- 00" 00" 0 0 0 Aeg AeplioH-sobeM OFETIS
50" 00756 00" 00" 56 0 S6 Aed AiTaebuoT-sabeM OEETIS
50" 00 00" Q0" 0 0 0 Aeg uotaeoep-sabeM 0ZETTS
20° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 saee] YOTH-s9beM OTELITS
£.°TZ L¥P°9TT’2ZS 00" T8 9LY'FT £0L°99 0 £0L°59 Tetnbag-sabey QTZTTS
2T°0T L8°6L9°0E- 00" €L oge‘e- 000 gz~ 0 oco‘gz- PSI0OTIASSIUN - SUCTIRUOT O0TS8F
20" 00 ¥8S LFT- 00" 00" 85 LFT- 0 TS LFT- To-II1I sTe8W 2318 TE0TZ%
TD-III STesH 81T $STS59
8Z " §F5'T- 00-° 8T 79T’'9 LIL'¥ 0 LTIL'¥ SHASNAEXH TYIOL
00 SFT ¥~ 00" 00" SHZ B 0 SHE B- SHNNEAEY TYIOL
5 8Z 06L'G- 00" BT Z9Z'9 TLE 0 TLY Q-III °I3TLI TYIOL
50" 00" Z%E 9- 00" 00 CTFE'O o} 0 0 UoT3e0TTY pud AesX TS6EPS
BE L7969 00- Bz QT LIL'® 0 LTIL' ¥ SODTAISS B 9IBD ABVUDING 66T6ZS
50° 00°S%E ' ¥- 00" oo- S%Z B 0 SYE ' T- PIY ®3B1S T00TZF
d-IIT =TATL 25159
997 L6% 06T 00" 6T FHL BI z9Z'65€ 0 Z9Z'652 SHSNEAXE TYIOL
0E°8S¥% €S- 00" 0L F0Z 202~ £939°55¢2- 0 £99°'55z2~ SHANEATY TYIOL
% 9E°6E0 LET 00" IF 0FF’CET- 66G°€ 0 665°'¢ eaxodsuesy peddesTpueH/ATX9PTHE TYLOL
50" 00°00% 00" 0o- 00S 0 ooa SS9UIBMY AJTUNUMOD 80HSSS
50" 00°005 00" 00" 00sS 0 005 3oeloxgd Txel A3UnoD-IsqUI LTITSSS
20" 00" 00" 0o" o} ] 0 OTT STTTHS Burtart ATTed 0TTSSS
agsa  1Eoandg SHONYESMOONT — SUVALDY IAEsang SIHLSCAY d0dddv
Iod  HETYITVAY aEsIATE /SHANVEL TYNIDIHO
€0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0T WOHdA
3daxT3Th IF0ddd JOoI¥Ed FIIIXHTA 6F7LFOT
Ajunon uosisigyer

£€ FOVd

6I0C/LO/S0O




%8°0E£ 00 9T6'9- 00° §L°TLO E~ 8866~ 0 886 ‘6~ UCTIEDOTTY PUY Ie8X TS6EFS
3€°52 TS 9FL 00° 8% €£45¢ 000°T 4] Co0‘T ObBOTTW ZELEEES
%0°€£€ DS LST 00° 05°Z8 0se 4] 0sz uotaerlsthey szeees
28°6T TV 6T0’R ol 85°086°T 000701 o 00’0t gesuadxy bBurjeradp I9YIC 6FETES
%0° 65 TT- 00" 6S°TIT 0 o o pBurtyeoITdng ¥ BuUTijuTagd £€I€TES
22702 WLOOE¥ 00- 92 60T 0%s o o0%s SOURINSUT TEIUBJ €LIZIS
20" 00 SZF oG- Go- 5TF o STF UCTINGTIINOD ¥5d CGSTEIS
20756 91° ac- TOo"€ € ¥ € POURINSULI 8ITT SFIZIS
29°9% TI°062°C co" FT 68L 6L0'¢€ 0 6L0°'¢E 2pueInsul YITeaH $FTIIS
S€°TE S9°T02°1 00" E¥L¥S 6%L'T o 6FL T (zehoTdwuy) usweIxTISA ZFTTIS
5€°LT ¥0°STE’E go- 89 G¥Z'T 195'% o I95 % Aatomnas TeIlos IPIELS
%0° Go- 00" 00" o ¢ o (dwop) snosurTieosTH-5=26¥M 0SETTS
%0° 00" I 00" o 0 0 Aed AepIToH-s=bem O0FPETIS
50" 00" 0o- 00" o 0 0 Aeg uoTjRDRA-S9DEM 0TETIS
%0° 00" 00" 00- e 0 0 savaT Morig-s=bem OTETIS
5L°LT 65 6TT'ed 0o~ £9°LET ST LTS'65 0 L1968 Ternboy-sebem 0TZTTS
5€°7ZE FO'GTE'LE- 00" 96" FRLLTI- 000‘55- 0 000°S5- Pel1oTIASSIUN - SUOTIeUCd 00TGEY
%0° 0o0- 00" 00- o 0 0 JIS0 MD ZTOSSH
%%°9T 0% 08BT'¥~ 00" 09 6T8~ 0o0‘s- 0 000“S- QWO MD ZOOSSE
50° 00 ¥FC ES- 0o- 00- PPCTS- 0 PYC IS ZO-III STeSW P9xaantTT(=ad FECTLV
ZO-1II STeeW DP8IaATTag @WOoH SGTS9
ES 80EFFT co- LS ¥8T €L E6F "LLT 0 €67 LLT SHSNAHIXH TYLOL
LB £9C 89T~ GO~ gL 028’ ¢C- ¥8SOLT- 0 FBGOLT- SHOANIAHY TYLOL
%L°9%% GE°S56°¢€2- Go- PP F9870¢E £06°9 0 606°9 T2-III STEdW 23TS TYVLIOL
%0° 00" co- 00- i ¢ 0 0 WIAU2d 8E%565
%0° 0o0- co- 0o ¢ 0 0 FFsrausy LEZHSSS
£6°%2 BETL06 0o 297862 0oz T 0 00TT DrIT=d 9Z%SSS
£€°%2 ¥ FSETT 00" 20°5%9°¢€ 000°ST ] 000°ST U3IMTTSd 925855
20°0T 95 LEF ¥ co- ¥¥° 205 $o0’s 0 000°S wured[I=2d $Z$SSS
26°€T EZ E0E’¥ co- 8L 969 £o0°’s 0 000’8 WITT®2d €Z%S5S
%55°FT 9£°LOT 6 0o F¥9°CZ65'T 0o0'TT 0 000°1T I¥=LTTI®d TEZTHSSS
£€LT 819057712 0o- 7S EET T 000 ‘9t ] 0009z QACLTT®L TEPSSS
20" 00°000°% co" 00" 0002 0 000°2 SgouaIemy AJTUMMLOD BOFSGS
%€ LT PEE9%'%E 00° 99 °€0T‘S L98°6T 0 L9G'6E UCTIeD0TTY PESUISAO $S6EFS
£1°LE ETCL¥FE'S- 00" 8L 886 'T- 9EE L~ 0 988’ L- UOTARDOT[Y PUY ABIX TSEEVS
29°¢ 96 8FE'T i ¥0° IS 00% ‘T 0 00%'T 2beOTTH ZEEZES
%€°I% 05 LTT 0o0- 0s°Z8 cog 0 00z UOTIRIISTESY SZETES
gasn  LIoang SHONVITHODNI STYALDY Lasang SIHLSLTY J0944v
IDd  HTEVITIVAY a=EsTATYE JEdANYEL TYNIDIHO
€0 STOZ OL TO 6T0Z Woud
3daxt3Th L¥04=Ey JoI¥Ed FISIXETL 6FLF:9T
¥E HOYL Launon uosasgger

6T0L/L0/S0



%28 LOTFIO'ZTE Qo0 EF 59L°G 08L LT 0 0BL'LT UOTIRDOTTY PRSUILAD BS6LHS
%E°TT 68 FL9'0S- 00" PE EES FI- 80%°59- 0 802 ‘59~ UOTIEDOTTY PUd Ie9X TS6ERS
%%°ST 0L 998 ao- 0L €ST 000°T 0 c00'T SDE2TTW ZE£EZES
%0 G0 005 ao- oo 0% 0 cos UoTIeIISTOSY STEEES
£Z°0% O0Z TI¥PE’'T 00" 06 6¢EE T§9°T o} T89°T 2oURINSUT [B3U=2g €LTZIS
50" CoT08T €~ 00" 00 08T'€E 0 0 o UeTINGTIIUOD WSH TSTETS
%0 ¥8-zZ0L'Z a0 0o- £0L’Z 0 coL'e ueTINgIIIUOD ¥SL 0STZIS
%4°%E 087 €9 00" S5°0% =F] 0 58 SoweInsul SITT SHPICTS
%0°Z% ¥6°I06°LT 00° €T LEO’S 6€6°ET 0 6E£6°2C YOURINEUT UATESH ¥HFICIS
%5°%Z  §L G6T°Y 00" £5°L00'T £0z’8 0 £0Z'8 (zoAoTdug} JUSWLITIST ZPTZIS
26°€E 60°08T°L ao” L8 06Z'T 1856 0 18576 A3TInDes TeINOS TFTZIS
50" 00" 00" co- 0 0 ¢ {dwop) smosueI=2PsTH-8=258M 0SETIS
%0 00" 00 00" 0 0 c Req AepiroH-ssbeM OFETIS
%0° TLTE0F 00" 00" 60F 0 0% Ked Ajrasbuor-sebem 0LeIIs
20" 00 00" 0o- 0 0 v Aeg uotievep-gebem 0ZCTIS
50" 0o- ao- co- 0 a 0 2ABST MDTS-SebeM OTETIS
%0 £6°€0T 00- co- Y01 4] 0T BUTIIBAQ-S2EBM 0ZZTTS
%5°%Z SF SL9°8S% oo0- TL TE€8'8%T LOS'LTT 0 LOS'LTIT FeTnbad-ssbeM 0TZILIS
£Z°5% 00 F0¥‘S ao- SSTLTR'T zTTL 4] TTT L TeTnbay jusuewiad-AIRTES OTTIIS
20" 00 520°SE- 00" 00" SZ0’52- 4} gzo’‘se- PT¥ ®3EB35 TO0TLEF
9SNAY ZISPTH 8GTEGY
CO " PLE'B 00- co- $.8'8 0 ¥L8'8 SESNEAYA TYIOL
00 986 °L- 00" 0o 986 ' L- a 986 'L~ SEHONAAFY TYI0OL
%0 o agg 00" 0o- 888 0 888 ‘ S9DTAZSS AJTUNMMOD IOTUSS TYLOL
%0 00 ¥Le’8 00" 00" 7.9 '8 0 PL8E SINCH 2X2) sSwoH 2aT3xoddns L3TSSS
%0° 00°986 L~ 00 co- 5867 L- 4] 986" L- PTY 93838 TO0ICE
B0 TAARSS \wn«._”ﬂﬂEEOU HOﬂﬂmm LSTSS
PGS E0L SHT a0 ZT T6E’'6% SE0°56T 0 S60°SET SESNHAXH TYIOL
PP 6C2°E6~ 00" 85 %09 8T~ FHZTTT- 0 P2 ITTI- SANNAATA TELOL
ZL°8€ 0T ¥90°€S 00" 95°98L'0€ TSg’‘es o I58°¢€85 Z2-II1I STesH poiI=sATl=d SWOH TVIOL
%6°CZ OSLETT’LL 00- $Z 9L8'ET 000°00T o 00’00t 8TesN peXsAT[=0 SWOH ZOFSSS
£8°f¢ T9 TEL’ST 0o- 6£°990°8 858’ €x 4} 8587 €€ UOT3eD0TTY PpeeyIond $S&LHS
aEsn  1=ESans SHANYIDINONT  STYALNY Iaodnd SINISLaY d0dddy
I2d  HIEVITIVAY QasIATd /SIANYEL TYNIDIZO
£0 6I0Z OL T0 6T0Z WOdA
unﬂHNHme LH0dHE dOTHHEd HTHIXHTA EF:LP:HT

SE HOHVd Ajunop wosiszger 6TOC/L0/S0




50° 0o S20°T- oo0- 00°GZ0°T 0 o 0 ghe 2xe) SwoH =2aTilaxcddng 9%TSSS
%6°%Z T9 LES’'ST co- 8¢ €9%'6 0c0'ste 0 000 ‘8¢ €0T =2IeD =231ds9y £0TSSS
30° CO-8E6'6E- GO 00" 81662~ o 816°62- PTVY 33835 T00TE¥
g -III 3xcddng xsaTbsael TeuoTIeN £3T5%
PL ILS'¥S 00" 08 °TES 6T TE0°FL o $60 ‘B SHSNAAXH TYLOL
00" €%9°%9- 00" 00 €999~ C £%9 959~ SHNNAARA TYIOL
%0°292 92 TLO'EL- oo- 0B TIZ5°6T TSE'L ¢ TS% L g4 - III TYI0L
30" GLT G- (ol SL™S 0 ¢ o s2an)3Tpusdxg Iesi I0TId T6EL65
%8°TZ GZ I£0'SE on-” SLTELET9 sp0’Ee o 500°2¢ saIncH =Ie) swol sarTixoddng L%TSE55
2%°0€ 00 I8F’E 0o0- 00°6TS’'T 000's c 0oo’s : sfeq axe) swoH 2aTixcddns 9%TS5S
%6°€2 96°%09°¢ 00" B0 EEL'T LEL'® o LEL'® UOTHeIOTTY PRIYIDAD $S6EFS
507 817909 T~ 0o- 8T°909°T 0 c 0 UOTIeD0TTY PUE IvSE TS6EFS
%0° G0 00¢ 00" 00" ace ¢ 0o0€ 9besTTN ZEEZES
50" 19 ¥1- 0o0- TI9°%T 0 0 0 sesuedxg Butyezsdp I=2Uyl0 6FETES
%2°02 1e 0S8 00" I%° €9 ¥IE 0 FTIE SDUBANSUI [BIUDI £LTZIS
30° G0 085- 0o 00° 088 0 0 o UCTINATIIUECG] YSH TSTCTS
50" 59 £6F go- 00" i34 0 P6V TOTINATIVECD ¥SA 0STZIS
%5°81 6% 6 00" 91" ¢ ZT o zT aoueINsSuUl 2ITT SFLLLS
%6°1Z €6°68F%'¢ 00" S6°086 TLE'T g TLF ¥ SOUBRINSUL YIATESH FFIZLS
£0°6Z G9°IGT’T 00" 8¢ €8€ SES°T o SES'T (ashoTdwg) JUSWRITISA ZFTCIS
%8°CZ T9 €8Ee’T go- 0T &60% E6L'T ¢ £6L°T Ajtanoesg TeIRCS T%ICIG
507 0o 0o 00- 0 0 o (dwop) snosurTTooSTH-5968M 0SETTS
30° oo~ 00" 0o- 0 ¢ 0 Aeg AwpiroE-ssbeMm DFETIS
507 £8 80T 00" 00- 60T 9! 60T Aeg Ajtasbuo-ssbeM 0CETTS
20" co- 0o 0o 0 a 0 Leq woTieoep-sobeMm 0ZETTS
20" 0o’ oo” 00" 0 o 0 aABDT MDTS-S8bEM 0TETLS
3T°ST S99 ELV'LT go-" L5 TSB'S SZE'ET ! SZEET Ternbsy Jususmisd-AIETRS OTTTIS
50" 00 00T~ 0o 00" 00T~ o 00T- PSIDTIISSIUN - SUOTIRUCT 00TS8T
%07 00 EF5 99~ 00- 00" £%5°99- o £75799- g-II1 ADED0APY 9¢0TCFk
g - IITI 65T5%
£2° €65°68 0o- €F TT6 %€ 505 %ET c G057 FET SHSNAIXHE TEIOL
00 8209~ 0e” 00" 5T0752- ¢ GZ0 ‘52~ SHANAARA TYLOL
ST S E£E€°885°%9 00" €7 TT6 %€ 08% 56 0 08% ‘66 °8ngy I2PTHE TVIOL
ggsn  IASdns SEONVIHRAONT STIYRLIY Lasdand SINLSIaY d0¥ddY
124 ATETIIVAY AFSIATHE /SHANYEL MYNTOTHO
£0 6T0Z OL IO 6T0Z WOII
3dax13zTh IE0daE qoI¥Ed HIEIXETS EF:LP:OT

9€ HHVd A3junop uwosiszgyep 6T0Z/L0/S0




%0 007 000°T 00" 00" 000t 0 000°T bUTbpo 9€£ZES
£T°TE €L 60F L 00" 8Z°0%E’€E 0SL’0T 0 0SL°0T oBea [T ZELTES
%0° 00°000°T 00" 0o0-” ooo‘e 0 o0 ‘Z uoT3exlsthed SZTEETES
20" 05°20Z- 6o 05°Z0T ) 0 0 83800 JULTTD SGETES
%07 00°00L 00" 00- 0oL 0 0oL saTtddng TRUCTIRONPH 8FETES
30" 00 00€ 00" 00" 0og 0 00¢ seT7ddng Surjzexasdo ISYlo 6IETES
sL” 08°986°T co- 0Z €T 000’2 0 000°Z butaesTidng ® PUTIUTIId £TETES
50" £T°9¢- 00" €T 9¢ 0 0 0 sat7ddns @2TIJO EILTIES
%0° TZLTE- 00" %2 LTIE 0 0 0 sxemizos ¥ Jwdinbg Isqndwe)d €0LTEs
0" 00°000°S 00" 00" 000°S 0 0og’s sag xe3yexdreiur 091625
%L°8T S€ 0LZ'S 00" SL 60T 08%°9 0 08%'9 20UBRINSUT Telu=q £LTZTS
50" VLOETE 6~ 00" TLOEFE'E 0 0 0 TOTINGTIIUCD ¥SH ISTEIS
50" 00700578 00" 00" 005’8 0 005°8 TOTANTIIUCD ¥Sd 05TZTS
%2°TT B8E'LT 00" £8° 4 S¢ 0 ¢ BDUBINSUI 3ITT SHICTS
$T°0T SE'6LF IR 0o- ZH Z0S'ST 86 9L 0 86 9L spueINsSuUr YITeSH $%T1ZTS
£8°ZZ €8 F9L’ST 00" 99" 906 % TL9°TZ Q TL9°12 {xsdoTduy) JIUPWRITISA THIZLS
%5°TZ 0B-928°'6T 00" 8T ¥F¥’S ITE’'se 0 TTE’SE AjTanoeg TeIo0s8 TPIZIS
£0° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 JuswesraIIg-sab6em 0BETTS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 (duop)snosueTTeosTH-53BeM 0SETIS
20° 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 Aeg Aepriop-sebem QvPLTLS
%0° SLTESL 00" 00° 0324 ] 0SL Aeg AjTaebuor-sebem QE£TIG
50 00" 00" 00" 0 0 ] Arvd uotiwden-sIbem 0ZETIS
0" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 anes] MDIS-sobBeMm 0TETIS
$0° 50" L8F 00" 00" L8 0 LBF swriIeAQ-s9bepm 0ZZTIS
%9°22 S8 €SV 20¢ Qo- ZI 650769 €T5°19¢ 0 £I5'19¢ TeInbay-sebem 0TZIIS
%€ €T L€ ISC’ZTS 00" €€ T58°ST £0T°89 0 £0T'89 aenbay jusuewisd-AIeTes O0TITIS
%0° 00" 00" 00- 0 0 0 PeISTINSSIUL - SUCTIRUOI Q0TS8T
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 snuassy IesX ICTId VW SZTHSSH
30° 00°000°8T- 00" 00" 00082~ 0 000°8Z- Juswebewe 95BD £-0 §0¥SSTH
£%°2¢ 95°T9L'9- 00" ¥y LET €~ 000'0T- 0 000’0t~ Adezoyl £-0 LOFSST
0" 00 ¥95'89T- go- 00" $95 597~ 0 ¥95 /69T - PTIY 23833 T00TZH
|9l ©3 YIITH SLISO
z9°788 6% 00" 8E LIT'TIT 000’ T¥ 0 000°T¥ SHSNEIXE TYILOL
00816 °6¢- 00" 00- 8T6°'62- 0 81662~ SANNIATY TYIOL
££°00T 8€ S€- 00" 8L LIT TT Z80°TT 0 T80 'TT III 3xoddng xsatbexep TeuOTIERN TYIOL
$%°FT 00°895°% 00" D0 ZET 000 '€ 0 000’ € sgousIesMY AJTUNWMNOD 30FS5SS
50" 00°86T- 0o~ 00 85T 0 ] 0 SINOH 2Ie) SWOH @aTixoddng LFTS5S
agsg  IIodnd SHONYSEHODNT  STYNLOY LESang SIHLSOaY doddd¥
IDd  FTEVIIYAY qEsIASYT /SHANVEL TYNISDIIO
€0 6T0Z OL T0 6T0Z WOdL
adaxr3b I¥0dgd qoI¥Ed FT9IXITE 6FLFIST

LE #DVYA Ajunocy uosIsigep B1I0Z/L0/50




%0 6L - 00" 6L° 0 0 C 20URINSUL SITT SHIZTIS
50- €£L°L80 T~ ao0-° €L LBO'T 4] [+ 0 VOURINSUL UJTeasH #¥ITIS
%0 LT 8T¢E- 00" LT 6Z€ 0 o o (ZedoTdmy) JuswsITISY ZFTELS
50" £0°6LE- 00- €0°6LE 0 4 0 ATInDg TeIN0S TPTETLS
%0° ZZ €8T %- 00" ZT £8Z'F% 0 ] Q zeTnbsd-s3beM 0TZILIS
%07 ¥ CE¥L- a0~ ¥ evL 0 ¢ c Tefnbsy ausuewiag-AreTes OTTIIS
%0°9T 00 QES’'E- 00" 00 08%- 0oo0’ e~ 0 000 - 839 SDTAADS TOOUDSSIg TEPSSH
%50° ao-° o0~ ao” 0 0 c PTIY¥ 83els TO0TEZY

MOOﬂUmmHm 294 .\ﬂm.ﬂm 88BTISY
2L TEZ'FS 00~ 9% g9Z'T §55°9%5 0 §59576% SHESNHAXH T9LOL
6L°28E8’°T a0-° 6L TBE'T- 0 [+ C SHANHAHY TYLOL
57 - TS SL9°Ss 00- £€°0TT- 95559 o 555758 g80TAISS POPUNIUN 'TYLIOL
%0° £L°18- a0’ £LTTE 0 0 8] wmnﬂuﬂﬁnmmxm Ie3X FOTIT TEEELES
20" I6 TST- 00- T6 TGT 0 4] o gzbaeyp) Hued 95TE6S
22T FOTLF'E 00° 96 BZ o0s’e 0 0os‘g soTTddng /osnoH poocd TZELSS
2£°66 8§8°9 00" 98° 666 LOO'T 0 LOO'T Arjued pooi FO6TSS
%0° PP E€8L°9 Q0" co- £€8L°9 0 £8L79 BOUBRBTSSY TeTOUrUTd IASYIAIo 105159
%0° 00 €817°9¢ Qo- co- £8T'9¢ 4] £8T '32¢ AUTeW ¥ 2PTAISS BUTPTING 2¥ZSES
20" G0 Z80°6 0o oo Z80°'6 0 Z8O's SSTITTTAN IBYIO 6ETELES
%0 0o~ ao- co- 4] a 4] PRI0TAGS9IAU) ~ SUOTIBUOJ COTS8F
%07 oo Qo0- oo0-” a 0 0 JULMDBENAUT=YE JUSTTD O8TW ZTZSSE
20" 617288 00" 6L T8B- 0 0 0 SATIUSDUL ADUBDLY PTROTPSW Z80TZ¥
20" 50005 00" 00" 00S- ] 0 0 PTY 21®15 T00TIZ¥
BROTAIRS PORPUNIUL L8759
08 652 '%LS 00" ST 800°06T BLT'TIL ] BLZ ‘9L SASNZAXE TY¢IOL
95 3ZL 00T~ 00" PFCLET E- 95 °E02~ 4] ¥95°€0g- SHNNHAHZE TYLOL
ZETEE FTEPEELE 00- TL QLL'9BT FIL05G s} FLL09S 2@IYL ©3 UIATd TYLOL
20" 007 000°T 00" co- 000°T 0 Q00T seInlTpusdxy SNCOURTTIISTIN 66EL65
%5°8T €L°98%°05T 00" LT ETIE'PE 000°S8T 0 000°S8T gpsayd RTINadedsqr/BUTTSSUNO) L0S5555
26°S¥ 0T FE9'IE 00" 08 5%€°8T 000°0% 0 000 ‘0% S90TAXSs AdRIBYL-UON 206559
%5°SF Q£ T6S’HI 00" 0L FE0'ET 98598 0 989°98 ToT]BDOTTY PeSYIBAl $PSEEFS
50" 00000 0%~ 00" 00" 000°0%- 0 000’ 0%- UOTIRDOTTY pud Aes8X TS6E%5
aEsn LEDANg SHINTATNNINT SIYALOY LADCENT SIWNLSOTY d0¥ddav
Lod HTAVITIVAY QISIAHTYT /SdANVYIL TENIDIFO
£0 6T0Z OL TO 6T0Z WOHI
ydax13TH EH0dEd JOoI¥dEd HI9IXHTA BF:LF:OT
8¢ FOYd Aquno) uosiszgep

6T0Z/L0O/S0




12966 '%F 00" L E00'ST 000°09 0 00009 SHSNHAXA TYLOL
00°0SL'T 00" D0 0SL T- 0 0 0 SHONHATS TYLOL
31722 TE 9%L 9% 00" 6L €SZ'€T 000‘09 0 000°09 sIe9X VTYIPSILUI TYLOL

%9° €7 05 ¥9L 00" 05°5£% 000’1 0 0001 geInaTpusdxy SNOSURT[oOSTH 66EL6S
%7 LT €L Z¥T’T 00" L9 LSZ 005°1 o 005°T s2TTddng/oSNoOH Pood TZELSS
%$5°€Z EO0 88S'% 00" 86 TT% T 000’9 0 0009 UOTIEOOTTY PRIYUIDAD FSEEFS
%0° 00 005°SE 0c" 00" 005°sS¢ 0 00s’s¢ UOTIeno[TY PUE IBIX TS6E£%§
%0° 00 ¥9Z‘Z- 06" 00 %9277 0 0 0 UOTIeI3STERY SZECES
50" 0Z 66~ 00" 0T 66 0 0 0 g380) JUSTID SSETES
50" 00T 000‘s co- 00" g00's o 000’s goTTddng TPUOTIBONPH 8FETES
50° 00 000‘T 00" 00" 000°T C 000°T purjentTdng 3 BUTIITIE E£IETES
50" 00" co- 00" 0 0 0 sotT1ddng °0TIJO ZIELES
20" 007000701 00" 00" 000 ‘0T 0 000 0T SSOTATISS § SXE] SSPUDINd 662625
50" 0E 82T~ 00- 0£° 82T 0 0 0 2DWeINSUT TeIUSd £LTEIS
50" TS LES- 00" 157 LES 0 0 0 UOTINGTITUOD ¥SH TSIZIS
%0° 05" - 00" 0G" 0 0 0 aouRINSUT 93TT SHICIS
50° LS 6%8 T- 00" LS 6%8°T 0 0 0 SOURINSUT YIATe2H FHLEIS
50" 98 TLY- 00" 98 TLY C 0 ] (FskoTdug) JUSWSITISH THIZIS
50" BT £%5- i FTEWS 0 0 0 A3TInoeg TeToOS IVICIS
20" 95 %02 L- 00" 95° 307" L 0 0 B TeTnbayu-sobepm 0TZTIS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 0 anuaA9y SNOSUBRTTS2SIW $00SET
50" D0 0SL T 00" 00" 05L° T~ 0 0 0 Po1oTIASeIUN - SUCTIeucd J0TSRY
SISk ITATRSIADUL 68TS32

9T LEB'TIF 00" 78 €58°0T T6L°%S 0 I6L°TS SHSNAIXE THIOL

00-0Z5 - 00" 00 08%- 000" €- 0 000 ‘€~ SHONEATE TYLOL

%6707 9L LLE'BE 00" PR ETH 0T T6L'6% 0 T6L'5F Tooyngaid 99g Asnd TYIOL
$E€LLT TE ELL- 00" TEELL'T 000°T 0 000°T sean3trpusdxg SNOSURTIIOSTIN E6£E65
%0 TT ££°096°6 00" L9 0EZ'T TEL’IT 0 T6T'TT UOTIBDOTTY PRRUIBAQ ¥SE6EFS
50" DG 00D’ 0F 00" 00" 000°0% 0 000 ‘0% UCTIeD0TTVY PUL Ie9X TS6EFS
50" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 o 2be2 1T ZEEZES
0- 9L 0TF~ 00" 9L 0C¥ 0 5 o UoTyex3sThod GZECES
20" 00" 00" 00" 0 0 o 180D JUSTID SSETES
20" 00’009 00" 00" 009 0 009 saTTddns TeUQTIEINPH BFETES
20" co- 00" 00" 0 o 0 ssT1ddns Burjeaado I9Yl10 6TEIES
%0 00" 00" 00" D 0 0 sa11ddng S0TIFO ZTEIES
50" £L°TL- 00" €L TL 0 o 0 SoURINSUI TRIUST €LITTS
50" 00 GLS- 00" 00°SLS 0 o 0 UoTINGTIUSCY ¥SH TSIZIS
agsn  1EDand SEONVITWHAINE  STEAIDY ILasandg SIHLSLTY J0¥ddVY
Iod  EIIVIIVAY qQISIATT /SAANYAL TYNIDIHO
£0 6T0Z OL I0 6T0Z WOdA

3daxTITh I¥0dEd QOT¥Ed TTIIXETIA 0S:LF:9T

6€f HOYA A3uno) uozasizse 6T0Z/LO/S0




ZD 095°8¢ 00" 00" 095°8¢ 095'8¢ 0 SESNHAXE TYLOL
95°L9T 00" 997 L9T- 0 0 0 SHONTATSE TYIOL
L - 89°LZB'8€ 00- 99 .92~ 095 8¢ 055°8¢€ 0 MOIDSH STOTYSA TILOL
z0° Q0-° ag- 0o~ 8] ¢} Q sAIssa:yg mﬂﬂUMHmmD 0S6T6ES
50" Z0 095'8¢ Q0" 5o 095 ‘BE 095°8¢ o oqny Te3rdenuoN FO0ETES
20" 9%°L9% 00 99" L9E- 0 0 0 SPUSPIATI ¥ 2189X93UI TO0TI8F
MOID8H STOTUSA S6TSS
CO-9FF- oo- 00" SFF 0 G 0 SHSNEAXE TYLOL
%0° 00 3%¥%- 5o- 00" 2F% 0 a o Juswebeten TYLOL
50" £L°C 00" gL~ 0 o ") IIAD/ITOUS YSBD BGTELES
£7°27 ¥5°TET'EE0’T- QO° 76 SEE‘SEE- gzs'gze’'1- O 75 8CZE T~ TOTIBDOTIY PEIYISAD FIGEFS
%0° 00" 0o" 00- 0 ) 0 UOTIBOOTTIY PUd IB2X TS56€FS
%8°0E 00 %S5 0o- 00°9%2 008 0 008 Butbpor 3£€ZES
$£°0L ¥8-LOT co- 9T T6¥F 00L 0 0oL 2BesTIN ZEEZES
55°€L 0075952 00" 00 0%L 500°T 0 500°T TOTIeAISTES SEEZES
20" 00°00% 00" 00" 0os 0 00% BUTSTIISAPY ITETES
%0 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°T setrddng burjexsds I9Ul0 6TLTES
£6°07 00°5S67¢ 00" 00°S%0’T 00o0‘s 0 000°s waTg I@d TSTPIS
£1°9T B8E €TL’TIT 00" TS FRE'T 896°¢T 0 8956 ‘€T 2pUBINSUL TBIUSA £LITIS
%0° PT £00°TZ- 00° FT £00'TZ 0 0 0 TOTINQIINUO) ¥SH LSTZIS
50" 007052’ 1T 00" 00° 09¢°1Z 0 052’12 TOTINGTEIUOD ¥SA 0STEZTIS
%L°TZ TO0°80F 00" 09 S8 T6E 0 T5€ POURAINSUT 9JTT SFTZIS
%€°8T ZO B8BTS EST 00" 0S5 LTS ¥E 9€8 'LBT 0 9£8 ' L8T soueINsUl Y3TeSH PFICIS
%0°TZ E£°96S°'6¥F 00" L9 BT T I5L°29 0 TSL’E3 (xehoidwg) JUSWRITIDY CPLZTS
€ TE 96 F0L'LS 00" ¥0 585°GT 06T EL 0 06T €L AyTInoeg TeToog IHICIS
£0° 00" 00" 00" 0 ] 0 JusmesvsIag-sobeM 08ETIS
20" oo0” 00- 00" 0 0 0 {dwo)) snooue 928 TH-s8beM 0SETTS
20" 00" 00" 5o 0 0 0 Aeg AepTToH-s=beM 0FETTS
20" 00 E9L’T 00° oo £SL°C 0 £9L't Aeg AjtasbucT-gsbem (LETTS
20" 00" Q0" oo” 0 0 4! Keg uotjepep-ssbeM 0ZETIS
20" 0e” 00" 00" 0 0 4] aaeeT HOIS-SobeM OTELTS
20" 00°000°Z 00- co” 000’z a 0002 Aeg untwerd-sshbeM 08ZTIS
%6° DE GLY'T 00" 65°'22 ZOS'ZT o} zos’t suTlISAD-93bBM 0ZZTIG
%£°6T TV FLE6 58F 00" 65 BEL'9TT £0L'E09 a £0L €09 TeTnBay-ssbeMm O0TZTIS
%8757 69 L¥6'BST 00" 9L 6TT 06 LS0 ‘6% 4} L90'B¥E zeTnbey jusuTwI=g-AXEERS OTITIS
Juswsbeue 06159
qEsn  LEDandg SHONVITHAONE  STYALDY LIDANG SIRLSLAY doddavy
IDd  ETIVIIVAY aESTAAT /SHANYAL TYNIDTHO

€0 6TOZ OL TO 6T0Z WOHA

3dax13Th
0% "9vd

LHOdAY JOTYHEd HTHIXHTA
Ajunop uwosisigern

0§ LP:S8T
€T0Z/LO/SO




- 2518 F1 FTe’F €0 TSS9 £8°TE8°€T 000°s2 0 00052 Jusndnby JO SWe3I [TBWS FPLETES
2£°%¥T £6°TEL'SC 00° LOTLLE'Y 000°'0¢ h goo0‘0g ButiepTTdng ¥ BUTIUTId £TIEIES
%5°22 98°TFSSE 00" FPT-LSE‘OT 000°'9% h 000‘9¥ ge17ddng 9OTIIC ZTELTES
26°65 TE BE0'FT 00" 69°T96°0¢ 000°S¢E a go0‘s¢g Juey xog 3 =HBe3scd TTETES
£8° 00" 96% Q0- GO ¥ 00§ 0 00s o3ny_ Te3TdecsucN HOLTES
%6°L8 08 TOZ’'S 00°006°SE 0z 8FvEC 8FS L3 Gove 8PT'S9 oxemigos 2 audrnbg xeandwod c£ogTes
50" 00° 0o- 00" 0 o 0 S9DTAISS 3 BIARD SSRUDIND 6626C§
50°TE 98 TIR’ET 00" PT09G°€ TLEST o TLE'9T gebaeyy burdes) spunolid 0LT6TS
$T°%2 LI 980°€ ao- £8°£96 000°¥% e 000'¥% g80TAIRS 9SNOH BUTIRRTD Z006Z§
36°€T 00°9§3°0¢T 00" 00" F%E‘E 000°¥%2 o 000 %2 Jroddng xe3ndusy 9671TS
%0° go- 000’02 00" 00" aoooe 0 000’0z BUTATPNY ¥ BUTIUNOODY £IZTES
%Z°8T S¥°806°% oo SSTTE0T Q00’9 C G00°s TebsT ZTETEs
%6 LT SE°LBY'E 0n- L9°09L BPZ ‘¥ o 8¥z’'¥ soueINSUl Teausd £LIZTG
%07 80 GLE G- oo- 80°SLY'S c ¢ 0 UOTINIEITCY ¥SH TSTZTS
%0 00°CG0T’S go- 00" ooT'S 0 00T’S TOTINGTEJUCD YSA 0STETS
%0- 00°000°S 0o- 00" 000°g ) 000°‘s uoT3esueduo) JuewAcTdwdufl 8% TLES
5L 4 92 8LO'TL 0o” $L°T1Z6 COO0ET ¢ 000’21 ToT3esusduoy SI9HIOM SFITIS
%702 9T E9T co- 9% 1% 502 0 502 spueInNsuUl SJTT SFLZIS
26 81T ET LLE'¥E Go- PO EET 8 0Tt £% 0 OTT'E¥ SoueInNSUI YITESH ¥FLLLS
%0°2% 60°¥83°CT co- SG QLS € 557 91 ] 5527971 (1oAoTdud) JUDWSITIE ZFITTIS
%8 TE GEZ LES'ST co- S6TTISE’F 686761 ] 6BE6T A3TInosg TBISOS THIZIS
%0- 00" go- 0o0- 0 0 0 JusweaveIsg-s2beM 08ETTS
%0° 00" 00- ao- 0 0 ) (dwop} snovue| 208 TN-g9bey 95ETTS
50" 00° 00" 00" o 0 0 Aeg AepTioH-sobeMm 0FE£11S
20" 00018 00° 00" 018 0 0T8 Arvg AjTasbuor-sebem Q0€eT1Is
20" 00° 00" o 0 0 0 Ae3g uoTieoea-sobeMm 0FETIIS
50" 00°- 00" 60" 0 0 0 saBY] AOTS5-s3beM OTETIS
%0 00" 00° ol 0 0 0 sebey IeUl0-sobeMm D6ZTIS
20" 00" 00" GO~ 0 0 0 swTlasAg IeTnb=-sobey 0£ZTTS
50" 9% 0LY 00" oo-" OL¥ 0 oL¥ SWT3ISA0-S96eM 0ZZTITS
$6°02 ES°TZ0'LFT 00° LD 65L°8¢E T8L'SBT 0 T8L'SBT IeTnbayg-sebeM DTZTTS
£8°%T 6% 6%8°GS 00" TO TEE’8T TEZ TL 0 TEE ' ¥L TeTnbsy ausuewisd-Areres OLTTLS
2.°8T ¥TEFFT’I- 00" ¥8 €97~ 80% 1~ 0 80% " T- uoIssTULO) Butpu=s [0098%
20" Q0 28T 00" 00 ZST- 0 0 0 Arddng m Teta=ien/o21es5 °STW ZO0E8T
%€°FE 00 FIZ'GG- 00" 00 BEL LI~ Y6 ' TL- h TH6 T TL- poTITE 3ded UITRSH CBFIHLY
20°S% Q0 6€£8°%- 00" 00" ET9 T~ g5 9- i Z5%'9- sobIey) OTITAnNd JIBIS PEOH LEPSST
ST LT LE0G9°€- 00" 00" ¥5L- S0% ' %- 0 S0% ‘¥~ Adonojoyg Ajred =3BaTid TOOISE
20°G62 Q00 €SP'6EL'9- 00 COTIST's¥2’'2- F08'2LE'B- 0 P02 ZLE B~ sexel Ajxsdoxg Teasusd COTTLF

pesyisag 00259
agsn  IEpang SHONVITHOONE STYALDOY Iaoandg SlRLS Ay J0¥dadv
Ind HTEVIIVAY aIESTARY /SHANVEL TYNIDINO
£0 6T0Z OL 10 6T0Z WO
3dxxT3TH IH0dE qOI¥dAd HTaLrXATA 05:LP9T
1% =FIOVd Kaunop uosisjygsp 6T0Z/LO/SO




%0°SZ T8 LBE'E6 00" 8T 6 TE LTE 52T 0 LTE 52T sebrey) PuTumeiboxd Teatded TQ8%6S
Kerang Tesrded 01289
LS LTP'CL £0°PYB'SF Y I6E’ET £69°18 IS’ €~ L0Z'58 SHSNEAXE TYLOL
TZ 6FT'F6L°2- 007 ¥8 T899 €922~ TT8'LS0'6- O TIB’LS0 "6-  SHANMAHN TELOL
5% %Z %S TEL'IBL'9- E0 ¥BB'SH 0S'0LZT 0%Z - 8IT’9L6°8~ FIS'€- $09°CTLE 8- pesuIsAg TYIOL
%50° 00° 00- 00" 0 h 0 300Y ADUSbUTIUs) wWoeld ASISURILL S0TTTS
50" 00 00g- 0o- 0o o0E 0 0 0 SSINITPUSAXE IVSE J0TId TEEE6S
50" 00° 00" 00" 0 0 0 swieT) AJTILARTT 0ZS16S
%0°SZ 20 ZEL'LS 00" 86 EFZT 6T 9L6" 9L 0 QL6 9L SOUEINSUT X8I0 6LGTES
20°SE <TEL 68L°86 00- 89 6C6°CE EIL TET 4] 6TL TET (ST8T)00TTIY dI1n swelsSAS SIW 0TOILS
%0°S¢ ZT LIT’ 86T 08" 88 8£0°95 95T ¥9C 0 95T’ %3¢ uetTiese TV dnoan pd STH 600TLS
50°5Z BS°8%0°S 00° TV 689°1 85L°9 0 8GL 9 UoTIRDOTTY BuTlesTtidnd S00TLS
%0°5% PT THLLE 00" 9L7LT6'S 0TL'ET 0 0TL'EE uoT3enoTTY AuoydsTsI 4T FOOTLS
57 5% ¥E£°S05°S00°TI- 00° 0T BEF'8EE- €¥6'EFE'T-  FI6°S- 620 "8EE T~ UOTARDOTTY PesUInl FS6LFS
50782 L6 LLY'FT 00" £0°225°6 000° %€ 0 000 ¥E soueusjurTe 2 AiTedsy 09ESES
%E°¥Z 99°08E°F1 ne- PE SIS ¥ 000°81 0 0006T sxTedoy % S3Ivd STPTUSA ESESES
SL°FT € EL6LT 0e- §9°980°¢ 000°‘TE 0 000 ‘Tz ddng TeixojTuRr ¥ PIOUSSNOH FFESES
£9°FT F9 LIF’E 00" 9E°T8S 000°'¥% 0 c00'¥ UOTADSTLOD SENIBY LEESES
%S TLT 00 0EF 'T- DO 0EF‘E 00" noo‘e o ocoo'e Juten ® Itedsy BUTpTIng LPESES
2% L P66 ILG'EZ oo" 90" 8ZF'9 000'0E o 000 ‘0E dinbg % AxsuUTUDeW UTEIUTEW ZHTSES
%€°%Z TI PLY'ST 00" 68 SEE'9 D00 '2Z o 000792 1BUISIUT SSDPTRITM 9ETEES
%0° TV P6 T8E 00" 90 ST9 505°T 0 005°T ATTTI0 T9IBM WIOIS SETEES
50°LZ TZ LY’ BT 00" 9L°0Z5'0T 000°‘6E 0 000°6€ xed ¥ suoyde 9l $TTLES
%6755 L9°Z68°'% 0o - £E€°LOT 6 000 '9T o 00091 gen TeInleN PIZEES
5T°6% 08 €6T°¢C 00" 07 90% T 0og ¢ 0 009°¢€ IaMIS ETTEES
%8°0f 89 LOZ'%C 00" TE TEL 0T 000°'SE 0 000°SE OTAJIOSTH EEZETEES
%E£°%S 6E°TLE'T 00" T9 LEY'T coo‘s 0 000°€ Iotey TZZEES
50° 00°000°'T 00" 00" 000 T 0 0D00°T Butrbpor] 9££zES
%0° 00008 0o 00- 008 0 008 abes I ZELTES
52°T 00 0LT'E 00" 00" 0E 0os‘e 0 0052 UOTFRIZS TR STECES
%7°9T S8 SET’'SE 00" ST ¥98°'% 000 ‘0€ o 000 ‘0¢ Tes9Ta/sen ISETES
5.6 LE908T 0o- £9° €8T oo’z 0 000°'T seTTddng [euoTIRONPE 8¥ETES
%5'9 00'0FL'E 00" 00092 oo ‘% 0 000 '% butsTiI24apY 9ZETES
5L°0€ 00°99%'¢ 00" 00 ¥%¥ES'T c00’s 0 000°'S seng dTysIsqusH FZETES
%7 62T 8S L8- co- 85 LBE GogE 0 00t satTddng Al2Jes 07eLEs
£8° 125 05°592°1- 00" 05°G95°T 00E 0 00¢g so1Tddng Butiexsdp I9YI0 6TELES
50° 00° 00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T TRTIDIBH TRUOTIONIASUT STETES
gdsn  1Eodand SHONVNEWOONT  S'TYAIDY LI5S SLWLS 0Ty d0ddav
IDd  HIIVIIVAY aESIATS S ANYIL TYNIOIAO
€0 6T0Z OL T0 6T0Z WOdA
3daxT3ITB I190ddd qoI¥Ed FTdIXETE 0S7LF:91T
v H9Yd Ajunc) uosisyiarp 6TOZ/LO/SO




pung 404 SUOTIBUCT OT09S

00" P0S oo" 00" %05 %05 0 SESNAdXE TYLOL
20" 00" %0S oo" 00" 05 ¥05 0 jeysed ATTued/PTTYD SUOTIRUOT TVIOL
20" 00 %09 00" 00" 09 05 0 uoTjeuod FYEILS
sTes a=9Msed ATTWed/PTITUD SUOCTIBUCT 50099
I1 €5 00" €% 0EF ¥8¥ 78y 0 SUSNHEARE TYLOL
TTFT 00" TT ¥I- 0 0 0 SHANFATY TYIOL
$T°98 €£°L9 6o TZ'9T¥% jia:h4 78y 0 QPINTINS I8z HW sucTieuod TYIOL
%068 TT ES 00" £% 0EF ¥8% 8% ] uotTieuod FLETES
50" ZTFT 00" T FT- 0 0 0 FDTAXDE UBWNH - SUCTIRUS] BUES8Y
SPIDING 0A3% HW SUOTIRUCT 20099
98" SLE 00" 00" L6 9LE 0 SHSNAdXE TYLOL
20" 98 SLE 00" 00° 946 9L6 4} Axeaopey HW SUOTIPUOJ TYIOL
20" 98 SLE 00" oo- 9L6 9L6 4 uoTIeucd FFEIES
%0 so” 00" 00" 0 0 0 PeIaTIISeIUN - SUOTIBUOd 00LS8F
._W.H..wb.Ouw.m HH SUCcTieucd TA0SsS
5L ITG'C¥9 00 8¥%6°€9 TZ Z08'TS £9Z'85L S¥6'ESE LTE S0 SESNIAXH TEIOL
0 859°Che- 00" 00" 859°'2Z%¢€- o 559 2FE- SHANIATT TYLOL
56°LZ 6BLTES8'66E 00" 8%6 €9 TZ 208'TS ¥09°SI¥% SP6°ESE 659729 Aeranp Teatded TYLOL
507 00 859 'EFE- oo- 00" 859 ZpE- ¢ 8599 'Z¥E- ur Ia3suer] buriexado €0TTTIY
ST°TT L6 TEG'98E 00" %80 8T £0°E€LT’ 0T C55°CE%w 0557561 0007 0%2 butpTIng Jusweacrdul TelTded ZZEEES
50" 00 S6E'TTT oo- 00" S6E£°TTT S6E'TIT 0 I=2430 Te3TdeD 0Z8v6S
%0° 00 000°€ET 5o- 00° 000°‘€T COD'ET 0 drnbg e0:1330 Te3tded €IGFES
%4768 00 SET’® 00" F88 ‘St 00" 000’ 0¥ 0 000’ 0% ssTTqowoIny Te3Tded TI8¥6S
20" 00°000EE 00" 00" 000’2t 0oo0’ze ] susudinbg Teatden (T§%6S
gEsn  raoand SHONVIEHDONT  STYAIDY iEoandg SINLSrAY doddday
IDd  ITIVIIVAY agsTATd /SYANTEL TYNIDINO
£0 6T0Z OL TO0 6T0Z HWOHJ
adaxT1Th Id0dHd doI¥ad EIdIXIId 057 L4F:9T
£% "ADYd KRjunop uosaazgap BLT0Z/L0O/S0




Siuoded I93803 SUOTARUCO 9T0SS

00" 00s a0 0o’ 00s 00s 0 SHSNHAXE TYLOL
%0° 00°00% Qo- 0o- a0s 00% C SOTTTUR SSVTOU0H SuoTieucd TY¥LOL
%07 007008 oo- 00° 00s 00s 0 uoTieucd PFELES
SOTTTWed SSSTSWOH SucTtieucd ST0SY
30" 00° oo’ e 0 o] 0 Aep peiTun SUOTIRUCd IVICL
%0 00- 6o- 00- 0 0 0 BVTAIST UeUN - SUOTIRUN] FOCSEV
Aep pe3TUn SUOTIPUOT £T099
T2°6T0°CT 00- 68 IFT 9172 I9T°C 0 SHSNAEdXE TYECL
%5739 T 6TOE 00° 5t TFT Tot’e T9T°2 a ATmwed 3 PITUD sucTiewed TYIOL
%5°9 T9°6TI0°C 00° 6 TFT T9T’2 191’2 0 UCTIRUOT FHETES
%0° 00 00- Qe0- o] 0 0 SOTAIST UBWN - SUCTIBUOJ $0TSEY
ATTwed % PTTYD SUCTIRBOT ZTO99
€1 86C’C 00-° 61°9282°C ¥86°% 785 % 0 SESNAJYH TYIOL
%6°€5 €1°867°T 00° 61°389°¢C v86 'Y 4: 1 Q S8NJY PITUD SUeTleuod TYLOL
%6°€5 £1°86Z°C 00~ 61°989°¢ 786 % 786 % o] uetTieuod FPHETES
20 00" e 00" o 0 0 0TAXDS UBUNE - SUOTIRUOJ F0ZS8Y
28Ny PITIUD SUCTIeUuod TTN99
00798 0o~ 00754 2T 19T 0 SHSNHAXHE TVLOL
¥2°9% 00798 00~ 00754 9T Ts8T 0 Ping dGd STOTIERUOd TYIOL
%9°9%% 00°98 00-° 00754 191 5T 0 UOTIRUCT $FETES
507 00~ 00" oo 0 0 0 pe3oTIgsSsAUn ~ SUOTIBUGT QOTS8Y
azson LADTOE SHONAIHADNT STNNIOY LEDANH SIHLSLAY J0EIJY
ILod HTEVITVAY QISIAHY /SEANIL TYNIDINO
£0 6TOZ OL T0 6TOT WO¥dA
adaxyzgh LI0dHEd JOoIddd dTdIXATE 08:L%:9T
¥¥ dD¥d

Ayunop uosasgiep

6TOE/LO/S0



osNqY ISPTH SUOTIVUOA 0Z099

86 SIS 'E 00° 00° 915°¢ 918 "¢ ] SHSNHAXA TYLOL
00°00¢€ 00 g0 008~ 0 o] o] SHONEATY TVILOL
%5°8- 86°STI8’E 00" 00" 00E- 91Ss‘g 9Ts’'¢ 0 punoIy-deim suUoTleUCd TIYLIOL
%0° 86 STS'€E 00~ [ 9TS‘€E 9I5’¢ 0 TOTIRUOI FPRETIES
%0° 00°00¢€ 0o Q0°00€E- 0 0 0 PRIOTIYEIAUN ~ SUCTIBUOT 00TS8F
ﬂﬂﬂOHﬂi&ﬂHg SUOTIBUST £T09S
L9 6L5'T 0o0- 00" 08s’tT 085°T 0 SHENHAYE TVLOL
50" L2 6LS'T ao” oo" 085°T 088°T o BRI3SNp STTUSAN SUOTIRUOJ TYIOL
%0° L9 6LGT 00" oo 085°T 0BS'T 0 uoTIeucd FFETES
%0 090" Q0° 0o~ 0 0 0 |SOTAIBRg URUMH - SUOTIBUGT $0TSEF
SUTISNL, 2 ITULAND STOTIBUCI 8T0S2
G987 LE oo- co- BE 8¢ 0 SHSNHAXH TWLOL
%0° 58°LE 0o- 00- 8e §E 0 JUDIBY/IATRADSY dd SUOTIRUOT TYIOL
50° Sg°LE 0o- 00° 8E 8§E o UoTIeUR] pRETES
50" co- 00" 00" 0 0 ") IVTATSS UvUNH - SUOTIeULI FOZ4S8T
JUS19¥/3INADSY d4 SucTjieuod LT099
T9-803 00 00-° 609 609 o] SHSNHEAXH TYLOL
%0° T9°809 00" 00° 609 609 0 squeIed IS3504 SUOTIIRUCH TYIOL
%0° T8 8029 0o- oo- 6502 609 o] UOTIeUOd FPPETLS
%0° 00" go- 00" 0 0 0 B80TATS8S UBUNH - SUOTIRUOI $0ZSEF
aggn  LEpang SHORVESWAONE  S1TYAIDY izsand SINLSCAY dodddv
IDdd  ETIIVIIVAY AESTATE /SHANVEL TYNIDIHO

adaxr316
§% FOVL

LHOdEY dOI¥dd FI9IXET
Kjunon uogasiysr

€0 6TOGZ QL TO0 6T0Z WOHA

0S:LE:IT
6TOZ/LO/S0O




TZ 6L% 00" [ = oes QEs 0 SHSNEAXHE I¥LOL
ST ¥¥%¥ 0o- ST T¥F- 8] o} 0 SHANIFAHT TYLOL
T FL- 9€°ECE 00° £T E6E- 0gg 0ES 0 a4 3pefoag SUOTIBUOI TYLOL
%59°6 T2 6L¥ 00-° 20" TS Q€S 0ES 4] UOTIRUOT $PETES
%0 ST ¥F¥ 0o- ST ¥¥¥- a 9] 0 pai3lTagsedau - SUOTIBUCJ (0TS8Y¥
SEX 20eloxd suoTlRUCd SZT0IS
BB 967 00° 00~ L6T L6Z 0 SHENAdXH TYLOL
%0 B8 96¢ 00 00~ Lec LBE 0 unep Isunsue) 450 UOT3IvIod TYIOL
%0° 887962 00- oo L6T L8T 0 UoTieuad PPeT1ES
%0° 0o 00- go- 0 o] 0 P2I35TA3S8aIUN - SUCTIBUOI (0TS58%
uno;y JISWnsuo) 480 UOTI'uUcd ST099
LT TC ao- LL BLT'T 0ps’'T 00S°'T 0 SHINHdXHE TYLOL
00" 0s< oo 00 Q52— 0 0 0 SHINHAHY TYLOL
%6°T8 EtZ ' TLE ap- LL°8TZ'T 005°T 00S5°'T 0 gaTged 0 UYdunag SUCTIPUOJ TYIOL
%9786 E£T°IT ab- LLT8LF'T 00S’T 00S'T 0 UOT3BUCT FPETES
%0 00082 ao- oo 952~ 4] 5} 0 SLTATISE UEWNH - SUOTYRUCT $0Z58F%
seTgeg I0J UDUNIg SUCTIRUCO ZZ059
00008 00- oo 004 00%s 0 SHSNAXHE TELOL
%07 00" 00s ao- co- o0s 0os 4 dryszefoyns sixods suoljeucd TYLOL
%0° 00 Q0% a0 oo 009 009 0 UotIeUCd FPY¥ELES
diysaeToyos siiods STOTIRUCT TZ099
%0° co- 00- 0o 0 o [ SSNAY ISPTH SUOTIRUCI TYIOL
%0 00" 00- oo- 0 0 [0} 2OTAIBT UBMNH - SUOTIBURI F0TSEF
agasn IADINH SEONTHEROONT STYALOY LADANE SIMLSLAY d0dddv
Lod HTHEVIIVAY JABSTATT /BHANYIL TENTIDTIIC
£0 6TOZ OL TO 6TOZ WOHUL
adax131b L1043y d0Iddd dTHIXHETL 0S=L%-8T
9% HDVd Ayumon uosasyjer

6T0Z/LO/S0



%9°€6T 8% Z6F'TEO’T- €0 992 %€T LLTSG0'5EL T 6T 99T T 628 '99T'T 0 TYIOL ONYED
58°%9 00- co- 56 5% 0 SHSNAJIYE TYIOL
%0° §8° %9 00" o0-° 5% SG ¢ Sddo0 SueTlenod TEIOL
%0° S8 %S no- 00" 55 S5 0 uoTyeucd FFETES
QAdo 0 SUOTIRUSE ZOT159%
IS LLY 00" G0 0L 8¥%S B¥S 0 SHSNAIXA TYIOL
58°C1T TS LLF oo0- oo gL 8¥S 8%S o} BUOTIRUOI S0 TYLIOL
%8°CT TS LLE 00-° 0o 0L 8vs 8%5 o uoTieucd FFETES
%0° Q0" an” co- Q0 4] ¢ PEILTIAS|IUN - SUOTIBUO(I (Q0TS8¥
SUQTIBUOG 52D L2085
gigsn  LADAN SHONVEEWAONT  STYAIDY Iapang SINIELaY qodd4ay
IDd  ETEYIIVAY aQaEsSIATE /SdANYIL TYNIDIEO
€0 6TOZ OL TO 6T0OZ WOUA
sdaxT3 1B IMOdH¥ AOIdEd HIEIXETI 05 L¥35T

LY FEHVYL £aunop uosisyzer 6T0Z/L0/S0




g MeTA IEATITNH N :oxez se s18bpng snuSaAlX JUTAd

T 'umorado JjBWwICF TTeIRQ A TOTIPSID 8B INUSASI JUTIA
0 # 0d I0o ¢ Ap Aq 310§ N :sbuTpesy UOTSI9A-S9NUSADY JUTId
A 89TI3US DTT/cqumous ToUul M Saunoooe IH TIng Aq 3108
A S3TIaus 3sbpng epnTSurl N :junoppe TH TINF ATTAd
ZT/LT0Z a8d4/aK OL 4 :uctidriossp jIoys Io IINd IUTEF
ZT/LT0E asd/aix woijg ‘a@bpng Jo 50 FuTpe=soxs S3jUNODDE SIPNTOUT
N :ITe3sp Teuxncl jutxgd
N :3pelqo o3 siosload Trod LA0ddd dordEdd HT9IXHETA
N STIRTTOP TOTITTW 666 DO9OXS STe103/83UNcuy
A s]1ope [eg oIz ssoiddng 15T3T3 xodsy

N :=oeds =Tqnod

T :2dia 3swaog N N 0 + =sousnbag
A u\ﬂH.ﬂO FTe303 JUTad N N 4] % wvﬂmgmm
6T0Z :Xesji 19bpng N A TT z =oouznbss
¢ /610Z x3d/ax oL N A ZT T =ousnbssg
T /6102 :I8d/3k WoLJ Heexg @2bvg TEl0L # PIoT4
SNOILA0 Liodad
3dzx1316 IM0dEY JOI¥Ed STaIXHNTS 0S:L¥:9T

8% HDY¥d Ajunop uwoszazFer 6I0Z/LO/SC




RESOLUTION NO. 2018-

Accepting grant funding through the Crisis Stabilization Innovation Incentive Award for Long-Term Care
and creating a full-time Intake Worker position at the Human Services Department

Executive Summary

Jefferson County Human Services was recently awarded a grant from the Crisis Stabilization Innovation
Incentive Award for Long-Term Care (ILTC). The County will receive a grant in the amount of $218,041 to
fund one full-time Intake Worker position in the Emergency Mental Health division, including all overhead
costs and IT costs. This one-time grant will provide needed services through December 31, 2020; thereafter,
the new Intake Worker position is anticipated to be fully funded by Medicaid and a purchase of service contract
with Managed Care Organizations, Otherwise, the position wi

As the frequency and severity of complex behavioral healt_ﬁ_heéds in the Eong-Term Care population continues
to rise, crisis intervention and stabilization services will require effective communication and collaboration
between the state-contracted and county systems in order to prevent and reduce admissions to psychiatric
facilities for adults served by LTC programs, and to prcvent unnecessary psychlatrlc hospitalizations These
facilities are known as institutions for mental disease. The crisis intervention innovation incentive awards
promotes collaboration between county human service departments and LTC stakehoiders through improving
the systems of care involved in supporting’ vulnerable Wisconsin residents who may be at risk of being admitted
to an institution for mental disease, and to: support Jocal and reglonal efforts to reduce the frequency and
duration of these stays for adults receiving Medicaid-funded LTC setvices. Human Services has the support of
Law Enforcement, Hospitals and Managed Care: Orgamzatlons to collaboratlvely find a solution to reduce the
number of admissions to 1nst1tut10n' for mental dlsease by treatmg more people on an out-patient basis.

On May 7, 2019, the Human Resources
recommended forwarding this reésolutio
Emergency Mental-Health at the H
which $85,150 will be disiributed in 2019.

Vi ed the reques’t from the Human Services Director and
‘the County Board to create one full-time Intake Worker position in
services Department and accept the grant funding of $218,041, of

WHER] _AS the above Executive Summary is incorporated into this resolution, and

WHEREAS the issue of i mcreasmg Instltutlon for Mental Disease (IMD) admissions and the cost
associated with said admlsswns contmues to be a concern throughout the County, and

WHEREAS, grant

ding i airéilable from the Crisis Stabilization Innovation Incentive Awards for Long
Term Care Grant, and T

WHEREAS, to meet the need for Jefferson County long-term care citizens who are in crisis, the Human
Services Director requests, and the Human Resources Committee recommends, creation of one full-time Intake
Worker position in the Emergency Mental Health division at the Human Services Department,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2019 County Budget be amended to accept the grant
funding from the Crisis Stabilization Innovation Incentive Awards for Long Term Care Grant in the amount of
$218,041, with $85,150 designated for 2019 and the remaining $132,981 for 2020,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2019 County Budget setting forth position allocations and
funding at the Human Services Department be and is hereby amended to include one full-time Intake Worker




position in the Emergency Mental Health division at the Human Services Department, to become effective upon
passage.

Fiscal Note: The Crisis Stabilization Innovation Incentive Awards for Long Term Care Grant is for 20-months for
a total of $218,041. The Intake Worker position is budgeted for $132,865 for 20-months for salary and fringe
benefits (859,945 for the remainder of 2019 for salary and fringe benefits) and is fully fimded through the Crisis
Stabilization Innovation Incentive Awards for Long Term Care Grant; therefore, no tax-levy is required for this
position. The remaining $85,176 of the grant is budgeted for supervisory time, IT costs and overhead and other
program related expense for 20-months. Jefferson County will receive $85,150 of the $218,041 in 2019. Please
see the attached Budget Adjustment or Amendment Request form for the proposed adjustment to the 2019 budget,
This is a budget amendment. County Board approval requires a two- thirds vote of the entire membership of the
County Board (20 votes of the 30 member County Board).

Ayes Noes Abstain____ Absent_

Requested by

Human Resources Committee 05-14-19

Terri M. Palm: 05-03-19 F
REVIEWED: Administrator :‘Corp. Counsel ; Finance.Director




Adjustment

E]Level 1

EILeveI i [:]a.

[ e

I:ILeveI 3
L_____J Level 4 E] a.
<o

e

.

[ncrease Decrease

[T Dl <]x<]<]<[<]

LITTTTETTITETT ]

JEFFERSON COUNTY

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT CR AMENDMENT REQUEST

Description

Adjustments of operating appropriations up to $4,998 from
one account to another within the depariment's budget

Adjustments of operating appropriations over $5,000 and up

Approval Level

Department Head

Administrater

from one account to another within the department's budget,

Substitution of capital tems or adjustment of operating to

Administrator

capital appropriations up o $24,999 from one account 1o

another within the department's budget.

Transfers between departments within a budgetary function

of up to $24,999.

Amendments of operating or capital appropriations needing

Administrator

Finance Committee

additional funding from contingency funds from that are under 10%
of the funds originally appropriated for an individual department.

Amendments of operaiing or capital appropriations needing

Couniy Board

additional funding from contingency funds from that are over 10%
of the funds originally appropriated for an individual depastment.

New programs in a department that were not originally budgeted

County Board

through increase in expenses with offsetting increase in revenue

for that program. {i.e. grant funding or donations)

Substitution of capital items or adjustment of operating to

County Board

capital appropriations over $25,000 from one account to

another within the department's budget.

Amendments of operating or capital appropriatiens needing

funding from general fund balance.

County Board

Account # Account Title Amount

Org Ohject Project
63028011 421001 65008 State Aid (85,150}
63G28011 511110 65008 Salary - Permanent Regular 6,593
£3028011 511210 65008 Wages - Reqular 35,610
£3028011 512141 65008 Social Security 2,724
63028011 512142 65008 Retirement {(Employer) 2,332
63028011 512144 65008 Health Insurance 9,966
83028011 512151 65008 HSA Contribution 2,000
£3028011 512173 65008 Dental Insurance 720
63028011 531303 65008 Comp Equip Soft 10,000
63028011 531312 65008 Office Supplies 4,350
63028011 531326 65008 Advertising 500
£3028011 543954 65008 QOverhead Allocation 10,355

Description of Adjustment:
Crisis Innovation Grant awared for May 2019 through Dec 2028, Costs are associated with new position for 8 menths in 2018,

Department Head Signature

County Administrator Signature

Date

Date

1) Salaries and Fringes are not included as operaling above, any changes lo salaries and fringes must be discussed

with the Ceounty Administrater,
2) The County Administrator shall make the determination If the budget adjustment needs to go to the Ceunty Beard.
3) Any itemns $5,000 and above must be capitalized.




